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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IERES

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of Talent Property Group
Limited (the "Company”), | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated financial report of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue for 2013 amounted to approximately
RMB397.4 million (2012: RMB437.9 million) with a loss
attributable to the owners of the Company of RMB238.0 million
(2012: loss of RMB544.7 million).

The accounting treatment of non-cash finance costs and fair
value changes on convertible notes as part of the consideration
of the real estate business acquired by the Company in 2010
and the recognition of costs of sales of real estate projects, in
accordance with relevant accounting principles, continued
bringing negative effect to the consolidated financial statements
since then. Our flagship project, Xintian Banshan ( ¥7& 3 L1 ),
is a luxurious residential project. Pre-sale of its high-rise
residential building, with gross floor area (“GFA") over 270
square meters per unit, commenced in the first half of the year.
Despite the price of contract sales was satisfactory, the pace of
sales was slower than expected and sluggish till the end of the
year. Provision for impairment loss of has been made
accordingly. During the year, the Group also carried out certain
reorganisation, including the disposal of non-core electronic
product business, two residential projects in Haikou as well as
the Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe. On the other hand, a commercial
shoe wholesale mall located at the center of a famous
wholesale market in Guangzhou, Zhan Xi Shoe Market
("UEFEESA "), was acquired near the year-end. Gains on such
disposal of subsidiaries, discontinued operation and bargain
purchase were recorded.

OPERATING REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

To curb growing property prices, the regulatory environment
in China in 2013 exhibited two phases. In March, the
government announced “New Five Measures of the State
Council”, which in effect restated and reinforced policies that
were already in place. In October and November, a number of
cities have introduced detailed austerity measures, including
regulations requiring a higher percentage of down-payment to
be paid for second homes. Such austerity measures were
aimed to curb investment activities in the property market.
However, local demand in Guangzhou remained robust,
especially in small and medium-sized housing units,
characterized by inelastic demand.

04 Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

BHA SR

AANEREFRMESBEERRR(ARA]) -
REARBAREMNBRAABILI-T—=+_A
=t BB ZREAMEERS

P
RRBRZE—=FEHEGBRAEEREHARE
3974BE (T ——F: ARK43798 &
J0) c MARBHE AEIGEEAARE 23808
Bn(ZE——F : BEARKEMTIBEET) -

REEBEARVNEERERR T —FFRE
FHERE o RENRBRENIFR SR
BEREAFEZSHO S RIENREREBE
B ZHERA  —EHSRAMBRRELAT
TE - HMNEEREFTRFILEREEER
B ARBARAFE ¥ FHRBEEZERR
(MZEMEE D @270 F 7K BN EEBEER
FoBEANSEERES  EHBENEY BEE
FR-BEEREE - ARFCHEFERER
B-FR AKENETETER  BRLES
BOUBFEMER NEANMEEEZER A
REMNRAHRFBBEEE - 5—7H  ARF
MRFERYBAN BN E B BT SR OMED
ARE R BB YO [T EN ] - hEREMN

BRA - BEIEER R RERE G -
REDBNRE

RIMHIEELR —E—=FFPEMNETREXR
A MERER - R=H B HEE
Rl ERRBEBRARR - RTART—A
MoWTH G ARBEER SRR _ER%
BERMLA - HEFEELR S ENGHEHETS
hEVIREEE) - BE L - BMAMBR(LE
SR/ NEL BT B9 )RR SR D ARIT IR ED o



Xintian Banshan, featured with panoramic views of hills and
lake in Nanhu Zone of Baiyun District in Guangzhou, is under
development. Accentuating the grandeur of the project is a
height difference of 118 meters along the valley of the
mountain. Within 20-minute driving distance from Tianhe
district of Guangzhou, the project is set in a tranquil
environment in proximity to prosperous areas. The project, with
a saleable residential GFA of 98,000 square meters, offers
large-sized high-rise housing units and grand-sized luxurious
villas. In short term, it may take longer time for the market to
digest under the tightening environment. The structural works
of the high-rise residential buildings were substantially
completed in 2013. We are evaluating various alternatives
including larger discount, higher marketing incentives and
broadening sales channels in order to accelerate the recovery of
funding for other opportunities.

The Chinese footwear industry has been growing steadily in
last couple of years owing to the recent urbanization in China as
well as the increasing personal disposable income in the
country. Without unanticipated change in local property market
and footwear industry, a capital gain and stable rental stream
are expected to be achieved from the newly acquired
commercial property at Zhan Xi Shoe Market when the re-
development completed and its full-operation commenced. The
property will be re-developed into a 10-storey complex building
with GFA of approximately 35,500 square meters. Of which,
GFA of 11,000 square meters and 9,800 square meters are for
commercial use and office use, respectively. Construction work
of an addition 8-storey over the existing 2-storey property was
topping out in January 2014. Internal decoration will be started
soon with the target to commence letting in fourth quarter of
2014.

Regarding the Linhe Cun Rebuilding Project, it is located in the
business zone of Tianhe District in Guangzhou and near the
Guangzhou East Railway Station and jointly developed by the
Group and Sun Hung Kai Properties. The saleable residential
and commercial GFA is approximately 180,000 square meters.
During 2013, two batches of Forest Hill (I£#£) were put for pre-
sale. The first batch was virtually sold out and the second batch
was well received.

Together with the sales of Xintian Banshan, completion of the
disposal of Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe as well as possible
realisation of certain low-return investment properties, the
Group will have sufficient liquidity and strengthened capacity.
To bring fruitful results to the shareholders in the near future,
the Group is actively focus on the development and
identification of business opportunities including but not limiting
to urban renewal projects, commercial property of logistics
concern, and residential projects in prime locations in
Guangzhou.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IERES

APPRECIATION

On behalf of our board of directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to thank our Shareholders, customers, banks and
business partners for their trust and support and all our
employees for their hard work and dedication. The Company
and our board of directors will continue to enhance the
integrated competitiveness of the Group and prudently seek
opportunities for development, so as to ensure a steady growth
of the results of the Group and create value for our
Shareholders and the community.

Ng Pui Keung
Chairman and Executive Director
PRC Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

OVERVIEW

The principal activity of Talent Property Group Limited
(the”Company”) is investment holding. On 10 December 2010,
the Company completed the acquisition of Talent Central
Limited which, through its subsidiaries, holds interests in
various real estate projects in the PRC (the "Previous
Acquisition”) from Talent Trend Holdings Limited (“Talent
Trend"”). During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”)
undergone certain reorganisation of its businesses and projects
with an objective to streamline its operation into more property
focus in first-tier cities in PRC.

In order to minimise its exposure in residential sector in Hainan
Province, the Group completed the disposal of Hainan White
Horse Swan Bay Garden Properties Limited (/&7 [ & & #5/&
¥ AR /A 7)) and Hainan Honglun Properties Limited ((&E =1
EBEABR AT in May 2013 and December 2013, respectively.
In addition, the Group also ceased its businesses in electronic
products operation, trading of commodities and listed equity
and provision of loan financing after the completion of the
disposal of a subsidiary, Master Base Limited, in May 2013.

In view of the intensified market competition and to concentrate
resources on the Group's real estate business, in May 2013,
the Group entered into an agreement for the disposal of
Guangzhou Junyu Hotel Investment Limited (BN EZH 515 E
APBRAT]), which main asset is Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe (&M
X ¥ K & B 18 B J&). According to the terms of the
agreement, the disposal is expected to be completed in second
quarter of 2014,

Through the acquisition of 100% equity interests of Neo Bloom
Limited from Talent Trend in November 2013, the Group
acquired a 2-storey commercial professional shoe wholesale
mall plus a 3-level basement. This property is located at the
center of a commercial area, commonly known as Zhan Xi Shoe
Market (" Y5 FEEE 3, "), in Liwan District of Guangzhou. Zhan Xi
Shoe Market is one of the earliest and largest shoe related
wholesale markets in Guangzhou and there are many other
professional shoe, shoe material and shoe accessories
wholesale malls in that area. The property has already obtained
redevelopment approval from the Guangzhou Municipal Office
for the “Three-Old Redevelopment” (“ &N = &2 iE TEH A
Z="). The property is allowed to be redeveloped into a 10-storey
complex building with 3-storey basement of a total area of
approximately 35,500 square meters. Of which, GFA of
approximately 11,100 square meters and 9,800 square meters
are for commercial and office use, respectively.

Upon completion of the aforementioned reorganisation, the
Group engages in the business of (i) real estate development,
(ii) property investment and (iii) property management in
Guangzhou, the PRC.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

In prior years, the Directors regarded Hong Kong dollar (“HKD")
as the presentation currency of the Company. Upon completion
of various reorganisation, the Renminbi (“RMB") denominated
transactions and balances became a more significant
component to the financial statements. Accordingly, the
presentation currency of the Company was changed from HKD
to RMB retrospectively starting from the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

REVENUE AND GROSS PROFIT

The revenue and gross profit of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2013 amounted to RMB397.4 million (2012:
RMB437.9 million) and RMB25.6 million (2012: RMB12.7
million), respectively.

During the year, revenue of RMB376.5 million was recorded
from our property development business (2012: RMB411.0
million). Of which, RMB210.0 million was attributable to the
ongoing delivery of residential units and car parking spaces of
Yuhaiwan (/8% ) in Haikou before the completion date of the
disposal of its project company and RMB166.5 million was
attributable to the sales of some remaining villas and car parking
spaces of Shangyu Garden (2 7E&) and South Lake Village

Phase | (81L& —#3) in Guangzhou.

Rental income generated from investment properties and car
parking spaces of the Group reduced to RMB9.2 million (2012:
RMB14.2 million). It was because of the disposal of
substantially all the commercial units of Dongmingxuan (SIS F)
in early 2012 as well as increased vacancies of commercial
units of Tianlun Garden (KHIEE).

The Group commenced its business of property management
in April 2012. Revenue of RMB11.7 million (2012: RMB12.7
million) was recorded in the current year. Of which, sub-letting
income amounted RMB10.3 million was derived from tenants
of a leased property which was subsequently acquired by the
Group in November 2013.

A gross profit and overall gross profit margin of RMB25.6
million and 6.4%, respectively, were recorded from property
development, investment and management in 2013 as
compared to RMB12.7 million and 2.9%, respectively, in 2012.
Delivery of residential units of Yuhaiwan and sales of remaining
villas and car parking spaces of Shangyu Garden and South
Lake Village Phase | recorded a minimal gross profit margin
after taking into account their acquisition costs from Previous
Acquisition, subsequent development costs as well as provision
for impairment losses.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

During the year, distribution costs amounted to RMB35.6
million (2012: RMB40.9 million). Of which, RMB17.1 million and
RMB17.7 million were attributable to marketing activities of
projects in Hainan and Xintian Banshan (31 X ¥ Il)in
Guangzhou. In 2012, substantial distribution costs were related
to projects in Hainan.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENSES

During the year, administrative and other operating expenses
totaling RMB109.3 million was recorded (2012: RMB103.1
million). This was the result of increased legal, compensation
and professional expenses incurred, inter alia, for various
projects and notifiable transactions during the year off-setting
by reduced charges of salaries & welfare expenses, reduced
rental expenses and saving of business entertainment and
sundry expenses.

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Hainan White Horse Swan Bay Garden Properties Limited was
being disposed for a cash consideration of approximately
RMB85.1 million and a gain of RMB11.7 million was recorded.
Besides, Hainan Honglun Properties Limited was being
disposed by cancelling convertible notes with face value of
HK$337 million held by Talent Trend and a gain of RMB141.7
was recorded.

GAIN ON BARGAIN PURCHASE OF
SUBSIDIARIES

In September 2013, the Group entered into agreement with
Talent Trend for the acquisition of entire equity interests in Neo
Bloom Limited. The consideration of RMB307 million was
arrived with reference to, among others, the unaudited net
asset value of the project companies as at 31 July 2013 and
adjusted with the valuation of the investment property it held.
The acquisition was completed in November 2013 and a gain of
RMB27.5 million was recorded.

IMPAIRMENT LOSS AND FAIR VALUE CHANGES
ON PROPERTIES PORTFOLIO

Regarding our investment properties, a net revaluation deficit of
RMB13.7 million (2012: RMB3.6 million) was recorded for our
investment properties portfolio in Guangzhou in 2013.
Regarding residential property sector, the Chinese Government
and local authorities rushed out many tightening measures to
curb surging prices in recent years. These put pressure on the
further upward momentum of the price of huge-sized luxurious
residential property. After consideration of market conditions,
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

paces of pre-sale, further development costs to be incurred as
well as latest revaluation, provision of impairment loss totaling
RMB171.6 million (2012: RMB361.2 million) has been made
primarily for the costs of properties under development in 2013.
The above revaluation was conducted by an independent
qualified professional valuer.

FAIR VALUE CHANGES ON DERIVATIVE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

According to applicable accounting standards, the fair value of
the derivative component of the convertible notes issued by the
Company for Previous Acquisition has to be re-measured. The
Company's right to redeem the convertible notes before its
maturity date represents this derivative component. Its fair
value will vary with its unexpired period to maturity, outstanding
face value as well as the Company’'s share price and its
volatility. A fair value deficit of RMB84.9 million (2012: RMB55.9
million) was recorded in the year after re-assessment conducted
by an independent qualified professional valuer.

SHARE OF LOSS OF AN ASSOCIATE

We partnered with Sun Hung Kai Properties Group in carrying
out the Linhe Cun Rebuilding project (FAF1#T E#IE B ) at the
CBD of Tianhe District of Guangzhou. “Forest Hills (I& #K)" is
the high-end residential portion of the project. Increased
marketing and administrative expenses were incurred since the
commencement of pre-sale in December 2012. Two phases of
pre-sale had already been launched and an encouraging result
was achieved. The Group's share of loss of this 30% owned
project company was RMB19.1 million in 2013 (2012: RMB7.4
million).

FINANCE COST

Imputed finance cost totaling RMB119.7 million (2012:
RMB117.7 million) was arising from the convertible notes
issued for the Previous Acquisition. Whereas, finance costs
arising from bank and other borrowings (before capitalisation)
remained relatively steady at RMB69.3 million (2012: RMB70.4
million).

GAIN/LOSS FOR THE YEAR FROM
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

According to applicable accounting standard, results arising
from hotel operation, electronic products operation, trading of
commodities and listed equity and provision of loan financing
were classified and presented as a separate item in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Hotel Operation

Despite intensified market competition and PRC President Xi's
campaign against corruption and extravagant spending, the
management of Company and the Group had strived for
improved results in 2013. Gross revenue totaling RMB173.8
million (2012: RMB150.6 million) from room rentals, food and
beverage (“"F&B") and other ancillary services was achieved.
The average occupancy rate improved from 55% in 2012 to
68% in 2013 with the average room rate remained stable at
approximately RMB805 per room night (2012: RMB787 per
room night). Gross revenue from rooms and F&B increased by
approximately 24% and 2%, respectively. A gross profit of
RMB48.9 million (2012: RMB29.8 million) was recorded in
2013. After the depreciation and amortisation charge of
RMB30.3 million, finance costs of RMB37.3 million and a one-
off sundry income of RMB26 million, a post-tax gain of RMB5.0
million (2012: loss of RMB25.8 million) was recorded.

100% equity interest of the project company of Hilton
Guangzhou Tianhe is agreed to be disposed for an initial cash
consideration of approximately RMB1,015 million. As at the
date of this report, the Group has received three tranche of the
initial consideration totaling approximately RMB812 million. A
gain or loss arising from the disposal would be recorded upon
completion of the disposal in 2014. Detail of the disposal was
stated in the circular to the shareholders of the Company dated
26 June 20183.

Business of electronic products, equity and
commodities investments

The manufacturing business environment in PRC was
challenging.

During the 5 months' period before completion of the disposal,
revenue, gross profit margin and post-tax net loss of RMB76.1
million, 18.7%, and RMB18.3 million, respectively, were
recorded as compared to RMB243.8 million, 20.5% and
RMB26.8 million, respectively, in 2012.

The Group had completed the disposal of these business
segments in May 2013 for a cash consideration of HK$200,000.
A gain on disposal amounted RMB23.0 million was recorded.

TAXATION

During the year, a net tax credit of RMB48.9 million (2012:
RMB133.0 million) was recorded. It was primarily the results of
reversal of previous provided deferred tax led by revaluation
deficit of our properties portfolio.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

As a result of reorganisation activities, gains on discontinued
operations and acquisition/disposal of subsidiaries were
recorded. Together with reduced provision for impairment loss
on our properties portfolio, loss attributable to owners of the
Company reduced significantly from RMB544.7 million in the
2012 to RMB238.0 million in 2013.

PROSPECT

2013 was the fifth year after the outbreak of the international
financial crisis. Although recovery of global economy showed
promising signs of an improvement, the market recovered
somewhat in the second half less robust as in the first half due
to high unemployment in Europe, the speculation on the earlier-
than expected withdrawal of economic stimulus policies in the
United States and slowing down of economic growth in
emerging markets and developing countries.

In 2014, the economy of China will still maintain a relatively
strong growth while the recovery of global economies still
remains uncertain. The central government announced the
PRC's economic growth goal for 2014 at about 7.5% at the
second meeting of the Twelfth CPC National People’'s Congress
of the PRC.

Property curb policies are expected to be sustained and the
property market trend is anticipated to remain stable, driving
steady development. With the new administration, the Central
Government has revealed its new direction on policy towards
the real estate sector. Some of the initiatives might have short-
term impact, including the acceleration of the implementation
of property tax. However, a number of general policy initiatives
that are likely to stimulate demand for properties in long-term
such as land reform, Hukou ("~ A ") reform, urbanization and
relaxation of one-child policy.

Provided the wider economy continues to experience
reasonable growth, and monetary policy remains consistent,
the property market is expected to continue its upward trend in
the coming year. Market disparity will be intensified further with
demand still exceeding supply in tier 1 and tier 2 cities, while
tier 3 and 4 cities will experience more subdued growth as
supply increases.

Overall, opportunities coexist with challenges for the China
property market in 2014. In such condition, the Group will
maintain a sense of urgency for its development. The Group
will strive to enhance its operating capabilities towards a
sustainable growth after completion of recent reorganization.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

PORTFOLIO OF PROPERTIES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group's properties and projects
on hand are shown in the table below:

E 3 YS by dE) -

YEHEE
—E—=ZF+-A=+—H LAEENREME
MIERHIIR T

Investment properties REWE
Lease term Gross floor Percentage
of land area (sq.m.) interest
Project and address Purpose TiEE BEEEE EREI
15 B Rt A% HARR (FFFK) %
Commercial units of Tianlun Garden, Commercial  Medium 15,050 100%
No. 17-29 Jianshe Si Ma Lu, [EES HEf
Yuexiu District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province, the PRC (“Tianlun Garden”)
R E R BN TS R R S I 17-295%
KimftE ([ RfpeE ) 2 EmA g
Commercial units of Shangyu Garden, Commercial  Medium 2,198 100%
No. 45 Tianhe Road, Tianhe District, EE FRHA
Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province, the PRC (“Shangyu Garden”)
Fp B BR A M T RO [ R0 B8 45 5%
FEEE( PRER ] 2 EmAEA
A 2-storey commercial building Commercial  Medium 17,737%* 100%
built over a basement of EES H A
3 levels, which accommodates commercial/
storage spaces, car park and equipment rooms.**
No. 18 Zhan Xi Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province, the PRC
A E R BN T 7 R S PR B 18 5%
—IEER=EHE EREEE AR BER
EMECRESHEET
House No. 52, Casa Marina Il, Residential Medium 151% 100%
No. 1 Lo Ping Road, Tai Po F= rh Ef
New Territories, Hong Kong
BAEMA
RIHFEFFIE 198
ERIE2HI525%E
* Being saleable area excluding the bay window and ancillary areas. * RTEEEARWBEE HEE -

* %

Construction Planning Permit has been issued by Guangzhou Urban
Planning Bureau in February 2013. The Property is allowed to be
reconstructed to a 10-storey complex building with 3-level of basement of
a total areas of 35,545 square meters.

** BMNTREBR T —=F - AR HER IR
o RMEREAERLSEI0ESE=BHEZRS
F o #EIER35,545F K o
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

Completed properties held for sale FEHEZERIYE
Percentage
interest
Gross floor %
area* (sq.m.) s
Project and address HIEEERE Batk
HA Ribik (F7HXK) %
(Note)
(M5E)
Residential units of 9,257 100%
South Lake Village Phase |, Tonghe Road,
Baiyun District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province, the PRC
A
PEIERAREMT
HE & R
A LU 28 — B
ZEEBM
Residential units of Shangyu Garden 548 100%
e
FEERZETEN
Car parking spaces of Dongming Xuan, Tianlun Garden and N/A 100%
Shangyu Garden TEA

(VRS

RISE - RfaEE R L BIERZE

*
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It represents the area ready for sale as at 31 December 2013.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

Properties under development Ry

Planned
Saleable Percentage
GFA interest

Site area (sq.m.) %
(sq.m.) FHEITSHE i Stage of Expected

Project and address HBEE LEEEE Bt con]pletion completion date
A Rt (EHXK) (FE7HK) % TRER BT IES
Xintian Banshan 118,102 98,000 100%  Under 2014-2016
South Lake Village Phase I, development —T-EFEE
Tonghe Road, Baiyun District, FEH —T-REF
Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province,
the PRC
AL
RIS — AR
HEIERE BN T AER B
Forest Hills 57,793 180,000 30%  Under 2014-2016
Linhe Rebuilding Project development —E-MEE
Tianhe District, FEEH ZE-RF
Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province,
the PRC
g7
MM ERIEE
hEIERE BN TR E
Hotel BIE

Lease term Percentage

of land Number of interest
Project and address Star-rating TS rooms EHZBIL
1H B Rithit =% HABR EE#E %
Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe According to five-star Medium 498 100%
Linhe Xiheng Road, Tianhe District, rating standard A A
Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province, BRHERIZE

the PRC*
BN R 7 BB
F B8 B R S N T RO [ AR AT P s

* As at 16 May 2013, the Group entered into an agreement for the disposal * ZE-=FRATRA - REERT S SR EM
of entire 100% equity interest in Guangzhou Junyu Hotel Investment ERBERBEERRARN(EEEERBMNRAHTKER
Limited, which main asset is Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe. As at 31 December ERE)NEHRE BE-T—=F+_A=+—0"
2013, this disposal was not yet completed. The relevant properties are ZIELE MARTK o BEAMERGETBRRRIITA
shown as “Assets classified as held for sale” in the consolidated [DERFHEREZ EE] -

statement of financial position.
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
EL g e

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group's total assets as at 31 December 2013 were
approximately RMB5,893.3 million (31 December 2012:
approximately RMB6,870.8 million) which were financed by the
total equity and total liabilities (including convertible notes and
promissory notes) of approximately RMB244.5 million (31
December 2012: approximately RMB697.7 million) and
approximately RMB5,648.8 million (31 December 2012:
approximately RMB6,173.1 million) respectively.

The directors consider the Group will have sufficient working
capital for its operations and financial resources for financing
future investment opportunities in suitable business ventures.

The Group borrowings were all denominated in Renminbi. Bank
balances and cash were mainly denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars, United States Dollars and Renminbi. As at 31 December
2013, there were no outstanding forward contracts in foreign
currency committed by the Group that might involve it in
significant foreign exchange risks and exposures.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

On 10 December 2010, convertible notes and promissory notes
in principal amount of HK$3,100 million and HK$160 million
respectively were issued as part of the consideration for the
Acquisition. The Group's gearing ratio then computed as total
debts over total assets was approximately 95.9% as at 31
December 2013 (31 December 2012: 89.8%). As at 31
December 2013, bank borrowings which includes the loans
classified in liabilities associated with assets held for sales were
amounted to RMB1,083.8 million (2012: RMB1,490.0 million)
carried interest rate varied in accordance with the base rate of
People’'s Bank of China. Whereas other borrowings amounted
to RMB226.7 million (2012: RMB408.8 million) and RMB119.4
million (2012: RMB8.2 million) carried fixed interest rate and
interest free respectively.

16 Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

EXPOSURE TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Upon completion of the disposal of Master Base Limited, the
revenue of the Group is mainly denominated in Renminbi, and
the cost of production and purchase are mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, the Group is not exposed to any other
material foreign currency exchange risk. The convertible notes
of the Company is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. An
average rate and a closing rate of HK$1.23327: RMB1 and
HK$1.27189: RMB1, respectively, were applied on
consolidation of the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, certain assets which includes assets
classified as held for sale of the Group with an aggregate
amount of approximately RMB3,617.0 million (31 December
2012: RMB4,057.1 million), represented by pledged time
deposits for short term finance of approximately RMB98 million
(31 December 2012: RMB Nil) properties under development of
approximately RMB1,249.0 million (31 December 2012:
RMB1,876.1 million), completed properties held for sale of
approximately RMB29.6 million (31 December 2012: RMB550.4
million), investment properties of approximately RMB894
million (31 December 2012: RMB258.8 million), property, plant
and equipment of approximately RMB468.8 million (31
December 2012: RMB481 million) and land use right of
approximately RMB877.6 million (31 December 2012:
RMB890.8 million), were pledged to secure general banking
facilities.

NUMBERS AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately 658 (31
December 2012: 1,875) employees, with about 652 in the
Mainland China and 6 in Hong Kong. All employees are
remunerated based on industry practice and in accordance with
prevailing labor law. In Hong Kong, apart from basic salary, staff
benefits including medical insurance, performance related
bonus, and mandatory provident fund would be provided by the
Group.

The adoption of a new share option scheme was approved by
the shareholders meeting held on 20 May 2013. No new share
options were granted during the current year.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

Details of the capital commitment and contingent liabilities are
set out in notes 46 and 49 respectively to the consolidated
financial statements.

E 3 YS by dE) -
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREEABZERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. NG Pui Keung — aged 45, is the Chairman of the board of
directors, responsible for business development and project
investment, and is also the head of the urban rebuilding
development research center. Mr. Ng obtained his bachelor
degree in international relations from Meiji Caikuin University,
Japan. Mr. Ng is a member of commissary of the people’s
political consultative conference of Liwan District, Guangzhou
City. He has over 18 years of experience in the property
development industry. He was the general manager of business
development department in Talent Holdings Limited and was
responsible for finalising the cooperation with the manager of
Hilton Guangzhou Tianhe. He was also involved in the
negotiation leading to the cooperation and financing of the
Linhe Rebuilding project. Prior to that, he worked for Asset
Managers (Asia) Co., Ltd. (Japan) focusing on property
investment for approximately 10 years. He joined the Group in
December 2010.

Mr. YOU Xiaofei — aged 50, is the vice president of the
Group, responsible for the financial, treasury and tax
management of PRC property development projects. Mr. You
obtained his bachelor degree in accounting from Jinan
University. He is a qualified accountant in the PRC and has over
28 years of experience in finance and management. He was a
director, deputy general manager and chief financial officer of
Heilongjiang Tianlun Real Estate Development Co., Ltd, a listed
company in the PRC engaging in property development,
investment and mining, from 11 November 2006 to 1
September 2010. Prior to that, he worked in various companies
in Hong Kong and the PRC engaging in property development,
manufacturing and tourism. He joined the Group in December
2010.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LO Wai Hung — aged 54, obtained a bachelor degree in
Commerce from James Cook University of North Queensland,
Australia. Mr. Lo is an associate member of Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Australia and a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lo is
an independent non-executive director of Shandong Weigao
Group Medical Polymer Company Limited (stock code: 1066)
and C Cheng Holdings Limited (stock code: 8320), which are
listed on Main Board and GEM Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, respectively. Mr. Lo is also an independent
director of China Merchant Property Development Co. Ltd.
(stock code: 24) which is listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
Mr. Lo was an independent non-executive director of Ngai Lik
Industrial Holdings Limited (stock code: 332) during the period
from May 2011 to January 2013. Mr. Lo joined the Group in
February 2011.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. PANG Yuen Shan Christina — aged 41, graduated from
City University of Hong Kong in 1995 and obtained a Bachelor
of Law with Honors (LL.B.), she also obtained a Master of Laws
in International & Commercial Laws (LL.M) from City University
of Sheffield, UK in 1996, a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws
(PCLL) from City University of Hong Kong in 1997 and is
qualified as a practicing solicitors since September, 1999 and
has been in private practice during the period from 1999 to
2000 and from 2007 to date. Ms. Pang was an in-house legal
counsel with the Young Champion Group between April 2000
and September 2002. Ms. Pang is currently acting as the
inhouse legal counsel of Waldorf Group since September, 2006.
She is now also a consultant lawyer of Tso Au Yim Yeung, a
solicitors firm in Hong Kong. Ms. Pang is an independent non-
executive director of Dejin Resources Group Company Limited
(stock code: 1163) and Speedy Global Holdings Limited (stock
code: 540) since May 2011 and January 2013, respectively. Ms.
Pang was an independent non-executive director and an
executive director of New Smart Energy Group Limited (stock
code: 91) during the period from August 2009 to September
2009 and during the period from September 2009 to June 2011,
respectively. Ms. Pang joined the Group in January 2012.

Mr. CHAN Chi Mong, Hopkins — aged 56, is the founder
member of the Institute of Leadership and Management, U.K..
Mr. Chan has over twenty years’ experiences in finance and
management. He served as the vice president and associate
director of Dean Witter Reynolds (H.K.) Ltd., and the executive
director of Silver Grant International Finance Ltd. He is the
president of Chengdu Arkian Scientific Research Ltd. He is the
supervisor of Hong Kong Pui Ching Middle School, and Hong
Kong Pui Ching Primary School. In social service, he is the
board chairman of Baptist Oi Kwan Social Service. He is an
independent non-executive director of Pacific Online Limited
(stock code: 543) since May 2012. Mr. Chan joined the Group in
January 2013.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. LEE Wai Kuen — aged 40, is the Company Secretary and
Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He is responsible for
execution, supervision and advisory of financial reporting,
internal control, reorganisation, corporate governance and
company secretarial matters of the Company. Mr. Lee holds a
bachelor degree in accountancy from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. He is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Lee had worked in an
international firm of certified public accountants and had held
company secretary and senior financial positions in various
companies listed in the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Lee
joined our Group in May 2011.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is
committed to ensuring high standards of corporate governance
in the interests of shareholders and devotes effort to identifying
and formalising best practices. The Company has applied the
principles and the code provisions as set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

THE BOARD

To protect and enhance shareholder value, the Board acts with
integrity and due care for the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders. The Board is collectively responsible for
leadership and for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. Leading the Group in a
responsible and effective manner, the Board adopts formal
terms of reference which detail its functions and
responsibilities, including, but not limited to, ensuring
competent management, approving objectives, strategies and
business plans and monitoring integrity in the Company's
conduct of affairs.
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The attendance of individual Directors at meetings of the
Company during the financial year ended 31 December 2013,

was as follows:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEERRE

BHE_Z—=F+_A=+—RILMEIEE @
MEERARAGZZHFEENT

Number of attendance*/meetings held in 2013

HERB* MR-B-ZFET2E83

Annual
General
Audit Remuneration Nomination Meeting
The Board Committee Committee Committee [
Exe FHRZEE® ¥MWEEE REZEE BFAE
Executive Director #1{TESE
Mr. Ng Pui Keung (Chairman of the Board)** 9/9 N/A il mnm mn
hmsa ek (EFSFE) ** ek
Mr. You Xiaofei* * 9/9 N/A 1N 1N 11
TERT A ** A
Independent non-executive Director
BYFHITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung** 9/9 2/2 1N 1N 1N
[N
Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina** 9/9 2/2 11 11 11
T L
Mr. Chan Chi Mong, Hopkins** 8/8 2/2 11 11 11
(appointed on 31 January 2013)
RrzE2rE*(R-_T—=F—FA=+—HEZD)
Mr. Cheung Chung Leung, Richard 0N N/A N/A N/A N/A
(resigned on 31 January 2013) @ A TE R @A @A
RAREE(RZE—=F—A=1+—HBET)
* The Directors can attend meetings in person, by phone or through other * ERARGER  MRBARA ZEMERABEIMN

means of electronic communication in accordance with the Company’s

Articles of Association.

*x During the year ended 31 December 2013, each of these Directors

*%

participated in seminars and conferences as well as reading newspapers,
journals and updates relating to the economy, general business, real estate
or Directors’ duties and responsibilities, etc. The Group also continuously
updates the Directors on the latest developments regarding the Listing

Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements.

Currently, the Company does not appoint chief executive
officer. In view of the operation of the Group, the Board
believes that the present structure of the Board will provide a
strong leadership for the Group to implement prompt decisions

and to formulate efficient strategies, which is for benefits of the

Group.
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Moreover, the day-to-day operation of the Group’s businesses
are shared among those executive directors and the
management of the Company. Therefore, there should be a
clear division of the responsibilities at the board level to ensure
a balance of power and authority, so that power is not
concentrated in any one individual.

Together with a balanced of skill and experience for the
business of the Group, a balanced composition of executive
and independent non-executive director of the Board shall
exercise effective independent judgment. Currently, the Board
comprises of five directors, of which two are executive
directors, namely Mr. Ng Pui Keung (“Mr. Ng”) and Mr. You
Xiaofei ("Mr. You") and three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai Hung (“Mr. Lo"), Ms. Pang Yuen
Shan, Christina (“Ms. Pang”) and Mr. Chan Chi Mong, Hopkins
("Mr. Chan").

As at 31 December 2013, all the independent non-executive
directors were appointed for a term of two years and subject to
retirement and re-election in accordance with the bye-laws of
the Company. In accordance with the bye-laws of the Company,
at each annual general meeting of the Company one third of the
directors shall retire from office by rotation. The Board
considers that sufficient measures will be taken to ensure the
corporate governance practices of the Company are not less
exacting than those in the Code A4.1 and 4.2.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors are
independent.

The management is obliged to supply the Board with adequate
information in a timely manner to enable the members to make
informed decisions and to discharge their duties and
responsibilities. Each director has separate and independent
access to the Group's senior management to acquire more
information and to make further enquiries if necessary.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Board and
the Company’s affairs. All Board committees are established
with defined written terms of reference which are available to
shareholders on the Company’'s website. The Board
committees are provided with sufficient resources to discharge
their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances,
at the Company’s expense.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

A nomination committee of the Company had been established
by the Board with written terms of reference. The nomination
committee comprises two executive directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. The nomination
committee is chaired by Mr. Ng. The principal duties of the
Nomination Committee include, but are not limited to, making
recommendations to the Board on the structure, size and
composition of the Board and relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Director and assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors. The Nomination
Committee met once during the year ended 31 December 2013
to review the above matters.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy
setting out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
Company considered diversity of board members can be
achieved through consideration of a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for identifying
talent with adequate qualification to serve as a board member,
and will take into account the Board Diversity Policy. After
assessing the suitability of the directors’ skills and experience
to the Company’'s business, the Nomination Committee
confirmed that the existing Board was appropriately structured
and no change was required. The Board Diversity Policy would
be reviewed by the Board on a regular basis to ensure
continuous efficiency.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

A remuneration committee of the Company had been
established by the Board with written terms of reference. The
remuneration committee comprises two executive directors
and three independent non-executive Directors. The
remuneration committee is chaired by Ms. Pang. The
remuneration committee is responsible for assisting the Board
in achieving its objective of attracting and retaining Directors
and senior management of the highest caliber and experience
needed to develop the Group’s business successfully. The
remuneration committee is also responsible for the
development of a fair and transparent procedure in determining
the remuneration policies for the Directors and senior
management of the Company and for recommendation to their
remuneration packages. During the year ended 31 December
2013, the Remuneration Committee met once to review the
above matters.

All employees are remunerated based on industry practice and
in accordance with the prevailing labour law. In Hong Kong,
apart from basic salary, staff benefits include medical insurance,
performance related bonus and mandatory provident fund
would be provided by the Group.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Company and the Group. In preparing the
financial statements, the Board has adopted Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants that are relevant to its
operations.

The Board was not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that might cast significant doubt upon
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, the Board
has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors (the “Audit Committee”) and reports to the
board of directors. A written terms of reference had been
established. The Audit Committee meets the external auditors
at least once a year to discuss any areas of concerns during the
audits without the presence of the management. During the
year, the Audit Committee reviewed the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control systems and focused not
only on the impact of the changes in accounting policies and
practices but also on the compliance with accounting standards,
the Listing Rules and the legal requirements in the review of
the Company's interim and annual reports.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the fees paid/payable
to the auditor of the Company in respect of the audit services
and non audit services in 2013 were amounted to approximately
RMB1.05 million and RMBO0.81 million respectively.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls, risk management functions and adequacy of training,
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of accounting
and financial reporting functions.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for determining the overall strategy
and corporate development and ensuring the business
operations are properly monitored. The Board reserves the right
to decide all policy matters of the Group and material
transactions. The Board delegates the day-to-day operations to
general managers and department heads who are responsible
for different aspects of the operations of the Group.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDER AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes in regular and timely communication
with shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders
understand its business better and the way the Company
operates. To promote effective communication with the public
at large, the Company maintains a website (http://www.760hk.
com) on which comprehensive information about the
Company’s major businesses, financial information and
announcements, annual and interim reports and shareholders
circulars are being made available.
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All shareholders of the Company are given at least 20 clear
business days’' notice of the date and venue of the annual
general meeting. According to the Listing Rules, the Board will
conduct voting at the forthcoming annual general meeting by
vote.

By-law 58 of the company’s bye-laws provides that any
shareholder holding not less than 10% of the paid up capital of
the company can deposit a requisition to the principal place of
business of the company in Hong Kong with the attention to
the board or the company secretary of the company to require
a special general meeting to be called by the board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

The Board is endeavour to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders. The chairman of the Board, chairman of the Audit
Committee, chairman of the remuneration committee and
chairman of the nomination committee, or in their absence,
other members of the respective committees and the auditor of
the Company, are available to answer any queries that
shareholders may have in the annual general meeting.

Shareholders are provided with contact details of the Company,
such as telephone number, fax number, email address and
postal address, in order to enable them to make any query that
they may have with respect to the Company. They can also
send their enquiries to the Board through these means. In
addition, shareholders can contact the Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the
Company, if they have any enquiries about their shareholdings
and entitlements to dividend.

During the year, a resolution had been passed in the annual
general meeting of the Company to effect the amendment of
Bye-laws that the quorum for Board meetings shall be two
directors instead of three directors.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for directors’ securities
transactions. Having made specific enquiries of all directors of
the Company, they have confirmed that they complied with
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the
accounting period covered by the annual report.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Details of the
principal activities of the principal subsidiaries and associate are
set out in notes 20 and 21 to the consolidated financial
statements. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the (i)
property development, investment and management in the
People’s Republic of China ("PRC").

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the Group sold less than 30% of its
goods and services to its 5 largest customers in its continuing
operation. Whereas, purchases of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and contractors accounted for 55.0% (2012: 54.9%)
of the total purchases for the year and purchases from the
largest supplier and contractor included therein amounted to
33.8% (2012: 19.7%) of the total purchases.

As far as the directors are aware, neither the directors, their
associates (as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules"”)) nor those shareholders (which, to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group's
five largest customers or suppliers.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on pages 37 to 39.

DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2013.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 46 to 47 and note 43
to the consolidated financial statements respectively.
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SUBSTANTIAL INVESTMENT AND
ACQUISITION

The Group acquired an investment property through the
acquisition of 100% equity interests of certain companies.
Details of the acquisition had been set out in the circular to the
Shareholders dated 25 October 2013. On 10 December 2010,
the Group has completed the acquisition of Talent Central
Limited and its subsidiaries. Details of the acquisition had been
set out in the circular to the shareholders dated 29 October
2010.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements during the year in the share options and
share capital of the Company are set out in notes 39 and 42 to
the consolidated financial statements.

In 2010, convertible notes of principal amount of HK$3,100
million were issued as part of the consideration for the
acquisition of Talent Central Limited and its subsidiaries (details
of which were set out in the circular to shareholders dated 29
October 2010).

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements during the year in the investment
properties and property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in notes 17 and 18 respectively to the consolidated
financial statements.

BORROWINGS
Particulars of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2013
are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial statements.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Consolidated Results
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Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1+—-HLKFE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—B-=F T —ZT——F —ZE-TF —ZTTNF
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT ARETT AR®TIT ARKETFT
(restated)* (restated)* (restated)* (restated)*
(&%) * (&%) * (&%) * (&%) *
Revenue Wz 647,317 832,257 578,354 357,120 260,344
(Loss)/profit before BrFTSRLAT (E518),

income tax bkl (309,784) (747,861) (1,122,091) 312,495 (7,078)
Income tax credit/ FremiEe,/ (Bs)

(expenses) 52,116 134,488 177,077 340 (343)
(Loss)/profit for the year FEE (), %H (257,668) (613,373) (945,014) 312,835 (7,421)
Attributable to: THA TSR -

Owners of the Company  AQAREA A (237,999) (544,708) (800,288) 313,585 (7,421)

Non-controlling interests  FE1EAR#ERS (19,669) (68,665)  (144,726) (750) -

(257,668) (613,373) (945,014) 312,835 (7,421)
Consolidated Assets, Equity and Liabilities SEEE - -REERERE
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+-—H
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
=B-=F —T—F —T——F —T-THF —TTNHF
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT ARETRT ARETIT ARETT
(restated)* (restated)* (restated)* (restated)*
(&%) * (&%) * (&%) * (&%) *
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERHEE 1,735,156 2,358,498 2,708,204 2,900,329 64,987
Current assets mMENEE 4,158,191 4,512,275 3,949,664 4,665,190 640,188
5,893,347 6,370,773 6,657,868 7,565,519 705,175
LIABILITIES =L
Current liabilities mEaE 3,276,972 2,963,581 2,161,759 1,543,076 49,153
Non-current liabilities IFEREAaE 2,371,873 3,209,477 3,284,870 4,060,906 1,944
5,648,845 6,173,058 5,446,629 5,603,982 51,097
EQUITY e
Attributable to: TH AL ES
Owners of the RAREAA
Company 224,510 386,226 831,085 1,456,657 654,078
Non-controlling FEVEAR fE
interests 19,992 311,489 380,154 504,880 -

Total Equity TEmREE 244,502 697,715 1,211,239 1,961,537 654,078

* The figures for the years from 2009 to 2012 have been restated to reflect ~ * BYI-TENFET-_F2HE  URB2H|EE

the change in presentation currency from HK$ to RMB.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and upto the date
of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors:
Mr. NG Pui Keung (Chairman)
Mr. YOU Xiaofei

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. LO Wai Hung
Ms. PANG Yuen Shan, Christina
Mr. CHAN Chi Mong, Hopkins (appointed on 31 January 2013)
Mr. CHEUNG Chung Leung, Richard
(resigned on 31 January 2013)

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all of the directors
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election.
Accordingly, Mr. Ng Pui Keung and Ms. Pang Yuen Shan,
Christina will retire by rotation and, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 18 to 19
of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of independent non-executive directors, had entered into
a service contract with the Company for a term of two years
and each of these contracts is subject to termination by either
party giving not less than 1 month’s written notice.

Apart from the foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract,
which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the
Company or any of their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules) had any business which was considered to
compete or was likely to compete with the businesses of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors nor the chief
executive of the Company had registered any interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the
“SFO")) which would have to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of SFO), or
which were required to be and are recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

So far as is known to the Directors or chief executives of the
Company, as at 31 December 2013, the interests or short
positions of substantial shareholders (other than Directors or
the chief executives of the Company) in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of SFO or were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of SFO

FERRRAQFRG RABRRKREG 2 &
BRER

BARREEXTHRARMAN R_T—=F
TZA=+t—H " ZERR(RARAEFHITR
BEBRIN) AR B SR B R ) B R 1B
H REVEEPIE XV ERE 2 373 BMESTAR AR
A EE SR RAR 7B o B HA B 16 ) 3 336 1R AR TE A
RAFEZECMRE I ERIERNT

were as follows:

Percentage of
Number of Number of the Company’s
ordinary underlying issued
Name Note shares held shares interest share capital
HAEQTE BT
=t ks BHESEREE MHEEROERHAE BABEDL
Winspark Venture Limited 1 829,509,340 — 25.69%
Talent Trend Holdings Limited 2 — 7,196,515,152 222.89%
Top Rich Limited 3 — 1,151,515,151 35.67%

Notes: B -

(1

2)

32

The entire issued share capital of Winspark Venture Limited is directly,
beneficially and wholly owned by Mr. Chan Yuen Ming.

The entire issued share capital of Talent Trend Holdings Limited is directly,
beneficially and wholly owned by Mr. Zhang. The number of such
underlying shares interest, including 1,021,212,121 shares and
327,272,727 shares, were cancelled in January 2014 in relation to the
disposal of entire equity interests in Hainan Honglun Properties Limited
and the settlement of balance of repayment obligation after the acquisition
of entire equity interests in Neo Bloom Limited. Mr. Zhang personally
holds 10,390,000 shares of the Company, representing approximately
0.3% issued share capital of the Company.

The entire issued share capital of Top Rich Limited is held by Top One

Limited, which is directly, beneficially and wholly owned by Mr. Choi Chiu
Fai, Stanley.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

(1) Winspark Venture Limited 2 &5 2 % 17 J% 78 (1 [ 3= B 5%
EEHE - BEREERA -

(2) Talent Trend Holdings Limited 2 &2 31 TR AN R ok o 4
HE Bak2EHE  HHEEEERREXEARAA
2R RN E TR AR A R 2 PREREEEMANR
HEAEH S HEROEZRHEB(EE
1,021,212,121 88 } 327,272,727 % ) R = F —MNF — A
FE8Y o SR AEAES 10,390,000 AR RS - HE
RARNRIBEEITRAL0.3% °

(3) Top One Limited#74 Top Rich Limited 2 2 282 317 /%
7% M Top One Limited YA e £ HiE ~ B
2EW|AE -



ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of shares or other
securities of the Company by the Company or its subsidiaries
during the year.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

On 25 January 2013, the Company entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with Talent Trend Holdings Limited
("Talent Trend”) for the disposal of the entire 63.2% equity
interest of Hainan Honglun Properties Limited (“Honglun”). As
Mr. Zhang Gaobin (“Mr. Zhang") is the beneficial owner of
Talent Trend as a director of Honglun, this constituted a
connected transaction. A circular dated 21 March 2013 was
dispatched to shareholders. The transaction was approved by
special general meeting and completed on 12 April 2013 and 25
December 20183, respectively.

On 18 September 2013, a subsidiary of the Company entered
into a sale and purchase agreement with Talent Trend for the
acquisition of entire 100% equity interest in Neo Bloom
Limited. As Mr. Zhang is the beneficial owner of Talent Trend
and a director of Honglun, this constituted a connected
transaction. A circular dated 25 October 2013 was dispatched
to shareholders. The transaction was approved by special
general meeting and completed on 11 November 2013 and 17
November 2013, respectively.

During the year, a subsidiary of the Company also entered into
short term leasing agreements with a subsidiary of Neo Bloom
Limited. As these leasing arrangements fell within the de
minimis threshold as stipulated by the Listing Rules, the
transactions were exempt from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements.
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During the year, there was no other continuing connected
transaction that was subject to reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval.

Details of the connected and related party transactions are set
out in note 50 to the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company's Corporate Governance Report is set out on
pages 20 to 26 of the annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE FROM
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Company’s directors.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Details of significant events occurring after the reporting period
are set out in note 54 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be tabled in the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Cheng & Cheng Limited as
auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

NG Pui Keung

Chairman

PRC Hongkong, 28 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

CHENG & CHENG LIMITED
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BRESTHEBAARAT

B3 Ey]

To the members of Talent Property Group Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Talent Property Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 37 to 184, which comprise the consolidated and
Company’s statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BYRBERES

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgments, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’'s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s loss and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Cheng & Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Hong Kong, 28 March 2014

Cheng Hong Cheung
Practising Certificate number P01802
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mERERAEMEERARE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—E-=F —T—-F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B &E AR¥TR ARBTT
(restated)
(&251)
Continuing operations BEER
Revenue & 7 397,413 437,933
Cost of sales SHE R AN (371,837) (425,240)
Gross profit EF 25,576 12,693
Other revenue and net income Hb et RSB 58 8 61,947 33,319
Gain on bargain purchase of subsidiaries HEWERB AT 2R 45 27,544 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz kS 44 153,418 -
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEREMEEE - (26,445)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHHESR
financial assets BEZEE = (329)
Fair value changes on investment properties BREMELTEE (13,683) (3,586)
Impairment loss of completed properties BEREZDR
held for sale and properties under IMERERFE
development HEEBE (171,584) (361,225)
Fair value changes on derivative THESRMTA
financial instruments NFEES) (84,906) (55,945)
Distribution costs AR =IDPN (35,555) (40,857)
Administrative and other operating expenses TE R E &L (109,291) (103,110)
Share of loss of an associate SEBEDEBRE (19,051) (7,448)
Finance costs RERAR 9 (150,613) (140,882)
Loss before income tax BRETEHAIEE 10 (316,198) (693,815)
Income tax credit TS ® 13 48,933 133,038
Loss for the year from FARBBEER
continuing operations ZEE (267,265) (560,777)
Discontinued operations BRIEEE
Gain/(loss) for the year from FRREDEIEEB 2
discontinued operations Wi/ (BE) 14 9,597 (52,596)
Loss for the year FEEER (257,668) (613,373)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GeBRBRAMEEBRARSE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—EB-=fF —E——fF
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B &E AR¥TR ARBTT
(restated)
(&251)
Other comprehensive income for the year ~ F£EHM2ERA
(after reclassification adjustments) (EFHERER)
Item that will not be reclassified TEEN S EE AR
to profit or loss: EH -
Fair value changes on revaluation of EHEBEEFR
factory buildings and workshop IHAFEED = 2,814
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve STAEMGFEECBRERIE - (559)
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to ~ BE# B EZHHIEE
profit or loss: BaayEE -
Realisation of change in fair value upon HETHHESR
disposal of available-for-sale BERATE
financial assets SHER - 211
Deficit on available-for-sale At ESR
financial assets BEBH (318) -
Release of translation reserve upon HEMB A TR ER 2
disposal of subsidiaries IR 39,925 -
Exchange gain on translation of financial BEBINETE 2 BT
statements of foreign operations HmERZER I 36,676 16,564
Other comprehensive income for the year  EEHM2EKA 76,283 19,030
Total comprehensive loss for the year FE2HBBEAHE (181,385) (594,343)
Loss attributable to: THATEGES:
Owners of the Company RAFIEA A 15 (237,999) (544,708)
Non-controlling interests Eisuliliyrra (19,669) (68,665)
(257,668) (613,373)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mERERAEMEERARE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B &E AR¥TR ARBTT
(restated)
(&251)
Total comprehensive loss THATEEZE
attributable to: ERAHE !
Owners of the Company KABHERA (161,716) (525,678)
Non-controlling interests JER R = (19,669) (68,665)
(181,385) (594,343)
RMB RMB
AR% ARE
Earnings/(loss) per share BRER(FE) 16
From continuing and REFER
discontinued operations BRIEER
Basic HA (7.371 cents fll)  (17.820 cents i)
Diluted g N/A 7 H N/A &
From continuing operations REFEEL
Basic HA (7.669 cents fill)  (16.099 cents 1)
Diluted B8 N/A FER N/A T8 A
From discontinued operations RECHKLEER
Basic HA 0.297 cents 1l (1.721 cents flli)
Diluted BE 0.082 cents 1l N/A i@ A
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e M EGR R &

(As at 31 December 2013) (R =—ZE—=%+-"HA=+—H)

As at
As at 31 December 1 January
+=A=+-—8 —A—H
2013 2012 2012
—B-=F —E——-4F ZZE——F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
s AR®TRT ARBTT ARETT
(Restated)  (Restated)
(&%) (&%)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
Non-current assets FIRBEE
Investment properties KEWE 17 1,038,780 350,093 754,691
Property, plant and equipment M BB NMERE 18 5,881 545,163 566,617
Leasehold land and land use rights THE £ 4 N 1 b (5 FA 4 19 - 897,521 926,578
Interests in an associate i 1) /NI ol 21 536,859 564,306 458,091
Deferred product development costs & fEZE & B 24k AR 22 - 318 501
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ECREE 23 1,279 1,097 1,726
Loan receivables FEWE R 24 152,357 - -
1,735,156 2,358,498 2,708,204
Current assets RBEE
Leasehold land and land use rights THE £ i N 1 b (5 FA 4 19 - 202 204
Financial assets at fair value through # AT EKEBRZARE Y
profit or loss SREE 25 - 3,219 4,538
Properties under development R YE 26 1,561,208 1,325,264 2,624,410
Completed properties held for sale BELEZERTIME 27 199,197 304,147 392,946
Inventories ey 28 - 27,512 29,479
Trade receivables FE U AR X 29 1,023 29,197 50,439
Prepayments, deposits and TBRHRIE - ke Rk
other receivables Hth e W R TE 30 470,395 854,379 580,074
Tax recoverable AR BRI 46,065 1,855 2,731
Restricted cash ZRHIEE - - 4,193
Pledged time deposits for ERE g &R B AR
short term finance FHIER 98,000 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RERBREEED 31 399,938 136,942 260,650
2,775,826 2,682,717 3,949,664
Assets classified as held for sale DEARBIEREZEE 32 1,382,365 1,829,558 -
4,158,191 4,512,275 3,949,664
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables FEHERER 33 - (47,298) (70,222)
Accruals and other payables FEETE A I Efh FE A 50E 34 (1,466,021) (791,924)  (1,034,158)
Provision for tax TIE (134,189) (195,690) (204,536)
Borrowings R 35 (847,268) (472,279) (852,798)
Obligations under finance lease RbE M E A IE 36 - (50) (45)
Promissory notes R 41 - (137,018) -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e M ERR &

(As at 31 December 2013) (R—ZE—=F+_-H=+—H)

As at
As at 31 December 1 January
+=A=+-—8 —A—H
2013 2012 2012
=5 —ZE——-F E-—-4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
s AR®TRT ARBTT ARETT
(Restated)  (Restated)
(&%) (&%)
(2,447,478) (1,644,259) (2,161,759)
Liabilities associated with assets DEAERBELREZ
classified as held for sale EEMMEBEAE 32 (829,494) (1,319,322) -
(3,276,972) (2,963,581) (2,161,759)
Net current assets REBEEEE 881,219 1,548,694 1,787,905
Total assets less current liabilities ZEERASEE 2,616,375 3,907,192 4,496,109
Non-current liabilities FERBAE
Provision for long service payment  EHIfRIG & B 37 - (1,463) (1,757)
Deferred tax liabilities FEEFIEEE 38 (445,410) (587,774) (905,152)
Borrowings RN 35 (38,340) (894,706) (605,540)
Obligations under finance lease BhETHE AR 36 - (148) (177)
Convertible notes AR AR IR 40 (1,888,123) (1,725,386) (1,648,491)
Promissory notes G =R 41 - - (123,753)
(2,371,873) (3,209,477) (3,284,870)
Net assets EEFE 244,502 697,715 1,211,239
EQUITY R
Share capital A& A 42 12,452 12,452 11,082
Reserves i 43 212,058 373,774 820,003
Equity attributable to the owners RARHER NEGERS
of Company 224,510 386,226 831,085
Non-controlling interests FEPERR 19,992 311,489 380,154
Total equity A 244,502 697,715 1,211,239
Ng Pui Keung You Xiaofei
1R 58 RER
Director Director
EF EF
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BYBURR =

(As at 31 December 2013) (R =—ZE—=%+-"HA=+—H)

As at
1 January
—A—H
2013 2012 2012
—E-=F —T-=F —E-CF
Notes RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BYaE AR¥T ARBTF T ARBF T
(Restated) (Restated)
(&=731) (&51)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERERE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE RKEkE 18 1 2 2
Interests in subsidiaries RNB ARz 20 - - -
1 2 2
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NGO 20 1,897,900 2,125,591 2,703,439
Prepayments, deposits and other TERFUE -« 7e REAM
receivables FEY T IE 30 230,884 140 391
Tax recoverable AU E A 11 " 1M
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEEY 31 2,400 2,732 3,004
2,131,195 2,128,474 2,706,845
Current liabilities RBEE
Accruals and other payables JE:t A EREMERNIE 34 (1,494) (1,452) (1,571)
Amounts due to a subsidiary FERTH B R AR 20 (8,578) (2,462) -
(10,072) (3,914) (1,571)
Net current assets RBEETFE 2,121,123 2,124,560 2,705,274
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAR 2,121,124 2,124,562 2,705,276
Non-current liability ¥RBEE
Provision for long service payment KRG REE 37 - - (187)
Convertible notes ElE Y ES 40 (1,888,123) (1,725,386) (1,648,491)
(1,888,123) (1,725,386) (1,648,678)
Net assets EEFE 233,001 399,176 1,056,598
EQUITY i
Share capital R A 42 12,452 12,452 11,082
Reserves i 43 220,549 386,724 1,045,516
Total equity ERan 233,001 399,176 1,056,598
Ng Pui Keung You Xiaofei
{0558 RER
Director Director
EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REESRER

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—EB-=fF —ET——F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
B 3T AR¥T T ARBTT
(Restated)
(&5)
Loss before income tax BREF1S AT EE
From continuing operations KR EER (316,198) (693,815)
From discontinued operations REBKRIEER 6,414 (54,046)
(309,784) (747,861)
Adjustments for: P
Interest income on financial assets carried  ZEEEK A AR Z £/l
at amortised costs BEMBWA (1,140) (1,201)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HEMNHLESREE
financial assets 2B = 329
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEREYHEER - 26,445
Fair value changes on revaluation of building EfHIEF A F(EEE) - (49,359)
Fair value changes on investment WEMENTEE
properties 13,683 3,586
Fair value changes on derivative financial PTHESRMITAENTEHE
instruments o 84,906 55,945
Gain on bargain purchase of subsidiaries EREWREBHEARZ
sk (27,544) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR 2 s (176,400) -
Interest income on loan to an associate BTHERRERZ
B U A 8 (7,475) (22,138)
Impairment loss of completed properties BEREZR BT
held for sale and properties under MERERFYE
development BB R 171,584 361,225
Share of loss of an associate DEH S A FEE 19,051 7,448
Unrealised loss on financial assets at fair BAFELEZARZ
value through profit or loss SREERFRER 14 757 1,291
Finance costs mhE pk A 194,114 193,252
Depreciation on property, plant and Y BEMEEITE
equipment
— Owned assets —BEEE 10&14 27,021 67,561
— Leased assets —HEEE 14 20 47
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BENERE
equipment 2B 2 -
Loss on written off of property, plant and W -« BB MR
equipment 2 IEE 10 & 14 1,855 226
Amortisation of leasehold land and land B E T Rt
use rights {5 A 1 14 13,278 28,990
Amortisation of capitalised deferred BEE AMCIREE @
product development costs B B Bk 2K 154 454
Provision for slow moving inventories IMTFERME 14 429 1,328
Provision for impairment of EHERERERFRE
trade receivables recognised B 10 367 1,500
Reversal of provision for impairment of JE I BR FOR B B )
trade receivables - (68)
Annual Report %k 2013 43



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
B 3T ARBT R ARBTT
(Restated)
(&5)
Operating cash flow before working capital &iE&&E BRI 7 &=
changes RERE 4,878 (71,000)
Decrease in inventories GFERL 7,724 639
Increase in properties BRAMERBIELHE
under development and Z BRI
completed properties held for sale (164,061) (290,936)
Decrease in trade receivables FEUR AR R 25,642 19,813
Increase in prepayments, TERTFIR ~ He RHA
deposits and other receivables JE M 5k T 46 0 (7,896) (248,344)
Decrease/(increase) in trade payables FERTBREZOR A (&) (128,014) 133,050
Increase in accruals and FEETE M KA M S
other payables SRIEIE NN 507,882 186,465
Decrease in other payables attributable HEREMER
to disposal of investment properties B8 A B E At 1
and subsidiaries I = (321,898)
Decrease in provision for long service REIRB B ERD
payment - (277)
Cash generated from/(used in) BRSNS (FTR)
operations ZEE 246,155 (592,488)
Land appreciation tax paid B L ER (17,824) (62,698)
Income tax paid BEARATSH (115,588) (24,695)
Net cash generated from/(used in) EEEHE (A2
operating activities RE&FH 112,743 (679,881)
Cash flows from investing activities BEEBZ2HESRE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B EY% - = K&&E (14,929) (56,592)
Purchase of investment property BEREYE (23,699) -
Additions to deferred product development  #&7ARIELE & G 5 2R AN
costs (105) (276)
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEEYEFTS A
properties - 403,035
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HER[HHESREE
financial assets FriS3A = 511
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HE B A RIS RE 663,676 85,100
Proceeds from acquisition of subsidiary Ue BE B B N B FT 15 08 45 1,804 -
Further investment in an associate REEE QB E—FRE - (123,1561)
Deposits paid for purchase of property, WY - ME MEE
plant and equipment Ptz 4 = (500)
Interest received BUH E 785 1,201
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REESRER

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2013 2012
—E-=£ —E——-%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 3T AR¥T T ARBEFIT
(Restated)
(&5)
Net cash generated from REXEBKFBZRESFEE
investing activities 627,532 309,328
Cash flows from financing activities Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ZIﬁﬁ,ﬁ
Proceeds from bank loans ﬁ%?ﬂﬁﬁﬁfﬁ\ - 640,000
Repayment of bank loans 15}@%& (343,063) (141,303)
Proceeds from other unsecured loans E{mﬁ#ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%?& - 102,626
Repayment of other unsecured loan EBEEMEEFER (190,300) (152,676)
Decrease/(increase) in restricted cash SRHIR SR (En) 124,934 (143,813)
Finance costs BB A (52,506) (44,449)
Proceeds from finance lease FVEF SRS HIE = 25
Repayment of obligations under finance lease &8 @t & S &% (23) (49)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BELW (A, Bz
financing activities HEFE (460,958) 260,361
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash BeMREEEY
equivalents #hn, Crd) F58 279,317 (110,192)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BZzHRe2KEES
ZEY 150,610 260,650
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [EREAE) v g & (6,114) 152
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December W+_—_A=+—HZ¥# %
RIRESZEEY 423,813 150,610
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents HERREEEYHNT
Bank balances and cash RITERNIRS 31 399,938 136,942
Bank balances and cash included in assets st ADEAFIELEE
classified as held for sale BEMIRTES LIRS 32 23,875 13,668
423,813 150,610
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEREREBR

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

Attributable to owners of the Company

AREEEARERR
Fair value
reserve for
available-
Currency Capital  Property forsale  Convertible Non-
Share Share  translation Capital ~Contributed ~redemption ~revaluation  financial notes Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premium*  reserve* surplus®  reserve*  reserve* assets*  reserve* loss* Total interests equity
g
B8 BKBE  UEER SEEE Bkl FER
s RfRE g HARS: Ei B+ NTERE REER  REE* At BE  EEEE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETT ARETR ARTR AE®TR ARETr ARBTR ARETL ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 2013 (Restated 3-=%-B-R(&) 12452 610,850 (99,259) 301,799 82 20591 (656) 463828 (924322) 386,226 311,489 697,715
Changes i equity for 2013; E-CERESE:
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - - - - (287999)  (237999)  (19,669)  (257,668)
Qther comprehensive income EEEMRANA
for the year:
Deficit on avalable-for-sele HNESHEESS
financial assets - - - - - - (318) - - (318) - (313)
Exchange gain on translation RERNERHBRR
offivanciel statement LERME
of foreign operations - - 36,676 - - - - - - 36,676 - 36,676
Release of translation reserve upon HEWBATRARY
disposal of subsidiaries hGE - - 39925 - - - - - - 39,925 - 39925
Total comprehensive loss FEAAFRAE
for the year - - 76,601 - - - (318) - (237.999)  (161,716) (19,669)  (181,385)
Release upon disposal of HENBATEAD
subsidiaries - - - - - (20591) - - 20591 - - -
Release of non-ontroling interests HENBAIRADY
upon disposal of subsidiaries HaRES - - - - - - - - - - [ngs  (nss)
As at 31 December 2013 e 23
tZA=1-8 12452 610,850 (22,658) 301,799 82 - (974) 463828 (1,141,730) 224510 19,992 244502
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ZERBERESEVBRAEPREREOARKE

approximately RMB212,058,000 (2012: approximately RMB373,774,000)
in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREBR

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

Atributable to owners of the Company

FRAEEARER
Fair value
reserve for
available- Share-
Currency Capital ~ Property forsale based  Convertible Non-
Share Share  translation Capital ~ Contrbuted redemption ~ revaluation ~financial ~ compensation notes  Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premum*  reserve®  reseve*  suplus*  reseve®  reserve’ assets* reserve®  reserve® loss* Total  interests equity
WRH
gERR AREE  DEER iR TER itk
BA ROEE: BE* ErEE AAER Eich Eich Melkr ZEBER  ZHEE At B Em4E
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMBO00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMBO00  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR ARBTT ARETT  ARETR ARETT  ARETRL ARETR ARETT ARETR
At1 January 2012 (Restated R-E--#£-8-8
(&5) 11,082 509422 (115823 861 301,799 8 18336 867) 15,938 485,807 395,552 831,085 380154 1,211,239
Changes in equity for 2012: ZE-CERERY:
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - - - - - - 4708 (u4TO8 (6886E) (613373
Other comprehensive income EEEMEENA:
for the year:
Fair value changes on revaluation o EftERFRIE
factory buildings and workshop ATESS - - - - - - 2814 - - - - 8% - 281
Deferred tax charged to HAERSHEL
revalugtion reserve EEHE - - - - - - (559) - - - - (559) - (559)
Realisation of change in fair value upon ~ HE Tt HES HEER
disposal of avalable-forsale financill ~ ATEEHER
assets - - - - - - - m - - - m - m
Exchange gain on translation REBNEE IR
offinancial statement JERME
of foreign operations - - 16,564 - - - - - - - - 16564 - 16,564
Total comprehensive loss FEAAFEEE
for the year - - 16,564 - - - 2255 m - - (644708 (626678 (68665 (694343
Release upon expiry of share options ~ FFF R RIERE BB A
granted - - - - - - - - (15,938) - 15938 - - -
Conversion of convertible notes FETERZS 130 101428 - - - - - - - - 80819 - 80819
Asat31 December 2012 Restated) ~ R=F-=%
T2A=T-R(E)) 12462 610850 99,259) 861 301,799 82 20,591 (656) - 463828 (924322 386226 311489 697715
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ZEREROFEGAVMBHRRARTEESREOARE

approximately RMB212,058,000 (2012: approximately RMB373,774,000)
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

212,058,0007(=F— =4 : ) AR¥373,774,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

48

GENERAL INFORMATION

Talent Property Group Limited (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda and
domiciled in Hong Kong. The addresses of its registered
office and principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the corporate information section to the
annual report. The Company’s shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are
including (i) real estate development, (ii) property
investment and (i) property management.

The Group was also engaged in the manufacture and sale
of electronic products, trading of listed equity investments
and commodities and provision of loan financing until 31
May 2013 when the Group disposed of and discontinued
such businesses.

Whereas, the Group had entered an agreement on 16
May 2013 for the disposal of its hotel operation segment.
As at 31 December 2013, the disposal was still in
progress.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013 were approved for issue by the board
of directors on 28 March 2014.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements on pages 37
to 184 have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These consolidated financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21

FESEHBRRBE®)
RBLELYE (1)

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are summarised below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented unless otherwise stated. The
adoption of new or amended HKFRSs and the
impacts on the Group's financial statements, if any,
are disclosed in note 3.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except
for buildings, financial instruments classified as
available-for-sale or at fair value through profit
or loss and derivative component included in
convertible notes which are stated as fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
The measurement bases are fully described in the
accounting policies below.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell (see note 2.27).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
reporting period. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.

ARG A M BRER 2 T BT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

50

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (see note 2.3 below) made up to 31
December.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash
flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a
subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the
company, and in respect of which the group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of
those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the
group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net
identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the group are presented
on the face of the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total
comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of
the company. Loans from holders of non-controlling
interests and other contractual obligations towards
these holders are presented as financial liabilities in
the consolidated statement of financial position in
accordance with note 2.20 depending on the nature
of the liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE=:BEHZE®)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Basis of consolidation (Continued) 22 HmEEEE)

Changes in the group’s interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made
to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling
interests within consolidated equity to reflect the
change in relative interests, but no adjustments are
made to goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i)
derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts
at the date when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the
carrying amount of any non-controlling interests in
the former subsidiary at the date when control is
lost (including any components of other
comprehensive income attributable to them), and (iii)
recognises the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognised as a gain or loss in profit or loss
attributable to the Group. When assets of the
subsidiary are carried at revalued amounts or fair
values and the related cumulative gain or loss has
been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity, the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
directly to retained earnings as specified by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS
39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement” or, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or
a jointly controlled entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

52

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3

24

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. The
group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing
whether the group has power, only substantive
rights (held by the group and other parties) are
considered.

In consolidated financial statements, acquisition of
subsidiaries (other than those under common
control) is accounted for by applying the acquisition
method. This involves the estimation of fair value of
all identifiable assets and liabilities, including
contingent liabilities of the subsidiary, at the
acquisition date, regardless of whether or not they
were recorded in the financial statements of the
subsidiary prior to acquisition. On initial recognition,
the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary are
included in the consolidated statement of financial
position at their fair values, which are also used as
the bases for subsequent measurement in
accordance with the Group's accounting policies.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable at the reporting
date. All dividends whether received out of the
investee's pre or post-acquisition profits are
recognised in the Company’s profit or loss.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has
significant influence, but not control or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the
financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method, unless it is classified as held for sale.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted for any excess of the
Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost
of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post acquisition
change in the Group's share of the investee’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the
investment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE=:BEHZE®)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Associates (Continued) 24 BEQTE)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax
results of the investees and any impairment losses
for the year are recognised in profit or loss in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, whereas
the Group's share of the post-acquisition post-tax
items of the investees’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the class of other
comprehensive income in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its
interest in the associate, the Group's interest is
reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the investee. For this
purpose, the Group’s interest is the carrying amount
of the investment under the equity method together
with the Group’'s long-term interests that in
substance form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest
in the investee, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

For investments in associates recognised using the
equity method, the impairment loss is measured by
comparing the recoverable amount of the
investment as a whole with its carrying amount and
recognised in profit or loss. A reversal of impairment
losses is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

54

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.5 Business combination

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using
the acquisition method. The cost of the acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet
the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
“Business combinations” are recognised at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the cost of the business combination over
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities. If, after reassessment, the
Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in the profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the acquiree’s net assets in the event of
liguidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling
interests are measured at their fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESTHEHEHSE@)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.6 Foreign currency translation

26 HhEBmE

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of units of Renminbi (RMB'000), which
is different from the functional currency of the
Company, Hong Kong Dollars (HK$). As the
Renminbi (“RMB") denominated transactions and
balance became a more significant component to
the financial statements, the management considers
that it is more appropriate to use RMB as the
presentation currency for the Group's.

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional currency of the
individual entity using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the reporting
date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the reporting date
retranslation of monetary assets and liabilities are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all
individual financial statements of foreign operations,
originally presented in a currency different from the
Group’s presentation currency, have been converted
into Renminbi. Assets and liabilities have been
translated into Renminbi at the closing rates at the
reporting date. Income and expenses have been
converted into Renminbi at the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates, or at the average
rates over the reporting period provided that the
exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly. Any
differences arising from this procedure have been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the currency translation
reserve in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

56

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
When a foreign operation is sold, such cumulative
amount of the exchange differences are reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of
goods and the use by others of the Group's assets
yielding interest and dividends, net of rebates and
discounts. Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised as follows:

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
customer. This is usually taken as the time when
the goods are delivered and the customer has
accepted the goods.

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised
when the risks and rewards of properties are
transferred to the purchasers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been
completed and the properties are ready for delivery
to the purchasers pursuant to the sale agreement
and collectability of related receivables is reasonably
assured. To the extent that the Group has to
perform further work on the properties already
delivered to the purchasers, the relevant expenses
shall be recognised simultaneously. Deposits and
instalments received on properties sold prior to the
date of revenue recognition are included in the
consolidated statement of financial position under
current liabilities as forward sales deposit and
instalments received.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income of property leasing under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Hotel revenue from room rentals, food and beverage

sales and other ancillary services is recognised
when the services are rendered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE=:BEHZE®)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8 Property, plant and equipment 28 ¥ - BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses except for buildings situated on land held
under operating leases.

Buildings situated on land held under operating
leases are stated at revalued amounts, being fair
value at the date of revaluation less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any subsequent
impairment losses. Fair value is determined in
appraisals by external professional valuers with
sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying
amount does not differ materially from that which
would be determined using fair value at the
reporting date. Any accumulated depreciation at the
date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of buildings is
recognised in other comprehensive income and is
accumulated in the property revaluation reserve in
equity, unless the carrying amount of that asset has
previously suffered a revaluation decrease or
impairment loss as described in note 2.9. To the
extent that any decrease has previously been
recognised in profit or loss, a revaluation increase is
credited to profit or loss with the remaining part of
the increase dealt with in other comprehensive
income. A decrease in net carrying amount of
buildings arising on revaluations is recognised in
other comprehensive income to the extent of the
revaluation surplus in the property revaluation
reserve relating to the same asset and the remaining
decrease recognised in profit or loss.

Buildings held under leasing agreements are
depreciated over their expected useful lives or over
the term of lease, if shorter.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B2 —ZF—

2.

58

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.8 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on other assets, other than
construction-in-progress (“CIP"), is provided to write
off the cost or revalued amounts less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per
annum:

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and office equipments

Motor vehicles

The asset’s residual values, depreciation methods
and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in profit or loss. Any revaluation
surplus remaining in equity is transferred to retained
earnings on the disposal of buildings.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’'s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

CIP, which represents properties under
construction, is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost comprises direct costs
incurred during the periods of construction and
installation. No depreciation is provided on CIP and
CIP is reclassified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESiHEHBE#)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.9 Deferred product development costs 29 EZEEMBAERE

Costs associated with research activities are
expensed in profit or loss as they occur. Costs that
are directly attributable to development activities are
recognised as intangible assets (deferred product
development costs) provided they meet the
following recognition requirements:

() demonstration of technical feasibility of the
prospective product for internal use or sale;

(i) there is intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it;

(iii)  the Group's ability to use or sell the intangible
asset is demonstrated;

(iv) the intangible asset will generate probable
economic benefits through internal use or
sale;

(v) sufficient technical, financial and other
resources are available for completion; and

(vi)  the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset can be reliably measured.

Direct costs include employee costs incurred on
development activities along with an appropriate
portion of relevant overheads. The costs of
development of internally generated software,
products or knowhow that meet the above
recognition criteria are recognised as intangible
assets. They are subject to the same subsequent
measurement method as acquired intangible assets.

All other development costs are expensed as
incurred.

Deferred product development costs acquired
separately are recognised initially at cost. After initial
recognition, deferred product development costs
with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for deferred
product development costs with finite useful lives is
provided on straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives of 2 years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

60

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.10 Leasehold land and land use rights

Upfront payments made to acquire land held under
an operating lease are stated at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. The determination if an
arrangement is or contains a lease and the lease is
an operating lease is detailed in note 2.12.
Amortisation is calculated on a straight line basis
over the term of the lease/right of use except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the
time pattern of benefits to be derived by the Group
from use of the land.

2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and
land use rights, deferred product development costs
and interests in associate and subsidiaries are
subject to impairment testing.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount under the Group's accounting policy, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease according to that policy.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessment of time value of
money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a
result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating
unit level.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)
2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

FTESHEERE®)
211 kESMEERESE)

(Continued)
As assessment is made at the end of each reporting

REREPRFEA S EMTRER

periods as to whether there is any indication that WA R ZBERBNBFLELA
previously recognised impairment loss may no BB - EHIRAREIIR - BIfhENA]

longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset. A
reversal of impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to profit or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.

2.12 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields and/
or for capital appreciation, and that is not occupied
by the Group, is classified as investment property.
Property that is currently being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property is
classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases. Land held under operating leases
are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met (see note 2.13).

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
property is measured at fair value. Where fair value
of investment property under construction is not
reliably measurable, the property is measured at
cost until the earlier of the date construction is
completed or the date at which fair value becomes
reliably measurable.
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2.

62

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.12 Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset's
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value
or from the retirement or disposal of an investment
property is recognised in profit or loss.

If an item of inventories becomes an investment
property because its use has been changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount
and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in profit or loss.

2.13 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a
series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the
Group determines that the arrangement conveys a
right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed
period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on
an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes
the legal form of a lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.13 Leases (Continued)

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the
Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as being held under finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Group are classified as operating leases, with
the following exceptions:

—  property held under operating leases that
would otherwise meet the definition of
an investment property is classified as
an investment property on a property-by-
property basis and, if classified as
investment property, is accounted for as
if held under a finance lease; and

— land held for own use under an operating
lease, the fair value of which cannot be
measured separately from the fair value
of a building situated thereon at the
inception of the lease, is accounted for
as being held under a finance lease,
unless the building is clearly held under
an operating lease. For these purposes,
the inception of the lease is the time that
the lease was first entered into by the
Group, or taken over from the previous
lessee.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.13 Leases (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Assets acquired under finance leases
Where the Group acquires the use of assets
under finance leases, the amounts
representing the fair value of the leased asset,
or, if lower, the present value of the minimum
lease payments, of such assets, are included
in fixed assets and the corresponding liabilities,
net of finance charges, are recorded as
obligations under finance lease.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under
finance lease agreements corresponds to
those applied to comparable acquired assets.
The corresponding finance lease liability is
reduced by lease payments less finance
charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments
are charged to profit or loss over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

Operating lease charges as the lessee
Where the Group has the right to use of
assets held under operating leases, payments
made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the time pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased assets.
Lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss
in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Operating lease charges as the lessor
Assets leased out under operating leases are
included in investment properties in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
Rental receivable under the operating leases
are credited to profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.14 Inventories

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Properties under development for sale
Properties under development for sale are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value takes into account
the price ultimately expected to be realised,
less applicable variable selling expenses and
anticipated cost to completion.

Cost comprises both the prepaid lease
payments for the land and development cost
of the property. Development cost of
properties comprises construction costs,
capitalised borrowing costs and other direct
development cost according to the Group's
accounting policy and directly attributable cost
incurred during the development period. On
completion, the properties under development
are transferred to completed properties held
for sale. Properties under development are
classified as current assets unless those will
not be realised in one normal operating cycle.

Completed properties held for sale
Completed properties remaining unsold at the
end of each reporting period are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises development costs
attributable to the unsold properties.

Net realisable value is determined by reference
to the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable estimated
selling expenses to make the sale.

Trading goods

(@)  Electronic items are carried at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
determined using the weighted average
basis, and in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprise
direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated cost of completion
and applicable selling expenses.

2. FEETBERBE®)

214 78

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Annual Report %k 2013

FEHEZZETYF
FHEHE 2 BRTPYRZRA
H AT B FEME T 2 BIEE
SRR - IR FER RRKTE
IR 2B BUERZF
P EM X MIEFHR TAEX
K o

RABRE L2 AN HE IR
KB BERRA - ME2 %
ERRAABENEAEE ST
RZBERAK - BRLEEK
AR By B SRR M 3R
HANEL 2 BEEFRA - 1
BT BRTVXEBEER
EHEZBERIME - B#EHR
MEDBERRBEE TS
REFKLBEHARERE LT
FERERR ©

HEHEZBETY#
REREHEERDAELZE
R TYERRA A EIR R E
ME R 2 BIREFI -

RABRFENR ZBIERR
PR o

AERFE2EAREBDZ
fAEr EER L EME 25
EHRXETE -

X5 & dm

a BFEAUKARAEZ
BEEMERHRESE
AR o AR LA D0 #E <7 15
HEEBE - LKk
Bkmms - BREE
M BERSETIREE
L Pl 2 R A o 7] &
BEERATEBRTZ
fEEt BB A FF TR
ARERHERX °

65
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.14 Inventories (Continued)

(iii) Trading goods (Continued)

() Food and beverage and other
consumables of hotel are carried at the
lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the first in first
out basis.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.16 Financial assets
The Group’s accounting policies for financial assets
other than interests in subsidiaries and associate are
set out below. Financial assets are classified into
the following categories:

— financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

— loans and receivables
— available-for-sale financial assets

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on
the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
of financial assets are recognised on trade date.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
expire or are transferred and substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the
classification of the financial asset.

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss includes financial assets held for trading
and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling in the near term, or it is part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit making. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments or financial
guarantee contracts.

Where a contract contains one or more
embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid
contract may be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss, except
where the embedded derivative does not
significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is
prohibited.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Financial assets (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Continued)

Financial assets may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss if the following criteria are met:

— the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or recognising gains or losses
on them on a different basis; or

— the assets are part of a group of financial
assets which are managed and their
performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management strategy and
information about the group of financial
assets is provided internally on that basis
to the key management personnel; or

— the financial asset contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be
separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Fair value is
determined by reference to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists. Fair value gain
or loss does not include any dividend or
interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies in note 2.7 to these consolidated
financial statements.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

2.

FESEHBRRBE®

216 EREE(H)
(i) BRAFELERAKRZEH
BE (#)
W E A TR SREER
REREIRE D RIRAFE
RBSARZERMEE -

— kD B RERR SRR
PETREEFEEE
SHERERRGERZ
N—HURIE X

— REAXFZzZERE
BERE REEER—
HIBmANTEEEEER
AERAZEREER
h—Eo - MABRE
leRmEEZEMNDR
ZEEMARRETE
EEEAR X

— EFHcmEEBRESRZE
DRl Z AR ITAE
TH-

BRMERR  ZEHZEBE
ERRAFEFE MAFEE
PEEZAER - A FEER
ABTS LN BEE - M
IR BTSN ERAIRAE
A ERINEE - A FEKE
FEELTEEZSeREE
PERER Z (EfRIAR B A B« BX
B RFBWARIEAR 7 E 7%
BERZMWE 27T RER
SRTBREER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Financial assets (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Loans and receivables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest
rate and transaction cost.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Non-derivative financial assets that do not
qualify for inclusion in any of the other
categories of financial assets are classified as
available-for-sale financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gain or
loss arising from a change in the fair value
excluding any dividend and interest income is
recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the fair value
reserve for available-of-sale financial assets in
equity, except for impairment losses and
foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from equity to profit
or loss. Interest calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in profit or loss.

The fair value of available-for-sale monetary
assets denominated in a foreign currency is
determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the reporting
date. The change in fair value attributable to
translation differences that result from a
change in amortised cost of the asset is
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Financial assets (Continued)

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

For available-for-sale investments in equity
securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each reporting date
subsequent to initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than at
fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence
of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual
financial assets includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or more of
the following loss events:

— significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

— a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment in an equity instrument
below its cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measureable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from the group of financial assets. Such
observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the
group and, national or local economic conditions that
correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

2.

TR BRBE @)
216 TREE(E)

(iii) AIRHELHEE (&)

AHHERTEZKRE (L&
ABRMSZTERE  MEARQ
FEREANSEFE) REAER
EmTABHRANZINZ
BRERR IAZKEZITET
B ORERERER 2 ERE
B R PR AL AT 2 3851 Rk (S

B85 8 -

EHEERE
REREARNEBREE(ZATE
KBS ARERINNEEREFE
ERBECFBEE -

EREREEZFTBREZERERER
SEREZEB T —AXZABRS
2 TR EUR

— BERABAEARTBEE

— ERAH PImERIEIEEE
BENESHAE

— BEBATRERERLELM
MIBEE

— BB TS @EREEES
ZERRBYESABREY
2R

— HRmRIACZKREZAFEH
RAEAREHATHREERKA
(& o

—HEREEZERFABRBTRZ
HEREEZBFAKRRERENR
ARTEREZ IBREE - 25 A E
SRBBEEFBETRRERABEBAZ
RRGIRR - AR EERNEER /E
ZBEREE BN IR T o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on loans and receivables
carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’'s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’'s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The amount of
the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed to the extent that it does not result in
a carrying amount of the financial asset
exceeding what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been
recognised at the date the impairment is
reversed. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in profit or loss of the period in
which the reversal occurs.

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity and there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired, an amount is removed
from equity and recognised in profit and loss
as impairment loss. That amount is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.16 Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
Reversals in respect of investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale are
not recognised in profit or loss. The
subsequent increase in fair value is recognised
in other comprehensive income. Impairment
losses in respect of debt securities are
reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversal of impairment losses in
such circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial assets carried at cost

The amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount
of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment losses are
not reversed in subsequent periods.

Financial assets other than financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and trade
receivables that are stated at amortised cost,
impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly. Where the
recovery of trade receivables is considered
doubtful but not remote, the impairment
losses for doubtful receivables are recorded
using an allowance account. When the Group
is satisfied that recovery of trade receivables
is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
receivables directly and any amounts held in
the allowance account in respect of that
receivable are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses in respect of unquoted
equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESiHEHBE#)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Accounting for income taxes

2.17 FiEBl 2 B T %

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates. All changes
to current tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a
component of tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method
on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, tax losses
available to be carried forward as well as other
unused tax credits, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

74

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each end of the reporting period and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is
rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity if they
relate to items that are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(@) the Group has the legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)
The Group presents deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@)  the entity has a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

(b)  the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

(i)  the same taxable entity; or

(i)  different taxable entities which intend
either to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.

2.18 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share
capital is determined using the nominal value of
shares that have been issued.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of
shares are deducted from share premium (net of
any related income tax benefit) to the extent they
are incremental costs directly attributable to the
equity transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE=:BEHZE®)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits 219 EEEF

76

Retirement benefits
Retirement benefits to employees are provided
through defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries.
Contributions are recognised as an expense as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in the People's Republic of China (the
“PRC") are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to
contribute certain percentage of its payroll costs to
the central pension scheme. Contributions are
recognised as an expense in profit or loss as
employees render services during the year. The
Group's obligations under the plans is limited to the
fixed percentage contributions payable. Other than
the monthly contributions, the Group has no further
obligation for the payment of retirement and other
post retirement benefits of its employees. The
assets of these plans are held separately from those
of the Group in independently administrated funds
managed by the PRC government.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE=:BEHZE®)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued) 219 BERF (&)

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

2.20 Share-based employee compensation

All share-based payment arrangements granted after
7 November 2002 and had not vested on 1 January
2005 are recognised in the financial statements. The
Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans for remuneration of its
employees, directors and other eligible participants.

All services received in exchange for the grant of
any share-based compensation are measured at
their fair values. These are indirectly determined by
reference to the equity instruments awarded. Their
value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the
impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales growth targets).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

78

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.20 Share-based employee compensation

(Continued)

All share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period if
vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the equity
instruments granted vest immediately unless the
compensation qualifies for recognition as asset, with
a corresponding increase in the share options
reserve in equity. If vesting conditions apply, the
expense is recognised over the vesting period,
based on the best available estimate of the number
of equity instruments expected to vest. Non-market
vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of equity instruments that are
expected to vest. Estimates are subsequently
revised, if there is any indication that the number of
equity instruments expected to vest differs from
previous estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. After
vesting date, when the vested share options are
later forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share-
based compensation reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

2.21 Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade
payables, accruals and other payables, obligations
under finance lease, borrowings, convertible notes
and promissory notes.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are
recognised in accordance with Group’s accounting
policy for borrowing cost (see note 2.26).

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount
is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEETBERBE®)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.21 Financial liabilities (Continued)

221 ¢RIBEHE)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, borrowings are stated at amortised cost
with any difference between the amount initially
recognised and redemption value being recognised
in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings,
together with any interest and fees payable, using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities are measured at initial value
less the capital element of lease repayments (see
note 2.12).

Convertible notes

Convertible notes that can be converted to equity
share capital at the option of the holder, where the
number of shares that would be issued on
conversion and the value of the consideration that
would be received at that time do not vary, are
accounted for as compound financial instruments
which contain both a liability component and an
equity component.

At initial recognition the liability components of the
convertible notes is measured as the present value
of the future interest and principal payments,
discounted at the market rate of interest applicable
at the time of initial recognition to similar liabilities
that do not have a conversion option. Any excess of
proceeds over the amount initially recognised as the
liability component is recognised as the equity
component. Transaction costs that relate to the
issue of a compound financial instrument are
allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of proceeds.

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised in
profit or loss on the liability component is calculated
using the effective interest method. The equity
component is recognised in the capital reserve until
either the note is converted or redeemed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2.

80

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.21 Financial liabilities (Continued)

Convertible notes (Continued)

If the note is converted, the capital reserve, together
with the carrying amount of the liability component
at the time of conversion, is transferred to share
capital and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. If the note is redeemed, the capital
reserve is released directly to retained profits.

Promissory notes

Promissory notes are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Other financial liabilities

Trade payables and accruals and other payables are
recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method, unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

2.22 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle
the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future uncertain events not wholly within the control
of the group are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)
2.22 Provisions and contingent liabilities

FTESHEERE®)
222 BERBREE (E)

(Continued)

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of
the allocation of purchase price to the assets and
liabilities acquired in a business combination. They
are initially measured at fair value at the date of
acquisition and subsequently measured at the
higher of the amount that would be recognised in a
comparable provision as described above and the
amount initially recognised less any accumulated
amortisation, if appropriate.

2.23 Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
deferred income within accruals and other payables.
Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group's policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on
initial recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over
the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised if and when it becomes probable that
the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group
under the guarantee and the amount of that claim
on the Group is expected to exceed the current
carrying amount i.e. the amount initially recognised
less accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A M B RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)  the party is a person or a close member of that
person'’s family and that person

(i

(ii)

(iii)

or

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of
the Group;

(b) the party is an entity where any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

82

the entity and the Group are members of
the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the
other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint
ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a);
and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE—Z—=F+-_A=1+—HILFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE@HE#EME®)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.25 Segment reporting 2.25 DEERE
The Group identifies operating segments and REETHIRBFEBRANTESEZ2 MU

prepares segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the
executive directors for their decisions about
resources allocation to the Group's business
components and for their review of the performance
of those components. The business components in
the internal financial information reported to the
executive directors are determined following the
Group’s major products and service lines.

The executive directors have identified the Group's
seven products and service lines as operating
segments as follows:

(a) Electronic products consists of the
manufacturing and sales of electronic
products;

(b)  Equity and commodity investments consists of
investments in equity securities and precious
metals;

(c)  Provision of loan finance consists of loan
financing services;

(d)  Properties development consists of the sales
of properties which were completed;

(e)  Properties investment consists of the leasing
of properties;

(f)  Hotel operation consists of the operating the
hotel;

(@ Property management consists of the
provision of property management services.

Each of these operating segments is managed
separately as each of the product and service lines
requires different resources as well as marketing
approaches. All inter-segment transfers are carried
out at arms length prices.
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2.

84

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.25 Segment reporting (Continued)

The measurement policies the Group uses for
reporting segment results under HKFRS 8 are the
same as those used in its financial statements
prepared under HKFRSs, except that operating lease
charges, gain on bargain purchase of subsidiaries,
gain on disposal of subsidiaries, fair value changes
on derivative financial instruments, share of loss of
an associate, loss on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets, part of finance costs and corporate
income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment are not included in arriving at the
operating results of the operating segment. In
addition, the segment assets include all assets with
the exception of interests in associates, available-
for-sale financial assets and other corporate assets.
Segment liabilities include all liabilities with the
exception of convertible notes, promissory notes,
deferred tax liabilities and other corporate liabilities.

Segment assets are all operating assets that are
employed by a segment in its operating activities
and that either directly attributable to the segment
or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable
basis. In addition, corporate assets which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment are not allocated to a segment,
which primarily applies to the Group's headquarter.

Segment liabilities are all operating liabilities that are
employed by a segment in its operating activities
and that either directly attributable to the segment
or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable
basis. In addition, corporate liabilities which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment are not allocated to a segment,
which primarily applies to the Group’s headquarter.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESiHEHBE %)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.26 Borrowing costs 2.26 BERAK

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition,
construction or production of any qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing
costs are expensed when incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset
is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its intended use or sale are being
undertaken. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases
when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or
sale are complete.

2.27 Non-current assets held for sale and

discontinued operations

(i)  Non-current assets held for sale
A non-current asset (or disposal group) is
classified as held for sale if it is highly probable
that its carrying amount will be recovered
through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for sale in its present
condition. A disposal group is a group of
assets to be disposal of together as a group in
a single transaction, and liabilities directly
associated with those assets that will be
transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan
involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all of
the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are
classified as held for sale when the criteria
described above are met, regardless of
whether the Group will retain a non-controlling
interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for
sale, the measurement of the non-current
assets (and all individual assets and liabilities
in a disposal group) is brought up-to-date in
accordance with the accounting policies before
the classification. Then on initial classification
as held for sale and until disposal, the non-
current assets, or the disposal group, are
recognised at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.27 Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Non-current assets held for sale
(Continued)

Impairment losses on initial classification as
held for sale, and on subsequent
remeasurement while held for sale, are
recognised in profit or loss. As long as a non-
current asset is classified as held for sale, or is
included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale, the non-current asset is not
depreciated or amortised.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of
the group’s business, the operations and cash
flows of which can be clearly distinguished
from the rest of the group and which
represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, or is part of a
single coordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired
exclusively with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation
occurs upon disposal or when the operation
meets the criteria to be classified as held for
sale (see (i) above), if earlier. It also occurs if
the operation is abandoned.

Where an operation is classified as
discontinued, a single amount is presented on
the face of the statement of profit or loss,
which comprises:

— the post-tax profit or loss of the
discontinued operation; and

— the post-tax gain or loss recognised on
the measurement to fair value less costs
to sell, or on the disposal, of the assets
or disposal group(s) constituting the
discontinued operation.

2.28 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE =%

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following amendments to Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the HKICPA:

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income

Amendments to HKFRS 1 Government Loans

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures
— Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements,

HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance
Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Except as explained below, the adoption of the
amendments has no significant impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments require entities to present separately
the items of other comprehensive income that would be
reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain
conditions are met from those that would never be
reclassified to profit or loss. The presentation of other
comprehensive income in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in these
consolidated financial statements has been modified
accordingly. In addition, the group has chosen to use the
new titles “statement of profit or loss” and “statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income” as
introduced by the amendments in these consolidated
financial statements.
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88

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements” relating
to the preparation of consolidated financial statements
and HK(SIC)-Int 12 “Consolidation — Special purpose
entities”. It introduces a single control model to determine
whether an investee should be consolidated, by focusing
on whether the entity has power over the investee,
exposure or rights to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and the ability to use its power to affect
the amount of those returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to determining
whether it has control over an investee. The adoption
does not change any of the control conclusions reached
by the Group in respect of its involvement with other
entities as at 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of interests in other
entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the
disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’s interests in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures
required by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those previously required by the respective standards. To
the extent that the requirements are applicable to the
Group, the Group has provided those disclosures in the
annual report.

HKFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair
value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The Standard defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and
requires disclosures about fair value measurements. The
scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial
instrument items and non-financial instrument items for
which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except in specified circumstances. In
general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS 13 are
more extensive than those in the current standards.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS

13, the Group has applied the new fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements prospectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs — Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

In current year, the Group has applied for the first time of
this cycle of annual improvements.

This cycle of annual improvements contains a number of
amendments to various HKFRSs. Among them, the
amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that an entity is required
to present a statement of financial position as at the
beginning of the preceding period (third statement of
financial position) only when the retrospective application
of an accounting policy, restatement or reclassification
has a material effect on the information in the third
statement of financial position and that the related notes
are not required to accompany the third statement of
financial position.

In the current year, the Group has changed its
presentation currency and made a retrospective
restatement to the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, the Group has presented the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012
without related notes.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
The amendments introduce new disclosures in respect of
offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities. Those
new disclosures are required for all recognised financial
instruments that are set off in accordance with HKAS 32
“Financial instruments: Presentation” and those that are
subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or
similar agreement that covers similar financial instruments
and transactions, irrespective of whether the financial
instruments are set off in accordance with HKAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments does not have an
impact on the financial statements because the Group has
not offset financial instruments, nor has it entered into
master netting arrangement or similar agreement which is
subject to the disclosures of HKFRS 7 during the periods
presented.
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90

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

The Group has not early adopted the following new and
revised standards, amendments or interpretation that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities’
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions?

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-financial Assets'

Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting'

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 cycle*

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 cycle?

HK(IFRICHnt 21 Levies'

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferred Accounts®

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for

adoption
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

CHANGE OF PRESENTATION CURRENCY

As a result of the Group's disposal of Master Base
Limited and its subsidiaries, the Renminbi (“RMB")
denominated transactions and balance became a more
significant component to the Group's consolidated
financial statements. The directors of the Company
considered it is more appropriate to use RMB as
presentation currency in order to reflect the performance
of the Group. The assets and liabilities of the Group's are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
RMB) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the
reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
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CHANGE OF PRESENTATION CURRENCY
(Continued)

The change in presentation currency was applied
retrospectively from the start of the year 1996 because it
was not practicable to obtain financial information from
any earlier date. The comparative figures presented in
these consolidated financial statements have been
restated to the change in presentation currency to RMB
accordingly.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experiences and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a) Critical accounting estimates and

assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

(i)  Income taxes and deferred taxation
Some subsidiaries of the Group operate in the
PRC and are subject to income tax in the PRC.
Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income tax.
There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such difference
will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provision in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers to
be probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)

(a)

(ii)

(iii)

PRC land appreciation taxes

Some subsidiaries of the Group are subject to
land appreciation taxes in the PRC. However,
the implementation and settlement of these
taxes varies among various tax jurisdictions in
cities of the PRC, and those subsidiaries have
not finalised all of their land appreciation taxes
calculation and payments with any local tax
authorities in the PRC. Accordingly, significant
judgement is required in determining the
amount of the land appreciation taxes. The
Group recognised these land appreciation
taxes based on management’s best estimates
according to the interpretation of the tax rules.
The final tax outcome could be different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, and
these differences will impact the income tax
expense and tax provisions in the periods in
which such taxes have been finalised with
local tax authorities.

Deferred taxation on investment
properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
liabilities arising from investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model,
the directors have reviewed the Group's
investment property portfolios and concluded
that the amount of RMB347,778,000 (2012:
RMB350,093,000) of the Group’s investment
properties are not held under a business
model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over
time, rather than through sale. Therefore, the
directors have determined that the “sale”
presumption set out in the amendments to
HKAS 12 is not rebutted. As a result, the
Group has not recognised any deferred taxes
on changes in fair value of investment
properties situated in Hong Kong as the Group
is not expected to have tax consequence on
disposal of those investment properties. For
investment properties situated in PRC with the
fair value of RMB335,200,000 (2012:
RMB337,200,000), the Group has recognised
deferred taxes on changes in fair value as
those properties are subject to land
appreciation taxes and enterprise income
taxes upon disposal as appropriate.
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e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Critical accounting estimates and

assumptions (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Deferred taxation on investment
properties (Continued)

For other investment properties amounting to
RMB691,000,000 (2012: Nil), they are held
under a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment
properties over time, rather than through sale.
For these investment properties, the
presumption is rebutted. The Group has
recognised deferred taxes on changes in fair
value as those properties are subjected to
enterprise income taxes.

Depreciation, useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’'s management exercises its
judgement in estimating the useful lives and
residual values of the depreciable property,
plant and equipment other than CIP. The
estimated useful lives and residual values
reflect the management’s estimate of the
periods the Group intends to derive future
economic benefits from the use of these
assets.

The Group depreciates its property, plant and
equipment other than CIP in accordance with
the accounting policies stated in note 2.8. The
carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment is disclosed in note 18.

Net realisable value of inventories
related to electronic products

Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the
historical experiences of selling products of
similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. The Group's
management will reassess the estimations at
the reporting date.

5. BARERHHET R @

(a)
(iii)

(iv)

(v)
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5.

94

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)

(a)

(vi)

(vii)

Estimates for net realisable value of
properties under development and
completed properties held for sale

As at 31 December 2013, the carrying
amounts of properties under development and
completed properties held for sale are
approximately RMB1,561,208,000 (2012:
approximately RMB1,325,264,000) and
approximately RMB199,197,000 (2012:
approximately RMB304,147,000), respectively.
The Group assesses the carrying amounts of
properties under development and properties
held for sale according to their net realisable
value based on the realisability of these
properties. Net realisable value for properties
under development is determined by reference
to management's estimates of the selling
price based on prevailing market conditions,
less applicable variable selling expenses and
the anticipated costs to completion (including
land costs). Net realisable value for properties
held for sale is determined by reference to
management’s estimates of the selling price
based on prevailing market conditions, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Estimated impairment on receivables
The Group’'s management assesses the
collectability of receivables. This estimate is
based on the past collection, credit history and
ageing analysis of the Group's receivables, as
well as the current economy and market
condition. Impairment on receivables is made
based on the estimation of the future cash
flow expected to arise and the original
effective interest rate in order to calculate the
present value. The Group’'s management
determines impairment of its receivables on a
regular basis and reassesses the impairment
of receivables at the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE =%

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
(a) Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)
(viii) Impairment of interests in subsidiaries

(ix)

(x)

The Group’s management follows the
guidance of HKAS 36 Impairment of assets, in
determining whether interests in subsidiaries
are impaired requires the assumption made
regarding the financial health of near-term
business outlook for the investment, including
factors such as industry and sector
performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flow.

Based on the Group's assessment there is no
requirement to provide for any allowance for
impairment in value of interests in subsidiaries.
The Company’s carrying amount of interests in
subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 was RMB6
(2012: RMB13).

Impairment of interests in associate
The Group’s management follows the
guidance of HKAS 36 Impairment of assets, in
determining whether interests in associate are
impaired requires the assumption made
regarding the financial health of near-term
business outlook for the investment, including
factors such as industry and sector
performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flow.

Based on the Group's assessment there is no
requirement to provide for any allowance for
impairment in value of interests in associate.
The Group’s carrying amount of interests in
associate at 31 December 2013 was
approximately RMB536,859,000 (2012:
approximately RMB564,306,000).

Estimation of fair value of investment
properties and buildings

Investment properties and buildings are
revalued at the end of each reporting period
based on the appraised market value provided
by independent professional qualified valuers.
Such valuations were based on certain
assumptions, which are subject to uncertainty
and might materially differ from the actual
results. In making the estimation, information
from current prices in an active market for
similar properties is considered and
assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period are used.
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5.

96

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
(a) Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)
(xi) Recognition and allocation of

construction cost on properties under
development

Development costs of properties are recorded
as properties under development during the
construction stage and will be transferred to
completed properties held for sale upon
completion. Apportionment of these costs will
be recognised in the profit or loss upon the
recognition of the sale of the properties.
Before the final settlement of the development
costs and other costs relating to the sale of
properties, these costs are accrued by the
Group based on management'’s best estimate.

When developing properties, the Group may
divide the development projects into phases.
Specific costs directly related to the
development of a phase are recorded as the
cost of such phase. Costs that are common to
phases are allocated to individual phases
based on the estimated saleable area of the
entire project.

When the final settlement of costs and the
related cost allocation is different from the
initial estimates, any increase or decrease in
the development costs and other costs would
affect the profit or loss in future years.

(b) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

(i)

Deferred product development costs
Careful judgement by the Group's
management is applied when deciding
whether the recognition requirements for
deferred product development costs have
been met. This is necessary as the economic
success of any product development is
uncertain and may be subject to future
technical problems at the time of recognition.
Judgements are based on the best information
available at each reporting date. In addition, all
internal activities related to the research and
development of new software, products or
know how are continuously monitored by the
Group’s management.
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e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. PHEHR
The Group is organised into seven (2012: seven) business REERVAHE(ZZE—ZF : +E) K
units, based on which information is prepared and B UTAERERSBERFIZREAME
reported to the Group's chief decision makers, for the XBEMRUEBAENKAAEEEER
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of KARE
performance.
Information of the Group's operating and reportable REBE 2 EERAIRED B 2ERS RN
segments are shown as follows: T
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HLEFE
Continuing operations Discontinued operations
KRR BALER
Equity and Provision
Properties  Properties  Properties Electronic ~ commodity of loan Hotel
development  investment management  Sub-total products  investments finance  operation  Sub-total Total
#ER Bt
NERR  NERE hEER M BFER  BRRE  ERHE  EREE %y i
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETR  ARMTR  ARETR  ARETn  ARETR  ARETr  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
Reportable segment revenue THESDNE
External revenue e 316472 9194 1741 397413 76115 - - 173,789 249,904 647317
Inter-segment revenue AHEbE - - - - - - = 1252 1252 1252
316472 9194 1747 397413 76115 - - 175,041 251,156 648,569
Reportable segment loss THEADEE (186,378) (15,275) (922) (202,575) (4134) (1m2) (12) (23,770) 28,688) (231,263)
—Reversal of impaiment losses of ~ — AR /ELEE R T2
completed properties held forsale 2 HEEE 11,767 - - 11,767 - - - - - 11,767
— Depreciation on property, plantand  — ¥« BE R
equipment i - - - - (1,545) = - (17,084) (18,629) (18,629)
— Amortisation of leasehold land and ~ — &+ Rt FRE
Jand use rights & - - - - (84) - - (13,194) (13278) (13278)
—Busnesstaxendotherlevies  — EERREMAE (14,880) (1681) (81 (1142) - - - (9957) (9957 (27099)
— Distribution costs — HERA (35,100) - (455) (35,555) (2419) - - - (2419) (38,034)
— Compensation paid —Bfi#E (7,750) (10,144) - (17,894) - - - - = (17,894)
— Amortisation of deferred product  — ERERFRHA
development costs By - - - - (154) - - - (154) (154)
— Impairment losses of completed ~ —# /€2 Rk
properties held for sale and
properties under development (171,584) - - (171,584) - - - - - (171,584)
— Fair vale changes on investment
properties - (13,683 = (13,683) - = = = - (13,683)
— Finance costs (11,156) - - (11,156) - - - (37,219) (37,219) 48,435)
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEERE)
As at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+=-A=+—H
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
REEY BALER
Property Property Property Hotel
development  investment management  Sub-total  operation Total
WERE  MERE  NEEE N BEER ]
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR
Reportable segment assets THRESDEE 1921832  1,184,M 4112 3110715 1376168 4,486,883
Additions to non-current segment FRAREZIERE
assets during the year PEEE - 702,683 - 702,683 6,401 709,084
Reportable segment liabilities THREIHEE (602317)  (310,401) (4184)  (916902)  (631,885)  (1,548,787)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

HE-_Z——F+-_A=1+—HItFE

Continuing operations Discontinued operations
EEH BALER
Equity and Provision
Properties  Properties  Properties Electronic ~ commodity of loan Hotel
development  investment  management Sub-total products  investments finance operation Sub-total Total
5k i
NEER  MERE MEEE N EFER EaRE O EREE HEER iG] 4%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETT  ARETn  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETRT ARETR
[Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (estated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
(&5) (&5) (E7l) (1) (E7l) (E7l) (E7l) (&) (E7) (&5)
Reportable segment revenue HEIBE
External revenue piviiees 411,003 14,225 12,705 437933 243,763 - - 150,561 394,324 832,257
Inter-segment revenue ARbE - 8 - 8 - - - 295 2952 2,960
411,003 14233 12,705 437941 243,763 - - 153513 397,276 835,217

Reportable segment profit/(loss) ~ THEA &R/ (B8 [#17.176) (44,106) 5,33 (455,950) 413 (1299 [11) (33617 (30789 (486,739)
— Depreciation on property, plant = ¥1% - BER#RE

and equipment Vi - - - - (4,226) - - (44,825) (49,051) (49,051)
— Amortisation of leaschold land ~~ —BE R ERE

andland use rights g - - - - 50) - - (28,788 (28,838 (28,838
— Business tax and other levies —EERRApHE (22,756 (2,545) (793) 26,094 - - - 8.815) 8.815) 34,909)
— Distribution costs — HERA (40576 - (432) [41,008] [5,269) - - - [5,269) (46.277)
— Amortisation of deferred — ERERFERA

product development costs B - - - - (454) - - - (454) (454)
— Impairment losses of completed ~ — B fEHEZRAT

properties held for sae and NERERTIE

properties under development REEE (361,225 - - (361,225 - - - - - (361,225)
— Fairvale changes on investment ~ — ANZATE

properties 28 - (3,586 - (3,586 - - - - - (3,586
—Lossondisposal of ivestment~~ — B ERENZ

properties i - 26,445) - 26,445) - - - - - 26,445)
— Fairvalue changes on revaluation~ — Ef52FATE

of building 28 - - - - - - - 49,359 49,359 49,359
— Finance costs —BERNA - - - - - - - (37,908) (37,908) (37,908)
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. oHERE)
As at 31 December 2012 R-_ZE——F+-A=+—H
Continuing operations Discontinued operations
G B BRIER
Equity and Provision
Properties  Properties  Properties Electronic  commodity of loan Hotel
development investment  management Subtotal products  investments finance operation Subtotal Total
) =l
TRER O MEREE RER gt BYER  BRRE  EREE ERER st 2%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETr  ARETR
(Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated] ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated] ~ (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated
(&51) (&51) (&51) (&71) (&51) (&51) (&51) (&) (&) (E7)
Reportable segment assets REIHER 1649348 351,569 8064 2,008,981 109,249 3 - 1408215 1520875 3520856
Additions to noncurtent segment  EARE 23RS
assets during the year PHEE - 36,100 - 36,100 2003 - - 10,589 12592 4869
Reportable segment labilities TREAPER (481,734) (98,049) 6,474) [686,267) (46,516] - - (690,131) (736,647 (1322.904)
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=FE+-A=+—RHLFE)

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6.
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by reportable and operating segments:

DEBER ()

AT RAEERAHREREE

Yeas M EEAE DT

D& 2

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Revenue e
Total revenue from reportable A 3RS B ARz
segments 397,413 437,941
Elimination of inter-segment revenue - o> HRFE U 2545 5 _ 8)
Consolidated revenue fe= s (2 397,413 437,933
Loss =
Reportable segment loss Al ¥R D 2P 1R (202,575) (455,950)
Elimination of inter-segment profits 45 B & 3K 84 = 1,311
Reportable segment loss derived REXEEIINAZTFEH
from Group's external customers AIERE D 2R Es 1R (202,575) (454,639)
Operating lease charges EERES H (3,178) (4,854)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale HE&ERHEESREE 2
financial assets &8 - (329)
Fair value changes on derivative THESBMTAEATE
financial instruments S Ep (84,906) (55,945)
Share of loss of an associate D E N RE R (19,051) (7,448)
Discontinued operations B4R 9,597 (52,596)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz W 153,418 -
Gain on bargain purchase of =B Hﬁzﬁ%[ﬁ%/&ﬁz
subsidiaries = 27,544 -
Finance costs yﬂﬁﬁkﬂi (150,613) (140,882)
Unallocated expenses AOBLFX (71,490) (63,365)
Unallocated income RO A 34,653 33,647
Loss for the year FEEE (306,601) (746,411)
Income tax credit PRS2 48,933 133,038
Loss for the year FEEE (257,668) (613,373)
Reportable segment assets AR EDEBEE 3,110,715 3,629,856
Assets classified as held for sale DBERBIEHEZEE 1,382,365 1,829,558
Corporate assets NEEE 1,400,267 1,511,359
Group assets EHEE 5,893,347 6,870,773
Reportable segment liabilities AREHIEE (916,902) (1,322,904)
Liabilities associated with assets DEARBELEZEEN
classified as held for sale HEaE (829,494) (1,319,322)
Corporate liabilities NAEIBE (3,902,449) (3,630,832)
Group liabilities EEAaE (5,648,845) (6,173,058)
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating and reportable
segments are the same as the Group’'s accounting
policies described in note 2.25. This is the measure
reported to the Board of Directors for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment.

There was no single customer individually contributed
over 10% of the Group's total revenue during the year
ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

The Group's revenues from external customers and its
non-current assets (other than financial instruments and
interests in associate) are divided into the following
geographical areas:

2 EER (1)
LERATRE DSBS BREMME2.25
P AR EE BR800 ARERD K
REBFZABETERE 2TTA

HE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HLEFE"
B B — 2 5 (Bl 4 A S B A U 25 9 B R
HBBI10% (ZTE——4F : ) o

AEBERBIATPZWEREFERDE
ETEESRTARNBEAR 2 )
DA T bR

Revenue from external customers: REINRBEPZWE
2013 2012
—E-—= —E——-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R AREFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continued operations BEER
Hong Kong (domicile) (note (a)) B8 (EMEAE) (Wit (a) 195 313
Mainland China A B A, 397,218 437,620
397,413 437,933
Discontinued operations BRIEEK
Hong Kong (domicile) (note (a)) BB (ESE) (M7t (a) 4,066 20,515
North America (note (b)) =M (HfaE b)) 11,280 38,368
Europe (note (c)) BOM (FfEE(c) 5,996 14,770
Japan HZx 52,138 161,248
Mainland China AR g 174,202 151,617
Others (note (d)) EAth (f152 () 2,222 7,806
249,904 394,324
Total Hat 647,317 832,257
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

6.

102

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEER (&)
Non-current assets: IERBEE -
2013 2012
—E-=5F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREF T
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BT
Hong Kong (domicile) (note (a)) B (EREATEsh) (ffat (a)) 14,272 15,235
Mainland China AR A 1,030,389 341,854
1,044,661 357,089
Discontinued operations BRIEEK
Hong Kong (domicile) (note (a)) BB (EMRE) (it (a) — 29,723
Mainland China AR A 1,349,317 1,406,283
1,349,317 1,436,006
Total Bt 2,393,978 1,793,095
Notes: Bt
(a) The place of domicile is determined based on the location of central (@) KB IARE R RE R BAEMTEETE ©
management.

(b) Principally included the United States of America (“the USA") and

Canada.

(c) Principally included the United Kingdom, France, Germany and the

Mainland Europe.

(d) Principally included Taiwan, Korea and elsewhere in Asia.

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the services were provided or the goods
delivered. The geographical location of the non-current
assets is based on the physical location of the assets.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

REVENUE 7.
The Group's principal activities are disclosed in note 1 to REEZ TZEBHRNZEEAMB®RE
these consolidated financial statements. Turnover of the MisE1 o 2REBEEB 2 WM A EE
Group is the revenue from these activities. Revenue from B  FAERIAEERETEEK 2
the Group's principal activities recognised during the year
is as follows:
2013 2012
—EBE—-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AREBTFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEEK
Sales of properties HEME 376,472 411,003
Gross rental income from WEMEZHE
investment properties LNt 9,194 14,225
Rental income from sub-letting of DHEHEEEEY
leased assets GERR AL PN 10,259 10,926
Properties management fees MEEIEE 1,488 1,779
Total et 397,413 437,933
OTHER REVENUE AND NET INCOME 8. HMKmERWAFEHE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTR ARBTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BHEER
Other revenue Ht s
Interest income on financial assets HHEKAARZEREEZ
carried at amortised costs B Ug A 952 1,090
Interest income on loan to an associate 45 THE4 AT E X2 F U A 7,475 22,138
Bad debt recovery ZR YL E 4,424 7,534
Compensation from vendors B ZHE - 130
Written off of payable J0 55 FE A SR8 8,708 -
Management fee income from JEYHEE N BB IR E WA
an associate 12,117 -
Reversal of impairment loss of BOFEREREBIME L
completed properties held for sale SREEE 17,767 -
Over-provision of trade payable ETBR B RE S 2,404 -
Others Hith 3,408 62
57,255 30,954
Other net income Hit A F58
Exchange gain, net P e - R 4,692 2,365
61,947 33,319
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A M B RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BWMERA
2013 2012
—E-=fF —E-CfF
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥T ARETT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations HEEL
Interest on bank loan borrowing, IRITEEZH EB8%E
gross 53,613 53,795
Less:amount capitalised to B BANMEABRTYEZ

properties under 27 (KT ()

development (note (b)) 36,404 47,254

amount capitalised to BRAREBREDMEZ

investment property © 8 (M3 @)

(note (a)) 1,982 -
Interest on bank loan borrowing, net  $R47{& &2 |5 %28 15,227 6,541
Interest on other loans wholly ARAFRNTBEHEEZ

repayable within five years HERZF& 15,651 16,632
Interest on convertible notes TR EE 2 K& 119,735 117,709
150,613 140,882
Note: Bt
(a) The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 6.19% per (@) EBERAIRFEFNEE.19% B4 -
annum.
(b) The borrowing costs have been capitalised of a range from 7.71% (b) BERANIZENRTIIN%E12.69% (ZF——

10 12.69% (2012: 7.41% to 8.3%) per annum.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

10. BRATSHATEE

2013 2012
—E—-=F —F—=
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETT
(Restated)
(&5)
Continuing operations BEER
Loss before income tax is BrPTS R RTE 18
arrived at after charging/(crediting): 230 (5t A) :
Cost of properties sold EEMEKAR 343,093 393,017
Cost of properties management L ERLTWIN 11,603 6,130
Business tax and other levies EEB R EAMBE (b))
(note (b)) 17,141 26,093
Depreciation on property, plantand  #3% - B&E k&EE
equipment (note (a)) e (Kt (a)
— Owned assets —BEEE 6,687 14,674
Operating lease charges in respect of +3 RIBFZ KEHE
land and buildings S 3,178 4,854
Auditors’ remuneration ZE R B & 1,054 1,061
Provision for impairment of trade B R ERRFORE
receivables recognised Bt 367 1,500
Loss on written off of property, WEEME  BMENMEEZ
plant and equipment &8 - 226
Rental income from wEYERS
investment properties less WA E X
direct outgoings (note (c)) (HiaE(c)) (9,194) (14,225)
Notes: Bt -
(a) Depreciation expenses (a) HEBEX
Depreciation expenses of approximately RMB Nil and FEAZHARBEILLAR6,687,0007T(=
RMB6,687,000 (2012: approximately RMB11,701,000 and T HAREIT01,0007T kAR
RMB2,973,000) have been included in distribution costs and 2,973,000 70) B BIETAD KA RATERER -
administrative expenses respectively.
(b) Business tax and other levies (b) EERREMMEE
The Group with business operation in the PRC is subject to AEENFBREEEB AR E WS IRA TR RS
business taxes on their revenue at the following rates: N EER
Category Rate
=Rl Bx
Sales of properties and car park units SHEMHE KB 5%
Rental income from investment properties and car park units  #&& ¥ L& 2 HE WA 5%
(c) Rental income from investment properties (c) REVEHEESWA

There are no direct outgoings incurred for investment properties for
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

HE-Z-—=—€p-FT——F+-fA=1+—HIt
FE - BREMEVEERMAL -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING

12.

106

DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS)

1. EERARX(BREESHMH)

2013 2012

—EB-=F —T=F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETR ARBEFT

(Restated)

(&%)

Wages and salaries TERF® 74,161 101,137
Pension costs — defined contribution RREKZAR — FEREHRETE]

plans 9,169 6,261

83,330 107,398

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
12.1 Directors’ emoluments

Executive directors and independent non-executive

12. EEMERSREEANESHMH

12.1

EsMe

HMITESE B IFNTES

directors:
2013 —E—=fF
Salaries, Contribution
allowances & to defined
Directors’ benefits Discretionary  contribution
fees in kind bonus plan Total
e 28 EBHT
E=He RENFE miERaA HE 558 Eoh
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Executive directors BTES
Mr. Ng Pui Keung (N - 1,297 - 12 1,309
Mr. You Xiaofei LERTE - 882 - 48 930
Independent non-executive BIFHT

directors gz
Mr. Cheung Chung Leung, Richard M B %4 (B731)

(Note 1) 10 - - - 10
Mr. Lo Wai Hung BREELE 190 - - - 190
Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina Yt 168 - - - 168
Mr. Chan Chi Mong, Hopkins (Note 2) .2 25 4 (#i2) 134 = = = 134

502 2179 - 60 2,141

Note 1: Mr. Cheung Chung Leung, Richard, resigned as an
independent non-executive director on 31 January 2013.

Note 2: Mr. Chan Chi Mong, Hopkins, appointed as an
independent non-executive director on 31 January 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

12. EEMERSREBAEETFM &)

12.1 Directors’ emoluments (Continued) 121 EEME (&)
Executive directors and independent non-executive HITEE MBI IENITES
directors:
2012 T
Salaries, Contribution
allowances & to defined
Directors’ benefits  Discretionary  contribution
fees inkind bonus plan Total
k= ERMBT
Eshe  RENDF& WA TRl o
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT  AREFR AR®TR ARBTrT ARETR
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E3) (&351) (&31) (E51)) (E51))
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Ng Pui Keung b 4 - 1,305 - 1 1,316
Mr. You Xiaofei LERLE - 875 - 49 924
Independent non-executive BAFHT
directors Bz
Mr. Cheung Chung Leung, Richard R R %4 122 - - _ 129
Mr. Ng Wai Hung (Note 1) REHEEE M) 12 - - - 12
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEEEE 176 - - - 176
Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina gt (fi#2)
(Note 2) 135 - - - 135
445 2,180 - 60 2,685

Note 1: Mr. Ng Wai Hung resigned as an independent non-
executive director on 31 January 2012.

Note 2: Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina appointed as an
independent non-executive director on 31 January 2012.

During the year ended 31 December 2013 and 31
December 2012, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any directors as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office.

There were no arrangements under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year (2012: Nil).

Hat1: REBEEER-"T-——F—-—A=+—
AREBIIFRITES -

MiEz: ZEMREIN—_F-——F—-A=+—
REZERBULIFNITES -

REEZF—=F+-A=1t—HK
T —F+-A=t+—HIEFE"
AEEHENEENEAMSER
AR EE B sk AN 2 B2 ED ok BBk
ZHEME

SEEFNFAREFELRREXRAER

REMMEZZH(ZFT——F:
&) e
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7 mABmENEE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 12. EEMeRSREBEAETM )

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
12.2 Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included two (2012:
one) directors whose emoluments are reflected in
the analysis presented in note 12.1. The

122 AEBSHE AL

AREENEERBHALBEMS
(=% —R)EE KLY
SERME121 2B SRS -
FREMBT=4(ZF——F 0

emoluments payable to the remaining three (2012: BIANTZHEHT ¢
four) individuals during the year are as follows:
2013 2012
—EB-=F —ET—F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR® T AREEF T
(Restated)
(&%)
Salaries, allowances and benefits e RMEEYAG
in kind 3,040 6,235
Retirement scheme contributions RARSTEIH 71 220
3,111 6,455

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

ZEMEER THIER -

Number of individuals

EEA™
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
(Restated)
(&%)
Emolument bands B <78 51
RMB2,000,001-RMB2,500,000 AR# 2,000,001 TE
AR 2,500,000 7T - 1
RMB1,500,001-RMB2,000,000 AR 1,500,001 TE
AR ¥ 2,000,000 7T = 1
RMB1,000,001-RMB1,500,000 AR 1,000,001 TE
AR# 1,500,000 7C 1 2
RMB500,001-RMB 1,000,000 AR¥ 500,001 T2
AR#1,000,000 7T 2 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

INCOME TAX CREDIT 13. Fif5HiER
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETT
(Restated)
(&5)
Continuing operations HEER
Current tax B ER I8
The PRC — Corporate Income Tax R — D EFTER
— Tax for the year — REEFHIE 27,871 66,275
— Under/(over) provision in — NEFEERETR/
respect of prior years (EBEE ) 632 (8,117)
28,503 58,158
The PRC — Land appreciation tax R — I AR
— Current year — REE (8,206) 84,704
— Under/(over) provision in — UEFEEREETRS
respect of prior years (FBEREME) 858 (64,665)
(7,348) 20,039
Deferred tax ELEBIR
— Current year — KFEE (70,071) (211,206)
— Over provision in respect of — UAFEBEEE
prior years (17) (29)
(70,088) (211,235)
Total income tax credit PRSI R 4258 (48,933) (133,038)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE

PR RAR M E

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

13.

110

INCOME TAX CREDIT (Continued) 13.
Reconciliation between tax credit and accounting loss at
applicable tax rates:

FR8BIER (40
%Rlﬁﬁﬁaiﬁihz BERAREGFESFBERZY

2013 2012
—E—-= —E—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBEFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Loss before taxation T A E5 1B (316,198) (693,815)
Income tax at Hong Kong profits tax & B RS F =K 16.5%
rate of 16.5% Bz Fris®i (52,172) (114,480)
Tax effect of different taxation rates  E i e EER TR R 2
in other tax jurisdictions BT E (28,073) (43,993)
Under/(over) provision in prior years — A FEEREET R (BREEE) 1,473 (72,811)
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BEEFRW G RS2 (37,733) (1,882)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 7~ a] H1F4 5 & 2 Fi 7% 57 28 82,419 63,677
Tax effect of temporary differences  FREHER =B 2 HETE
not provided 4,971 23,353
Tax effect of prior year's unrecognised £ A& A LA 1E F [E R HER
tax losses utilised this year TMIBEBZ g E (9,031) 42
Tax effect of unused tax losses not  REEZKRERBIIERIE Y
recognised M 2,862 2,235
PRC land appreciation tax R+ I (E A (8,206) 84,704
Effect of PRC land appreciation tax AR IR E R 2 1,837 17,799
Land appreciation tax on fair value REMERNFEEHELD
changes on investment properties T IEET (7,584) (91,234)
Others HA 304 (448)
Income tax credit FrisfiiEe (48,933) (133,038)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the
year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates.
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13.

14.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

INCOME TAX CREDIT (Continued)

The income tax provision of the Group in respect of
operations in Mainland China has been calculated at the
rate of 25% (2012: 25%) on the estimated assessable
profits for the year, based on the existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

PRC land appreciation tax is levied at progressive rate
ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less
deductible expenditures including lease charges of land
use rights and all properties development expenditures.

Furthermore, in accordance with the Detailed
Implementation Regulations for implementation of the
new Corporate Income Tax Law issued on 6 December
2007, a 10% withholding tax shall be levied on the
dividends remitted by the companies established in the
PRC to their foreign investors starting from 1 January
2008. Dividends coming from the profits generated by the
PRC companies after 1 January 2008 shall be subject to
this withholding tax. As at 31 December 2013, the Group
has not accrued any withholding income tax for the
earnings of its PRC subsidiaries (2012: nil), because the
Group does not have a plan to distribute earnings from its
PRC subsidiaries generated in the period from 1 January
2008 to 31 December 2013 in the foreseeable future.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Master Base Group

On 12 April 2013, the Group had entered into an
agreement for the disposal of its entire equity interest in
Master Base Limited (“Master Base"”). On 31 May 2013,
the disposal was completed and Master Base ceased to
be a subsidiary of the Company and the businesses of
manufacture and sale of electronic products, trading of
listed equity investments and commodities and provision
of loan financing operations which are solely carried out
by the subsidiaries of Master Base, have become
discontinued operations of the Group.

Junyu Hotel

On 16 May 2013, the Group had entered into another
agreement for the disposal of its entire equity interest in
Guangzhou Junyu Hotel Investment Limited (“Junyu
Hotel”). The principal business of Junyu Hotel is hotel
operation which is solely carried out by Junyu Hotel and
has become a discontinued operation of the Group. As at
31 December 2013, the disposal was not yet completed.
According to the terms of the agreement, the disposal is
expected to be completed in second quarter of 2014.

13.

14.

BRI R (&)
REBERP BN EBEL 2GR EE
TiREAFE G ERBHER - ®HREA
- BEREMNER TIL2D% (T —=
F 1 25%)EETE -

A R E R AR R T (E(E 2 g K (B8
EMEMBRIENRAINRAS (BIELH
FERARAEEANLMEDEZERSL))
2 2T R 30% = 60% HIUK °

AN BRIER —TRLE+ - ARKBRM
ZHEEMBRABRAR - B -FTN
F-A—RiE  BREXZZREREN
BRELELRBARE10% A - 2k
BRPEARR-_EENF-A—BZ®&M
BORF Z BRI IRTEMEL - R F
— =+ -A=+—B AEELEGH
TEMBAR BN SBEINAEHIERRE
(ZF——F &) AXKEELEAIR
AEERERDIKETHEMBEARE -F
ENF-R—RE_ZE—=Z%+T=A
=+t—HHRREZ BN -

BARIEEK

Master Base Group
REEBR-_Z—=FMNA+ =B L
it & B # Master Base Limited ([ Master
Base ) 2 - —E—=FRA=+—
A5 & E 18 - Master Base T HAAR
7K1 B A 7 M Master Baselfi B A 7 &
BETHEEREEETER BB LM
BERERERERRHEERRE FEBK
BREEDKRIEETRS -

EEBE

AEBR _E—=FRA+ AR —
DHEREREEMNEZERHEREERA
RIEEBEE]) 2l E - E2BEME
BETHEEZERASEERALEER
RIEER - HE-_T—=ZF+-_A=1+—
B BEEFEERTK - RIBHZEGK
EHPEEEBN _E—NEE_FER
ﬁylo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14.

112

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The gain/(loss) for the year from discontinued operations
is analysed as follows:

14. SRILEK &)

BRIEEBz2FERE(BR)DHTMOT :

2013 2012

—E-Z=F —T——F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR%ETR ARBFT

(Restated)

(&%)

Loss of Master Base Group for the year %/ Master Base Group &518 (18,374) (26,775)

Profit/(loss) of Junyu Hotel for the year ~ FEEZEE%R M,/ (F518) 4,989 (25,821)
Gain on disposal of % Master Base Group #z

Master Base Group (note 44) (Wit 44) 22,982 -

Gain/(loss) from discontinued operations B 4% |F 2%z (E518) 9,597 (52,596)

The results of the Master Base Group and Junyu Hotel
presented as discontinued operations included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December

2013, were as follows:

HEZ—=HF+_"F=+—HItFEZ
meEmkEMEEABAFRRAAHIER
#2 b 2 7% ) Master Base Group M & 2 H
JEMEEINT ¢

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
EEBHE kG
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%®TR AR%ETFR AR¥TR
Revenue W25
— Sales of electronic products —EFEMHE 76,115 - 76,115
— Hotel operation income —EEZERA - 173,789 173,789
76,115 173,789 249,904
Cost of sales HER A (61,896) (124,878) (186,774)
Gross profit EH 14,219 48,911 63,130
Other revenue and net income H i lzs R F 58 828 29,774 30,602
Distribution costs VAN =] (2,479) - (2,479)
Administrative and other TR R E A
operating expenses i3 (24,604) (39,716) (64,320)
Finance costs BMEMAR
— Interest on promissory note —AHEEZHE (6,222) - (6,222)
— Interest on bank loan borrowing ~ — RTEE 2 F & - (37,279) (37,279)
(Loss)/profit before BRETISHAD
income tax (B18),/ &5 (18,258) 1,690 (16,568)
Income tax (expense)/credit FiisH (Ax), #He (116) 3,299 3,183
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(BR),/EF (18,374) 4,989 (13,385)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

Loss before income tax for the year ended 31 December
2013 from discontinued operations included the following:

14. ERIEER &)

BE-Z-—=F+-A=+—HILEFEE
RIERTERAASHATEREEN T SE -

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
EEEE ok
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
AR®TR ARET R ARBTR

Loss before income tax is arrived at BTSRRI 1R

after charging/(crediting): B GGTA)
Product development income E mBR WA (384) - (384)
Consultancy fee income SR ON - (26,000) (26,000)
Compensation from constructor EEEHE - (2,472) (2,472)
Compensation income BERA (372) = (372)
Rental income from sub-letting of NHBEEEEY

leased assets HEaWA - (976) (976)
Cost of inventories sold BEFERE 46,655 — 46,655
Cost of hotel operation B JE & ERK AR = 114,921 114,921
Business tax and other levies BETNEMEBE - 9,957 9,957
Depreciation on property, ME - BE &

plant and equipment RfENE

— Owned assets —BEEE 3,250 17,084 20,334

— Leased assets —HEEE 20 = 20
Amortisation of leasehold land and ~ TAE +3th 2 135 B

land use rights T Y 84 13,194 13,278
Operating lease charges in THREFZ

respect of land and buildings KERES H 3,043 500 3,543
Research and development costs HEe R (eE

(including amortisation charge ERMERER

on capitalised deferred product k3D %iNvd

development costs) BHER) 306 - 306
Unrealised loss on financial assets BATFEGEEAERZ

at fair value through profit or loss CREEZAREREBRE 757 - 757
Provision for slow moving inventories & 577 & #iE 429 - 429
Loss on written off of property, WHEME - BEX

plant and equipment w2z BB - 1,855 1,855
Staff cost EEMA

— Wages and salaries —I&KkEH® 20,723 28,733 49,456

— Pension costs — defined — BRI — EF

contribution plans HRETE 1,580 5,806 7,386
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 14. BERIEERK (&)
Cash flows from discontinued operations for the year HE_Z—=F+_A=+—HILFER
ended 31 December 2013 were as follows: RIEEBFABERESRENT -

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
BEEBE B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RIVIB'000

ARBTRT AR¥TRT AR®BTR

Net cash generated from EEERE

operating activities RE F5 3,809 20,604 24,413
Net cash used in investing WEEBHA

activities ReF8 (394) (6,223) (6,617)
Net cash used in financing REEBTAZ

activities IR FRE (23) (80,541) (80,564)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash & RIEBEZEY
and cash equivalent B, CRid) sF 48 3,392 (66,160) (62,768)

114 Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
The results of this Master Base Group and Junyu Hotel
presented as discontinued operations included in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December
2012, were as follows:

14.

BRI (#)

Master Base Group f2E 28 5 7 2 E 1 E
EE-——HF+-A=+—-HItEEZE
AEFEkEMEERKATERENADKILE
¥ WTAR

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
EEFL 4z
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
ARBFIT AREETIT ARBFT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&E71) (&%) (&%)
Revenue g
— Sales of electronic products ~ — & F&E RisE 243,763 - 243,763
— Hotel operation income — BEEERA - 150,561 150,561
243,763 150,561 394,324
Cost of sales 5 AR (193,789) (120,735) (314,524)
Gross profit EF 49,974 29,826 79,800
Other revenue and net income H s R A F R 1,355 16,049 17,404
Fair value changes on EHBEFLATEE
revaluation of building - 49,359 49,359
Distribution costs 7 AR (5,269) - (5,269)
Administrative and other TTH N H A& 5 s
operating expenses (57,162) (85,808) (142,970)
Finance costs B E R AR
— Interest on promissory note — EEER B (14,462) - (14,462)
— Interest on bank loan borrowing — $R1T{& & ~ 7,5 - (37.908) (37.908)
Loss before income tax B TSR Al E 18 (25,564) (28,482) (54,046)
Income tax (expense)/credit FTis® () % (1,211) 2,661 1,450
Loss for the year FEEE (26,775) (25,821) (52,596)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 14. ERIEER®)
Loss before income tax for the year ended 31 December HEZZT——ZF+A=+—HLEFEE
2012 from discontinued operations included the following: BIEEB RIS HAIBEREENISIE

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
EENE 42z
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
ARBFIT ARETIT ARBFIT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%) (&%)
Loss before income tax is arrived B Fr 1551 Bl k518
at after charging/(crediting): BB (GHA) ¢
Product development income EmAERA (841) - (841)
Consultancy fee income BB WA - (15,000) (15,000)
Rental income from sub-letting HEHEEEZ
of leased assets Hae WA - (953) (953)
Compensation income AERA (354) - (354)
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 151,025 - 151,025
Cost of hotel operation B B A AR - 111,920 111,920
Business tax and other levies SENREMHE - 8,815 8,815
Depreciation on property, W BE&
plant and equipment RETE
— Owned assets —BEEE 8,062 44,825 52,887
— Leased assets —HEEE 47 - 47
Amortisation of leasehold land HETH R b
and land use rights SRR 8 202 28,788 28,990
Operating lease charges in THIREFZ
respect of land and buildings WEREL 6,527 500 7,027
Research and development costs  #iZ3 & A (B1&
(including amortisation charge B AR{IERIE
on capitalised deferred product  E SR A
development costs) ZHEHER) 758 - 758
Unrealised loss on financial AT ELERE
assets at fair value through AERZ S REE
profit or loss ZAREIREEE 1,291 - 1,291
Provision for slow moving AT B
inventories 1,328 - 1,328
Staff cost EE M
— Wages and salaries —IE&EkFHS 56,097 25,107 81,204
— Pension costs — defined — RIKKA — EFE
contribution plans HRETE 4,009 6,388 10,397
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e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

15.

Cash flows from discontinued operations for the year

ended 31 December 2012 were as follows:

14. SRILEKE &)
HEe—E——#+-_A=+—HILEED
RIS BEREN TR -

Master Base

Group Junyu Hotel Total
EERBE k)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFTT AREFTT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E31) (E51)
Net cash (used in)/generated LA,/
from operating activities 5 zR& /558 (2,285) 1,365 (920)
Net cash (used in)/generated WEER (A,
from investing activities s 2IR& 35 (1,738) 39,507 37,769
Net cash used in financing activities FtEESFTH 2R & %58 (24) (33,5674) (33,598)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash BEMIREEEY
and cash equivalent CRi),/ #hnF5a (4,047) 7,298 3,251

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

Of the consolidated loss attributable to the owners of the
Company of approximately RMB237,999,000 (2012:
approximately RMB544,708,000), a loss of approximately
RMB161,379,000 (2012: approximately RMB737,082,000)
has been dealt with in financial statements of the
Company.

15. AAFHERAREER

EARRBIEEABERABBEBOARYE
23799900c( — T —=—F: H AR
544,708,0007t ) F - B #E A A B
161,379,0007L( =T — —F : H AR
737,082,000 7T) ERA R R B MEF R
Bg%o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

16.

118

EARNINGS/LOSS PER SHARE

Basic earning/(loss) per share

The calculation of loss per share for continuing and
discontinued operations is based on the loss attributable
to the owners of the Company of approximately
RMB237,999,000 (2012: loss of approximately
RMB544,708,000) and on the weighted average of
3,228,682,010 (2012: 3,056,755,780) ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

The calculation of loss per share for continuing operations
is based on the loss attributable to the owners of the
Company of approximately RMB247,596,000 (2012: loss
of approximately RMB492,112,000) and on the weighted
average of 3,228,682,010 (2012: 3,056,755,780) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of earnings per share for discontinued
operations is based on the profit attributable to the
owners of the Company of approximately RMB9,597,000
(2012: loss of approximately RMB52,596,000) and the
weighted average of 3,228,682,010 (2012: 3,056,755,780)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

16. ERERN &g

SREXERN,(FHA)
FERDEIEEBTREBBIREARQA
"B ANEMBELH AR 237,999,000 T
—E—ZF : BEHAR544,708,000
TT)RFAEHTERKRZ MEFHH
3,228,682,010M( — T — = £
3,056,755,780 f%) 5t & -

BEEXGSREBBEDBBEARNGEE AR
1B AR 247,696,000 L( —F——
F o EEH AR 492,112,000 7T) MF R
BT EBAR 2 kT 9#03,228,682,010
A% (—Z——4% : 3,056,755,780 A% ) 5t &

ERIFEBEIRBFIERNFARRAREE
A TEAG % A 49 A R %9,697,000T( =&
——F BB ARKE52,596,00070) R E
BT E B 2 I T 19 £03,228,682,010 %
(ZZ——4 :3,056,755,780 % ) 5t & -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

16. EARNINGS/LOSS PER SHARE (Continued) 16.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share

Diluted loss per share for discontinued operations for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and continuing operations
for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 is not
presented because the impact of the conversion of
convertible notes is anti-dilutive.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share for
discontinued operations is based on the following data:

SREF EHEW)
EREEERN(FA)
ARERITBNREREEREETE W
VWEE2IEE_T——F+_A=+—H
HFEERIEEBERBEE S —=FK =
E——F+ A=+ BULEEHEEK
IR EEEE -

B4R U 275 10 S AR M P B T BB
HH

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit/(loss) attributable to the owners A2 AI#EA A (L
of the Company wH, (&) 9,597 (52,596)
2013 2012
—E2—= —ET——F
‘000 ‘000
FR Fhx
Weighted average number of BEITE BRI
ordinary shares in issue S8R 3,228,682 3,056,756
Adjustments for convertible notes AR R IR TR 8,412,939 8,412,939
Weighted average number of BT E @R
ordinary shares in issue (diluted) (#%) 11,641,621 11,469,695
Diluted earnings per share BRIEERSREERT
from discontinued operations 0.082 cents 7 N/A i A
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

17.

120

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — GROUP

17. REYE — F&£E

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETT
(Restated)
(&%)
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 350,093 754,691
Exchange realignment BEE 5,3 28 (313) (110)
Additions P 23,699 -
Addition from acquisition of subsidiaries FEYcBET B =) miEm 678,984 -
Disposals & - (393,380)
Transfers to completed properties HEBEERERE Y
held for sale A ES - (7,522)
Loss from fair value adjustment N EHAREE (13,683) (3,586)
At 31 December Rt+—A=+—H 1,038,780 350,093
The analysis of the net carrying amount of investment REMER T A=+ RARERZERE
properties according to lease periods as at 31 December AESTWT
were as follows:
2013 2012
—E—= —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET R ARETFT
(Restated)
(&%)
In Hong Kong, held on: REEIRE
Lease of between 10 to 50 years FEN T 10E50F 12,580 12,893
Outside Hong Kong, held on: NEBIEINES -
Lease of between 10 to 50 years FENTF10E50F 1,026,200 337,200
1,038,780 350,093

The fair values of the investment properties of the Group
as at 31 December 2013 were assessed by B.l. Appraisals
Limited, an independent qualified valuer. B.l. Appraisals
Limited are members of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors. For financial reporting purpose, discussions
and review of valuation processes and results are held
among the Group’s chief financial officer, senior officers
of relevant operation departments and the independent
professional valuer. The results are being directly reported
back to the executive directors of the Company.
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17.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE =%

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — GROUP
(Continued)

The valuation for completed investment properties was
arrived at by considering the capitalised income derived
from the existing tenancies and the reversionary potential
of the properties or, where appropriate by reference to
market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties in the similar locations and conditions.

The valuation for investment properties under construction
was arrived at by making reference to comparable
transactions available in the relevant market. The
construction cost incurred, estimated construction cost to
complete the development, discount rate and estimated
developer's profit at the date of valuation are also taken
into account.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes
are measured using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties.

Certain of the Group’'s investment properties are leased
to third parties under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 47.

As at 31 December 2013, investment properties of
approximately RMB894,000,000 (2012: approximately
value RMB258,840,000) were pledged to banks to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group to the
extent of RMB242,460,000 (2012: RMB62,340,000).

The following table presents the Group’s investment
properties measured at fair value in the consolidated
statements of financial position in accordance with the fair
value hierarchy. The hierarchy groups the investment
properties into three levels based on the relative reliability
of significant inputs used in measuring the fair value of
the investment properties. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels:

—  Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets;

— Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
form prices); and

— Level 3: inputs for the asset that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

17.

e M RRME

—=ZF+ZRA=+—-BILEE)

REWE — XEEH @)

ERTEREMEGBEDEEREHENESL

BN CWA R EERBAE N5 (@
) 2ZRAMLERARR TRENERSE

TREVTHIZBIRMAETT ©

EREEMEGEDZ2ERENSALR
RpMET  TEFENEERDELED
RPN - ERR A RMAETIRERA - B
BER KA REREEN

AEEREBELEHERFUARRES KT
EREENMBENERELD  RAQXTEE
A& DBRARISREYE -

AEBETEREMEDNRELLHAEHA
FE=ZH BEFBZE—TRHEBHRH
FE47 °

RZE—=F+ZA=+—H HARE
894,000,000 (=T —=F : BEHAR
#258,840,0007T) 2 R EWE D EH TR
T UEVSAREERER  —RIBITRHEA
R#242,460,000 (= —=F : AR¥
62,340,0007T) °

TREJAEERBERFERNNEZEA M

BARKIE AT EAEZRENE - RE

MERBTEZFREVEAFEMRE

REABE 2 AEASEREREND R=
RN ERPBIEATER

— F&:HREEZEBRTS®RE
CRIGHAE)

— B E-RMERERENIRE
EEZ(AER) Mk (BUREER)
BEMBHARE: X

—  F=AC XEUBERMEBMSEER
REERABEEIBERZBA
BME) -
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A M B RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — GROUP
(Continued)
The Group's investment properties stated at fair value in
the consolidated statements of financial position at each
reporting date is grouped into the fair value hierarchy as

REWE — XEEH @)

REREBH  AEBELGAMBAREK
AR FHEIRZREMED RATRFE
Al

follows:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ EFZ® E=R st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT
Investment property ERBREME
located in Hong Kong - 12,580 12,580
Investment properties FEEMREYE
located in Guangzhou,
the PRC - 1,026,200 1,026,200
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=%F
+=BA=+-—H - 1,038,780 1,038,780

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2, or
transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year. The
Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of
fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in
which they occur.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

e M RRME

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — GROUP 17. REY¥E — FX£8 (&)
(Continued)
Information about Level 3 fair value measurements E=RLFEFEER
Relationship of unobservable
Valuation techniques Unobservable input Range inputs to fair value
ELBR 2 MAHESR
ERT ErBRBAHUE #E ATENBR
Completed investment Market approach — Market rent HK$19-HK$29  The higher the market rent,
property in Hong Kong investment method per square feet the higher the value
BEERTRENME mimE — REE iErcka S¥FR mHleds  ATESS
198 TE298T
Reversionary yield 2.1%-2.9%  The higher the reversionary
yield, the lower the value
BHEEE 21%-29% EHYEEER  ATEUE
Completed investment Market approach — Market rent RMB40-RMB410  The higher the market rent,
properties in Guangzhou, investment method per square meter the higher the value
the PRC
REEMNBRTRENE  THE—REE liikicka ﬁ)‘i%)\/\%ﬁ%o TE THEeHS ATEES
4107T
Reversionary yield 4.8%-6.1%  The higher the reversionary
yield, the lower the value
BEEE 48%-6.1% EHWEEES ATESE
Investment property Combination of investment  Estimated costs RMB49.4 million  The higher the outstanding
under construction method and residual to completion costs of development,
in the PRC method the lower the value
RETERREME REFREREZEEES TR IR ARB44EET Mjgﬁ%g@ﬁ '
NS i
Market rent RMB65-RMB90  The higher the market rent,
per square meter for the higher the value
office and RMB78-
RMB2,000 per square
meter for retails
liikicka RREGEHR mHEEEMS  ATEER
ARBEELE
AR -
TEBNEEHK
ARBI8TLE
AR®2,0007T
Estimated 20%  The higher the allowance,
developer's profit* the lower the value
CREEE )N 20% #EMS - ATEBE

Reversionary yield

s

The movements during the year in the balance of these
Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows:

4.8%-6.8% for office
and 3.75%-7.5%

for retails
HNE48%-6.8%
TEEN3.75%-7.5%

FR - BZH

The higher the reversionary
yield, the lower the value

ESkEEYE  ATELE

ATEHENEREBNT -

RMB'000
AREFT
Investment properties located in Hong Kong REB KRB E A
and Guangzhou, the PRC: B
Exchange realignment PE H B (313)
At 1 January 2013 N_E—=F—HF—H 350,093
Addition from acquisition of subsidiaries AU BE BB 2 &) g in 678,984
Addition NE 23,699
Loss from fair value adjustment N ERARERE (13,683)
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+-A=+—H 1,038,780
Fair value adjustment of investment properties is recognised BREMEN N FEBAERREBR MHEAM
in the line item “fair value changes on investment 2EIRAREKZ [REMERTEEZS] #
=7 o

properties” on the face of the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

* Estimated developer's profit represents allowance on risk
associated with completing the project and investor's return

expressed in terms of a percentage.

270

* At FIBE A FIFE TTAOR B AS A B R A
REEL®  WABALIIR -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

124

18. W% - BMERRE

Group rEHE
Furniture,
fixture Hotel
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor operating
Buildings improvements machinery  equipments vehicles  equipment Total
HENE BE &R %E i)
BT #& R#E RBLAERE RE EERE @5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT  ARBTR ARETT ARETR ARETR AREFT AR%ETR
Cost or valuation RASEE
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) RZZ——F—F—HB(E5) 395,678 60,201 122,272 93,282 13,673 42,536 727,642
Exchange realignment B AR (379) 219) (685) (159) (39) - (1,481)
Additions NE 3,642 40,250 1,581 4,456 2,433 4,330 56,592
Disposals HE - (36,100) - - - - (36,100)
Written off s - (2,724) - (98) - - (2,822)
Surplus on revaluation Er 49,359 - - - - - 49,359
Deficit on revaluation EfbBL (14,239) - - - - - (14,239)
Reclassified as held for sale EREARENLE - (36,375) - (1,965) (3,650) - 41,990
At 31 December 2012 (Restated) R=ZF——%F+-A=+-8
(&31) 433,961 25,033 123,168 95,516 12,417 46,866 736,961
Exchange realignment EHAE (606) (365) (1,129 (266) (172) - (2,538)
Additions WNE 1,469 5,147 387 722 - 4,466 12,191
Addition from acquisition of RUKEEHIB AR Mg m
subsidiaries - - - - 141 - 141
Written off bk (1,980) - - (80) - - (2,060)
Disposals of subsidiaries HENBAR (37,589) (22,329) (70,191) (16,251) (5,413) - (151,773)
Reclassified as held for sale ENEARRFELE (395,255) - (52,235) (77,789) (4,385) (61,332) (580,996)
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%+-fA=1+-H - 7,486 - 1,852 2,588 - 11,926
Deduct: accumulated W RARERAEEE
depreciation and
impairment loss
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) W=E-—F—F—H (&) - 25,622 76,119 41,384 1,049 16,851 161,025
Exchange realignment kA - (207) (566) (143) 7 - (909)
Depreciation wE 17,063 12,903 7,766 10,730 3,634 15,622 67,608
Eliminated on written off iy izt - (2,498) - (98) - - (2,59)
Eliminated on revaluation RER{FEH (17,083) - - - - - (17,053)
Reclassified as held for sale ENERKELE - (14,068) - (635) (1,674) - (16,277)
At 31 December 2012 (Restated) H=-Z——&F+-A=+—H
(&31) - 21,752 83,319 51,338 2916 32,473 191,798
Exchange realignment B 5% - (352) (959) (242) (70) - (1,623)
Depreciation bk 6,689 5,565 2,890 4,239 1,655 6,013 27,041
Disposals of subsidiaries HEHBAR (1,550) (21,929) (60,472) (14,914) (2,786) - (101,651)
Eliminated on written off i Gl (125) - - (77) - - (202)
Reclassified as held for sale EREARELE (5,014) - (24,778) (39,542) (1,498) 38,486) (109,318)
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%+-A=1+-H - 5,026 - 802 217 - 6,045
Net book amount REZE
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%+-A=1+-H - 2,460 - 1,050 2,31 - 5,881
At 31 December 2012 (Restated) H=-Z——&F+-A=+—H
(E7) 433,961 3,281 39,849 44,178 9,501 14,393 545,163
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) RZZ——F—F—HB(&7) 395,678 34,579 46,153 51,898 12,624 25,685 566,617
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. W%  BERRE®)
(Continued)
The analysis of cost or valuation at 31 December 2013 of FMBEER-_T—=F+=-A=+—AH2Z
the above assets was as follows: AR AR EATAT -
Furniture,
fixture Hotel
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor operating
Buildings  improvements machinery  equipments vehicles equipment Total
RENE HBE Bh-£8 B
3 %8 REE RBAERE "E 2ERG b
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
At cost AR - 1,486 - 1,852 2,588 - 11,926
The analysis of cost or valuation at 31 December 2012 of FBEERZ=ZT—=F+=ZA=+—HZ
the above assets was as follows: RASEEI T
Furniture,
fixture Hotel
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor operating
Buildings  improvements machinery equipments vehicles equipment Total
REMSE BE B %E BE
BT £ REE  RFAER RE EERE &
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT AEETFT AEETFT
At cost (Restated) BER (&) - 25,033 123,168 95,516 12,417 46,866 303,000
Atvaluation (Restated) ~ J&RfHfE(E31) 433,961 - - - - - 433,961
433,961 25,033 123,168 95,516 12,417 46,866 736,961
At 31 December 2013, certain office equipments of the RZEB-—=F+"_A=+—H0 REZFE

Group with a total net book amount of RMB Nil (2012:
approximately RMB198,000) are held under finance leases

(note 36).

As at 31 December 2013, property, plant and equipment
of approximately RMBNil (2012: approximately
RMB481,000,000) were pledged to banks to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group to the extent of
RMBNil (2012: approximately RMB587,628,000).

BHARBARBEZT(ZZE—-F:

198,0007L) 2 A& B T #F

ERERERSSE (ME36) °

AR

NERBIIR

EA*%—EiJr* A=+—8B HAR¥
— =4+ #) AR 481,000,000

T (=

)Z%% 55 Bk

R EMTIRIT - LA

FAEBER —RBITHEARBZ (=
#) N R ¥ 587,628,000 7T) °

T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

18.

126

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The Group's buildings were last revalued on 31 December
2012. Valuations were made on the basis of open market
value by B.l. Appraisals Limited, who have among their staff
fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, engaged by
the Group. Open market value was estimated based on
recent market transactions, which were then adjusted for
specific conditions relating to the buildings. The revaluation
surplus net of applicable deferred income taxes, if any, was
credited to property revaluation reserve in other
comprehensive income.

The Group assessed the recoverable amount of its fixed
assets at the end of the reporting period in accordance
with the accounting policy as disclosed in note 2.11.

Based on this assessment, the Directors considered that
deficit on revaluation and impairment provision were
required in respect of the building and certain equipment
related to the hotel as at 31 December 2011, due to the
keen competition environment and the current condition
of the property market. On this basis, the carrying
amounts were written down by RMB168,260,000 and
RMB51,235,000 respectively to their respective
recoverable amounts, RMB465,000,000 being their fair
values less cost to sell as determined by on independent
professional valuer. The carrying amount of the building
and certain equipments would have been
RMB524,719,000 and RMB159,775,000 respectively had
they been stated at cost less aggregate depreciation.

As at 31 December 2012, the directors considered that
due to improved trading performances, the surplus on
revaluation of RMB49,359,000 was required in respect of
the building related to the hotel which was previously
impaired in prior year. The estimate of the recoverable
amount was determined by an independent qualified
valuer by making reference to the open market value.

The Group's buildings were situated in Hong Kong and

PRC and are held on leases of over 50 years and between
10 to 50 years respectively (note 19).
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18.

M BERRE®
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AEBMERBEMT211AREZ TR
FHERRERREBEEE 2 AT EISH -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. W%  BERRE®)
(Continued)
If the buildings were stated on the historical cost basis, RIE AR EDR ZBFERMAT -

the amounts would be as follows:

2013 2012
—E—-= —ET——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR® T AREEF T
(Restated)
(&%)
Cost XA - 564,558
Accumulated depreciation 2 E - (34,531)
Net book amount BREFE - 530,027
Company PN
Leasehold Furniture and
Improvement fixtures Total
HEMEEE RRREE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AR®T R AR¥T R
Cost %N
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) R —ZE——F— 8 —H (&%) 10 121 131
Exchange realignment b 5 A% - (1) (1)
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+-_A=+—H
(Restated) (&%) 10 120 130
Exchange realignment P 34 52 - (3) (3)
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=%+-_A=+—H 10 117 127
Deduct: accumulated W BEHINE
depreciation
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) R =—Z——F—HA—H (&%) 10 119 129
Exchange realignment ME H BB - (2) (2)
Depreciation e - 1 1
At 31 December 2012 R-_E——F+-_A=+—H
(Restated) (E7)) 10 118 128
Exchange realignment [E 5 % - (3) (3)
Depreciation E - 1 1
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+-A=+—H 10 116 126
Net book amount FREFE
At 31 December 2013 RN-E—=F+=-A=+—0H - 1 1
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H
(Restated) (E7)) = 2 2
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) R = Z——4F— A —H (E5) = 2 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A M B RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (HE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

19. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
— GROUP
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and the
movements in their net carrying amounts are analysed as

19. HELHRIHERE - 258

AEEREEL AL HFEREZERE
BEEMCEHEREEEREFEE
DT -

follows:
2013 2012
—E-—= —E——-%F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®T T AREBTFT
(Restated)
(&%)

Opening net carrying amount BB R E 897,723 926,782
Exchange realignment PE X (109) (69)
Amortisation oy (13,278) (28,990)
Disposals of subsidiaries HEME AT (6,697) -
Reclassified as asset held for sale EVBRARBIEHEEE (877,639) -
Closing net carrying amount HREREDFE - 897,723
Less: Current portion J ¢ BNERER > - (202)
Non-current portion JERNEREL 5 - 897,521

The analysis of the net carrying amount of leasehold land
and land use rights according to lease periods as at 31
December were as follows:

HELHE T ERAERT—_A=1—H
REEHRZ FEFHEOTNAT

2013 2012
—E—= —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TT ARETFIT
(Restated)
(E%1))
In Hong Kong, held on: REBRA :
Leases of over 50 years HEBBATF = 5,342
Outside Hong Kong, held on: REBRINGE -
Leases of between 10 to 50 years HENFTERTHF = 892,381
- 897,723

As at 31 December 2013, land use rights of value RMBNIl
(2012: approximately value RMB890,834,000) were
pledged to banks to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group to the extent of RMBNIl (2012:
approximately RMB587,628,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 20. AMfEBAR Zf#Em — &~ A H

2013 2012
—B-=F —T=F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R ARBFT
(Restated)
(&5)
Investments at costs BRAZIRE
Unlisted shares JEETIEG - _
Amounts due from subsidiaries JEUSH B A F) 2 FIA
(note (a)) (Ktzt(a) 2,608,054 2,672,809
Less: Provision for impairment R EEE (710,154) (547,218)
1,897,900 2,125,591
Amounts due to a subsidiary (note (a)) FE{SHT B A TIFIE (K15 (a) (8,578) (2,462)
Notes: Wit
(a) The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are in the nature of current (a) Y (RMBARZ BB AKRENE - A
accounts and are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms S B BEEFRERE -
of repayment.
Movements in provision for impairment of amounts due JEW M B AR ZIBZ REREHENFERN &
from subsidiaries during the year were as follows: BT -
2013 2012
—E—-=5F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R ARETF T
(Restated)
(&%)
At the beginning of the year RE] 547,218 -
Exchange realignment PE 3 FH 2 (13,290) -
Impairment loss recognised BEERREEIE 176,226 547,218
At the end of the year SN 710,154 547,218
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e M HRMTE
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20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 20. AMEBARZf#EsmE — XA H

(Continued) (%)
Particulars of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 were R-ZE—=F+-A=+—80 " WHEBAA
as follows: ZEEBET

Place/ Issued and

country of fully paid
incorporation/  share/paid-in
registration  capital

RilAve BETR Proportion Proportion of Principal activities and
Name Rl BERB/ of voting power held  ownership interest places of operations
2% EES BEWER BEREELS BEERLA TEERREEY
Heldby  Held by
the a

2013 2012 Company Subsidiary
I
ZB-ZF “TCF BE BE

Canton Million Investments British Virgin -~ US$1 100% 100% 100% - Investment holding in
Limited {ii) Islands (“BVI") 17T Hong Kong
EERAES REERERERR
Guangzhou Fanzhan Trading Limited The PRC RMB2,158,425 100% 100% - 100% Inactive
(i), (ii) & fiv) i ARE LEEH
BMREEZERAR () - (i) & v 2,158,425TT
Guangzhou Gaotian Investment The PRC RMB20,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Property development and
Limited (i) & (iv) $ ARE property investment in
BNESHRERRAR (i) 2 (v) 20,000,00070 the PRC
RPERENEERR
NERE
Guangzhou Kinyang Real Estate The PRC RMB112,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Property development and
Development Co., Ltd. i & (iv) H ARE property investment in
ENEBROELRERAR ()R 112,000,000 the PRC
REBRENEER
RNERE
Guangzhou Junyu Hotel The PRC RMB358,000,000 60% 100% - 100% Hotel operation and
Investment Limited (i, (iv) & (v) H ARE management in the PRC
BNEZEERERRAR ) - (v &M 358,000,000 REBGERERER
Guangzhou Xianzhuang Properties The PRC RMB33,000,000 100% 100% - 100%  Property development in
Development Limited i) & (iv) H ARE the PRC
BMEREREREERDA () R (v 33,000,000 REBRENELR
Guangzhou Xinzhuo Properties The PRC RMB3,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Property development in
Management Limited (i) & (iv) i N the PRC
BN EMEERERADE () K (v 3,000,0007¢ RPERSNERR
Guangzhou Yongxiang The PRC RMB11,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
Investment Limited (i & fiv) i ARE the PRC
BMAERERRAR (i) X i) 11,000,0007¢ RPEREREER
Guangzhou Fengmao Real Estate The PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
Development Limited (i, (i) & (iv) $ ARE the PRC
BMEREHEREERAA 10,000,000 7T REBRSFREER
(i) ~ i) 3 (iv)
Guangzhou Huangpu Caming Real Estate The PRC S$13,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Property development in
Development Limited (i) & (iv) H 13,000,000 the PRC
BNEReREERERRAR ()& (v RAERENERR
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 20. AMiIB AT 2R — KA TF
(Continued) (%)

Place/ Issued and
country of fully paid
incorporation/  share/paid-in
registration capital

FMRL/ EETR Proportion Proportion of Principal activities and
Name Sming/ ek of voting power held ~ ownership interest places of operations
E4: ES BYER BEREELS BEERLA FTEERREELY
Heldby  Held by
the a

2013 2012 Company Subsidiary
AR KWEAR
ZB-ZF “T-F BB b

Haikou Yicheng Indusmes L\m\ted (il (iii) & (iv) ~ The PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
BOSRELERARF () (i) & (v HE ARE the PRC
10,000,000 REBRSFREER
Talent Property Group Limited i, (iii) & (iv) The PRC RMB50,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
MAMESEBRAA - (i) 2 (iv) i ARE the PRC
50,000,000 7T REBRSFREER
Profit Venture Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
KEREERAT £k 10,0007 the PRC
RPEREREER
Sure Win Inc. Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
KREEERAT B 10077 the PRC
RAEREREER
Talent Central Limited (i) BVI US$101 100% 100% - 100%  Investment holding in
LBRIEE 101ER Hong Kong
REEREREARR
Talent Property Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% - 100% Inactive
MAMEGRAT B 10,0007T EREH
Talent Prosper Corporation i) BVI US$2 100% 100% - 100%  Investment holding in
KaEERRAT i) LBRAES %R Hong Kong
REERERERR
Yunnan Xin Tian Culture Travel The PRC RMB50,000,000 60% 60% - 60% Inactive
Development Limited (i} (i) & (iv) w ARE TREY
EEMRULEEEREB AR )+ (i) (v) 50,000,000
Neo Bloom Limited i) BVI US$1 100% 100% - 100%  Investment holding in
HEBRAF (i) RBRLEE 1ER Hong Kong
REERERERR
Mark World Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
BEEZERAT B 18T the PRC
RRERERERR
Guangzhou Yijie Cleaning Company Limited The PRC RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Investment holding in
(i) & iv) e AEE the PRC and provision
ENERRZBRAA K (v) 1,000,0007C of cleaning services
RPEREREER
RIREE 2R
Guangzhou City Liwan Qi Che Pei Factory The PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - 100% Property investment in
Company Limited (i) & (iv) i AR the PRC
BT HE R EHRRARD () v) 10,000,0007¢ RPERSNERE
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20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 20. AMIB AT Z#EZDR — KT

(Continued) (&)

Notes: W2t

(i) The above companies are registered as a wholly foreign owned (i) A BMRERBEEREMAIEGEERE -
enterprises under the PRC law.

(ii) The above companies are registered as limited companies under (ii) A BMRER BT ABRAR -
the PRC law.

(iii) The statutory financial statements of these subsidiaries are not (iii) ZE WA RIRE T M IS Rk W I B S & AT AT
audited by Cheng & Cheng Limited reflect total net liabilities at FHMERARSEZ  BABEFEREEES T
approximately RMB230,945,000 and no turnover constituting the I ME AR R ) AR5 230,945,000 T R F ©
related consolidated totals.

(ivy  The names of certain companies referred in these consolidated (iv) BAN R A2 BXEE - RERE IR
financial statements represent management’s best effort in KARMETREIZZBAERERNEZER
translation of the Chinese names of these companies as no English Al X AMBPIVEZ N -
names have been registered or available.

(v) The Group had signed an agreement on 16 May 2013 and agreed (v) AEER-_Z-—=FRAT BEZEhH= AR
that 100% equity interest in Guangzhou Junyu Hotel Investment NEBHRSRENARB1,016BETEEREM
Limited (“Junyu Hotel”) is to be disposed for an initial cash BEBEREBRAR([EEEE]) 2 IPE -
consideration of approximately RMB1,015 million. As at the date of HEABEEN  AEERI=HaHREAH
this report, the Group has received three tranche of the initial WARBSI2EEB L BEMEFEREERE
consideration totaling approximately RMB812 million and had 40% AR - AT - ARAR FaiGcE  WE R
transferred 40% equity interest in Junyu Hotel to the purchaser. KRB AEEARETRZ S TREEEEES
However, according to the aforesaid agreement, the Group had the EBRSAE o UEAh - 2 BRI RR e o) BREE SR A AE R AR
right to reverse the transaction and get back all the equity interest ZEM RHH—HBH R ZT—HFEFRTE
in Junyu Hotel if the purchaser has default on payment of the K- EFRABE-_T—=F+=-A=+—8"
consideration. Besides, the instalment payments and transfer of AEEERAAEBEEORER100% B
equity interest in Junyu Hotel by stages form part of the whole B EEREERG0% °
transaction which will be completed in the middle of 2014. The
directors consider that the Group still has an effective interest in
Junyu Hotel for 100% but the legal voting right was 60% as at 31
December 2013.

The following table lists out the information relating to TREHAEE G T AIEIEARESS (NCI)

Hainan Honglun Properties Limited, Hainan White Horse BB AR SEEmEXER AR 88

Swan Bay Garden Properties Limited and Yunnan Xin Tian AERBEBEER AT NRERHF A

Culture Travel Development Limited, the subsidiaries of RBEEEBRATNER - LT

the Group which has material non-controlling interest BRBE AR BRI S5 -

(NCI). The summarised financial information presented

below represents the amounts before any inter-company

elimination.

Yunnan Xin Tian Culture Travel Development EEFRAREXEERAT

Limited

2013 2012
—B-=F =5
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T ARBTT

NCI percentage NCI tt 51 40% 40%

Current assets MEVEE 50,052 50,052

Non-current assets SEMENEE - -

Current liabilities REAE (73) (71)

Non-current liabilities JEREBE - -

Net assets EEFE 49,979 49,981

Carrying amount of NCI NCIERE & 19,992 19,992

Revenue =5 - -

Loss for the year FEEE (2) (38)

Total comprehensive income THEIBAETE (2) (38)

Loss allocated to NCI DB ZENCIREE (1) (15)

Dividend paid to NClI FFNCIHBEE - -

Cash flows from operating activities &L EEBFFERSRE (49,926)

Cash flows from investing activities & EEZFHAEFIRESRE 1 59

Cash flows from financing activities BIEEEBRERLSRE = -
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY

20. RMBATZHELZ — RXAF

(Continued) (#&)
Hainan Honglun Properties Limited BELREEGRAR
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR® T ARETF T
NCI percentage NCI L7l - 36.8%
Current assets mENE E = 600,642
Non-current assets EMENEE = 557
Current liabilities neaE = (424,025)
Non-current liabilities FERBAEE - (13,207)
Net assets BEFE - 163,967
Carrying amount of NCI NCIBREE = 60,340
Revenue g - 364,187
Loss for the year FEEIE - (103,874)
Total comprehensive income FHERABRE - (103,874)
Loss allocated to NCI PIEZENCIHEE - (38,226)
Dividend paid to NCI T NCIE RS = -
Cash flows from operating activities fE&/EEFTEIRSAEE = (13,386)
Cash flows from investing activities R &EESHAERERE - 140
Cash flows from financing activities BV E/EEFTEIRS A E - 3,393
Hainan White Horse Swan Bay Garden BEOABSRBESXERLAT
Properties Limited
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFIT
NCI percentage NCI £t {51 75% 75%
Current assets mENE E = 1,224,563
Non-current assets SERBEE = 27,105
Current liabilities MENEE - (671,227)
Non-current liabilities FnBEBE - (370,794)
Net assets BEFE = 309,647
Carrying amount of NCI NCIBRHE{E - 232,235
Revenue g - -
Loss for the year FEEHE - (39,300)
Total comprehensive income ZHEWABEE = (39,300)
Loss allocated to NCI HEEENCIHEE - (29,475)
Dividend paid to NCI FFNCIHIEE = -
Cash flows from operating activities A& /EEFTFIRSRE - (184,757)
Cash flows from investing activities & EEFMERSRE - (4,600)
Cash flows from financing activities RIE/EBEIRESTE - 190,667
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21.

134

INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE — GROUP

1. R—BBREQAz2ERE — FA5E

2013 2012
—2-=F -
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBETIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Share of net assets DEEEFE 550,915 569,966
Goodwill [SES 3,828 3,828
554,743 573,794
Less: unrealised profit in associate  J{ : REEL N T2 REIREF (17,884) (9,488)
536,859 564,306

Particulars of the associate at 31 December 2013 were as
follows:

MWZTE—=F+-A=+—HBE QA
BT :

Proportion of
ownership interest
BEERLA
Held by Held by
Country of Paid-in the a  Principal activities and
Name registration capital Company  Subsidiary  places of operations
&R AMER EREA ARABE WEBLRAKE IEEBREENE
Guangzhou Xintian Properties The PRC RMB710,503,607 - 30% Property development in the PRC
Development Limited i, (i & (i) e AR#710,503,607 T REBRRENFEE

BMFRBHEZRARRARN - (i) & (i)
Notes:

(i) The English name of above company referred in these consolidated
financial statements represent management’s best effort in
translation of the Chinese names of this company as no English
names have been registered or available.

(ii) The statutory financial statement of above associate is not audited
by Cheng & Cheng Limited.

(iii) The above company is registered as limited company under the
PRC law.

Summarised financial information of the material
associate, adjusted for any differences in accounting
policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed below:

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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(i) BRI EE MR RER - WEFRAME
BRI ERRRZEXEHREEESRS
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21. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE — GROUP

(Continued)

21. R—EBEQTAz2ER — XKEE

Guangzhou Xintian Properties
Development Limited

EMNFRAEHEZRRERAT
2013 2012
—E-—= —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Gross amounts of the associate NS FEE
Current assets mENVEE 4,591,277 3,651,609
Non-current assets IEMENEE 2,494 1,690
Current liabilities TENRE (2,344,517) (633,592)
Non-current liabilities FERBARE (412,870) (1,019,819)
Equity R 1,836,384 1,899,888
Revenue & = -
Loss for the year FEEHER (63,504) (24,827)
Other comprehensive income Ef2mmfA = -
Total comprehensive income PHERALLEE (63,504) (24,827)
Dividend received from the associate 3k B B2 A BRI = -
Reconcile to the Group's interests in  EAZNE B PB4 N RV RE RS AR
the associate
Gross amounts of net assets of B & N RIFE EA
the associate 1,836,384 1,899,888
Group's effective interest RNEEEERER 30% 30%
Group's share of net assets of AREES(FBE N EEFE
the associate 550,915 569,966
Goodwill [EES 3,828 3,828
Carrying amount in the consolidated ~ A4R4& B iREAEEE
financial statements 554,743 573,794
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22. DEFERRED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 22, EEERBERE — XEE
COSTS — GROUP
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%T R ARBTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Net carrying amount at the FREFE
beginning of the year 318 501
Exchange realignment B 3 FE B (5) (5)
Additions nNE 105 276
Disposals of subsidiaries HEWNE LA (264) -
Amortisation charge HiHEA (154) (454)
Net carrying amount at the end FREEFE
of the year - 318
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%T R ARBTT
(Restated)
(E31))
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H~
Gross carrying amount RE4E = 26,718
Accumulated amortisation g - (26,400)
Net carrying amount at 31 December ®W+=8=+—H 7 K FE = 318
The amortisation charge for the year is included in “Gain/ FREBHEBRATAGABEEREMEER
(loss) for the year from discontinued operations” in the ABMEANIFARBERIEEE 2K
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other %/ (E5E) | -

comprehensive income.
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

24.

23. MHHESREE — &AEH

— GROUP
2013 2012
—E—= —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AREEFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Unlisted equity securities outside REBAIMNEE Z IE LT
Hong Kong, at market value RAFES - KhE
(note (a)) (K17t (@) 779 1,097
Unlisted equity securities outside REBEAIMEE 2 FE_E AR
Hong Kong, at cost (note (b)) FBH o REAN (H17E (b)) 500 -

Total BET 1,279 1,097

Notes: HiaE -

(a) Unlisted equity securities are stated at fair value. The fair value of (@) FEETRAEFH TR A FETER - REBUAINE
the investment in unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong 22 I FTRABHIRE 2 A THETD2ER RS
have been determined directly by reference to their quoted bid BAHIFTHRE ABEEETE
prices at the reporting date.

(b) The unlisted equity securities represented investment in a private (b) FETRABEFERPBEK L 2L ERERR

company registered in the PRC. The amount is stated at cost less
impairment as the investment does not have a quoted market price
and range of reasonable fair value estimate is so significant that the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that the fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The Group did not intend to dispose
of the securities in the foreseeable future.

All available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in

RMB.

The fair value of the Group’s investments in unlisted
equity securities classified as available-for-sale financial
assets has been measured as described in note 51(g).

LOAN RECEIVABLES

& SEERANRRETE - AR EERREL
EmERELAEATEGBEERK  MAR
REFERARBEAEFEATE - AREEERN
ARAGREERESR -

AR HEESREEDAARKEE -

AEEBEATHESSREEY LD
RAE R E 2 AT AT EH 51 () BT
BREE o

24. EWER

2013 2012
—E-—= —E——-%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREEFIT
Amount due from an associate e EE 2 N BB (KTt (a)
(Note (a)) 152,357 -
Note: Bt -

(a)

As at 31 December 2013, the amount due from an associate was
unsecured, charged at 5% per annum and repayable in 3 years.

The amount due from an associate was previously recorded as
current assets under the item of “prepayments, deposits and other
receivables” in the consolidated statement of financial position. In
current year, the Group and the associate agreed to extend the
repayment of the loan to 3 years and thus the loan was reclassified
as non-current assets accordingly.

(a)

“E-ZF+ZA=+—H BREBEDRRE
EEM HEF5%FE  AR3FAREE -

& Y Bss i X R RIS AT AR & T BUIR R 3R [T
HIE - BEREMERFKIE] BE THERSHE
B AFE - AREREE D ERERERER
HEEE=F AHBAHERENDRRERD
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25.

26.

138

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 25 RATFERBEZEARZEREE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS — GROUP — RxEHE
2013 2012
—EB—-= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
(Restated)
(E31))
Listed equity securities held for BIEEBE 2 FTRAFES
trading
— in HK, at market value — REB - EHmE - 243
—in USA, at market value — RER - EWE = 2,976
Total #Et - 3,219
Listed equity securities are stated at fair value. The fair FTRABHIERFEYE - ETRAE
value of the investment in listed equity securities has FIREZAFENSERREDHMKRE
been determined directly by reference to their quoted bid NEEEET °
prices at the reporting date.
The fair value of the Group's investments in listed equity REERBEARATFELERAEREZS
securities classified as financial assets at fair value MEEZ ETRABHFIRE 2 ATETIZ
through profit or loss has been measured as described in MIFES(g) BTt T AT = o
note 51(g).
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR 26. BEPYE — FEH

SALE — GROUP

2013 2012
—E-=5F —ET—-F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT AREFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Properties under development BERPMESRE
include:
— Construction costs and — BEHEKAR
capitalised expenditures BEERNMEZH 1,527,099 1,314,064
— Interest capitalised — BERNEFE 34,109 11,200
1,561,208 1,325,264

All properties under development are located in the PRC.
Land use rights are held on leases over 50 years.

All properties under development expected to be
completed within the one operating cycle.

As at 31 December 2013, the properties under
development of approximately RMB1,248,966,000 (2012:
approximately value RMB1,060,211,000) were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s bank borrowings granted to the
Group to the extent of RMB297,000,000 (2012:
RMB300,000,000).

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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RZE—=F+_A=1+—H HARHK
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28.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

COMPLETED PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
— GROUP

27. HEHEZERIYE — F&H

2013 2012
—E-=F —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBEFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Completed properties held for sale, #{EHEZ DB T
at cost — AR 199,197 304,147

The completed properties held for sale are located in the
PRC. Land use right are held on leases over 50 years.

As at 31 December 2013, the completed properties held
for sale of approximately RMB29,606,000 (2012:
RMB41,156,000) were pledged as collateral for the
Group's bank borrowings granted to the Group to the
extent of RMB297,000,000 (2012: RMB300,000,000).

INVENTORIES — GROUP

FIFHEZERTIMEOUNPE - +it
£ AEMTHEIBB0 4 -

R-_TE—=F+_A=+—H AR
29,606,000L( = & — —F: AR
41,156,000 7T) 2 FHELE 2 BRI -
EREEAREEERRITEEARE
297,000,0007c( Z T — = F: AR
300,000,000 7t) Z & °

28. 7HE — *EH

2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T AREFT
(Restated)
(&E5)
Electronic products EYEM
Raw materials Rt - 25,936
Work in progress EEG - 11,606
Finished goods UK - 4,043
- 41,585
Less: Allowance for inventories B FEEE - (15,774)
- 25,811
Food and beverage and Bm B EEMAR
other supplies - 1,701
Total R - 27,512
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28.

29.

140

INVENTORIES — GROUP (Continued) 28. 78 — XEE#E)
Movement in allowance account for inventories during the FRAZEEREBEREHHT
year are as follows:
2013 2012
—E—-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETTT
(Restated)
(E31))
At the beginning of the year REA]) 15,774 14,446
Provision for the year FRBE 429 1,328
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB QA (16,203) -
At the end of the year RER - 15,774

The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as
an expenses and included in profit or loss is as follows:

AABEERA/XLZFESEOTNT

2013 2012
—E—-= —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R ARBTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Carrying amount of inventories sold 2 E&F&EEHEE 64,281 166,963
Write down of inventories WREE 429 1,328
64,710 168,291
TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP 29. FEWERF — REH
2013 2012
—B-=F —T—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AREEF T
(Restated)
(&%)
Trade receivables FEUL AR R 2,890 30,953
Less: Provision for impairment of R BREREWEER
trade receivables recognised NERIERE R (1,867) (1,756)
Trade receivables — net MRS — FE 1,023 29,197
The directors considered that the fair value of trade FEERERWER 2 AFEHEERAEL

receivables are not materially different from their carrying
amounts because these amounts have short maturity
periods on their inspection.

As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables are mainly
arose from rental income from investment properties and
sales of properties. Proceeds are to be received in
accordance with the terms of related tenancy agreements
and sales and purchases agreements.
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29. TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012, it represents receivables from
rental income from investment properties and sales of
properties and electronic products. Proceeds are to be
received in accordance with the terms of related tenancy
agreements and sales and purchases agreements except
for those arose from sales of electronic products, in which
a range of credit periods from 30 days to 90 days were
granted to the customers.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables is recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that the recovery of the amount is remote, in which case
the impairment loss is written off against trade
receivables directly. Movement in the provision for
impairment on trade receivable is as follows:

29.

EWER — mX&E8(®)
—E-——F+-_A=+—08 " EkERE
EWIREMERSWANEEDENE T
Ef- MERERBHEBRAOMEE K=
G EHEETERERTEREN
FI0HEQQHZZEEH -

FEM BRI 2 BB B B AR e 8 - 1
MAEBEEHKRDZERR 2 EEEMN
RUEERT - BB 1R T B 3 B R R R
HEH o MRS REREZ BT

2013 2012

—E-= —E—-%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET R AREFT

(Restated)

(&%)

At the beginning of the year RE] 1,756 327

Exchange realignment ERz Ik (4) (3)

Reversal of impairment B EURE - (68)
Provision for impairment of BERERER 2

trade receivables recognised RERHE 367 1,500

Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB A A (252) -

At the end of the year RER 1,867 1,756

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade
receivables for evidence of impairment on both an
individual and collective basis. As at 31 December 2013,
the Group's trade receivables of approximately
RMB1,867,000 (2012: approximately RMB1,756,000)
were individually determined to be impaired. The
individually impaired receivables related to customers that
were in financial difficulties and the management
assessed that the receivables were not expected to be
recovered.

Based on the invoice date, the ageing analysis of the
trade receivables is as follows:

AEERERE BT ER R BEEER
HERERRGRE —E—=F+=-A8
=+—A8  REEIZEREER T REYE
HEOANRME1,867,0000(ZFE——F : 4
AR 1,756,000 7T ) F1E © {65l B FE
IWER BB RS E SR BIEERT
AR BEWERZ AR el E -

M ERFIRERB ZR® AT

2013 2012

—E-=F —ET——F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARBTT

(Restated)

(E51))

0 to 90 days 0%90H 803 27,674
91 to 180 days 912180 H 148 1,338
181 to 365 days 1812365 H 72 151
Over 365 days i 365H - 34
1,023 29,197
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29.

142

TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP (Continued)
The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that
were past due as at the reporting date but not impaired,
based on due date is as follows:

9. BWIRM — A&E &)

AREBR I E B HC 88 5 R (E 2
Wk IR BB A 2 Rk D AT A TS

2013 2012

—E-= —ET—=F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T AREBTFT

(Restated)

(E31))

Neither past due b 4 361 B - 15,679
Within 30 days past due MEIZ0 AT 400 12,969
31 to 60 days past due #HEI31E60H 403 366
61 to 90 days past due #HEI61 =90 H - 148
Over 90 days past due A HAFR B 90 H 220 35
1,023 29,197

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default of payments.
The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the
customer base being large and unrelated.

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired
related to a large number of diversified customers that
had a good track record of credit with the Group. Based
on past credit history, management believe that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and these balances are still considered to be
recoverable.

The Group did not hold any collateral in respect of trade
receivables.

As at 31 December 2013, majority of the Group’s trade

receivables are denominated in RMB (2012: HK$, US$
and RMB), no interest is charged on trade receivables.
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30. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 30. ENRE  RERHEMEWRRE
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
AEH AKAE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E——-F ZE-= —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETRT AR®TIT ARETRT AREBTT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%)
Deposits biosn 5,966 8,990 - -
Prepayments TEf s 4,064 9,483 134 140
Other receivables H b U GRIA
(note (a)) (K17t (a) 460,365 835,906 230,750 -
470,395 854,379 230,884 140
Note: Bfat -

(a)

As at 31 December 2013, the amount of other receivables included
the amount of RMB73,000,000 (2012: RMB380,000,000) which is
indemnified by Talent Trend Holdings Limited (“Talent Trend")
according to the sales and purchase agreement for the acquisition
of Talent Central Limited by the Group. Talent Trend settled
RMB307,000,000 by set off with the consideration for the disposal

of Neo Bloom Limited to the Group.

As at 31 December 2013, the amount of other receivables included
the approximate amount of RMBNil (2012: RMB366,069,000)
which was the amount due from an associate. Of which, the
approximate amount of RMBNil (2012: RMB334,443,000) was
unsecured, charged at 5% per annum and repayable in the year
ended 31 December 2013. In current year, the Group signed an
agreement with the associate and both parties agreed to extend
the loan to be repayable within 3 years. Therefore, the Group
reclassified the amount due from an associate as non-current

assets accordingly.

In December 2013, the Group completed the disposal of subsidiary,
Hainan Honglun Properties Limited, by cancellation of convertible
notes with face value of HK$337 million. The convertible notes
were cancelled subsequently on 15 January 2014 and thus
receivable of RMB230.8 million was recorded as at 31 December
2013. This amount would be set off with the equivalent carrying

amount of convertible notes subsequently.

(@ RZF—=F+ZA=+—H HtERER
#E Talent Trend Holdings Limited ([Talent
Trend])) 18 8 B B 7N & [E Y # Talent Central

Limitedo EEREMEHELSBARK

73,000,000 7T (=& — =4 : AR¥ 380,000,000
JL) © Talent Trend i 4B #fl §8 /M) 78 55 & ) & Neo
Bloom Limited#) X (& #5)5 A #307,000,0007T ©

—P-=#+tZA=+—A  EeEKRELHA
T = AR#366,009,0007T)

REZT(=
AR S DT

BF5%:t 8 BAREE -
E+*E¢¢fi§¥ﬂ E’\Zﬁif 7 % [ g

I - EW@/\EM@ELY
——F: )\Eﬁ%334443 0007E

ﬂﬂit{;’f ET}%’%ELEJ%I3¢WEEE
o (It - AN EG R R N R FURE RS A
ﬁ%#//\béﬁﬁ@ °

—E-=f+ oA AKEENE(ESST EE

TTRV AR R R AR S B A

ABERRE

EERAT - AEEEER -_F—NF—A+A
A RRRE  ABE—"2—=F1+_A
=+ HESERKFRARK2308BET » &
SRR G ATRRRESERAEMS -
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31.

144

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31.
Cash and cash equivalents include the following
components:

ReERAEEEY
ReRRSSENBIEATARES

Group Company
REH b

2013 2012 2013 2012
—g-=F —E——-F =Zg-= —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR AREBTT AR®TRT ARETET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (&%)
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFERS 399,938 136,942 2,400 2,732

Included in bank and cash balances of the Group
approximately RMB395,997,000 (2012: approximately
RMB108,049,000) was denominated in Renminbi
("RMB") placed with banks in the PRC. RMB is not a
freely convertible currency. Under the PRC's Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement and Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
foreign currencies through banks that are authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

RE@MRITRIBSERBEFT RN P EE
WIRTTAARE(TARE D FHEZFIELY
AR®395,997,0000 (=T —=F : HHA
R #108,049,0007T) - AR BT 8 E H
Hia 2 &8 o RIFER EIMNE B IR GO R4
B - EEMNESERT  AEBEFE
BT EITINE E IS 2 IRITIEAR K
HARBIHNE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

32. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/

LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Swan Bay Group

On 20 December 2012, the Group had entered into an
agreement for the disposal of its entire interest in 8/ A
EX#EEEZ AR QA (Hainan White Horse Swan Bay
Garden Properties Limited) (“Swan Bay”). Details of this
disposal were set out in the announcement published at
the same day. The Group completed such disposal in May
2013.

Hainan Honglun

On 25 January 2013, the Group had entered into another
agreement for the disposal of its entire equity interest in
B EZEmE ¥ AR 2 & (Hainan Honglun Properties
Limited) (“Hainan Honglun' ). Details of this disposal were
set out in the circular dated on 21 March 2013. The Group
completed such disposal in December 2013.

Junyu Hotel

On 16 May 2013, the Group had entered into another
agreement for the disposal of its entire equity interest in
Guangzhou Junyu Hotel Investment Limited (“Junyu
Hotel”). The principal business of Junyu Hotel is hotel
operation which is solely carried out by Junyu Hotel and
has become a discontinued operation of the Group.
Details of this disposal were set out in the Circular dated
on 26 June 2013. As at 31 December 2013, the disposal
was not yet completed.

The assets and liabilities attributable to Swan Bay Group,
Hainan Honglun and Junyu Hotel, equity interests of
which are expected to be sold and completion of equity
transfer to be taken place within twelve months, have
been classified as a disposal group held for sale and are
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

32.

DTERFEHEZEE D
FHEZEENHBEAE

ABEEE
KEIEA—?*—EJr—E—JrEI‘ETITﬁ%

BHEMFEMASRIBEEEXAR AR
(Hi?z%,%J)E’J%ﬁIEHxT%E HEFHBEHNE
HH#ENASE AEER-_ZT—=F1A
FTAHE o

DR

BRI A M
AEER-_ZE—=F—A=-+HHFIS
—DHBELEESEAREEBR AT
(MM ZEm]) M2 ERE - DEFBHRN
ZTE—=F=R=Zt+—HMEEK AEH
RZE—=FF+ZATHHEEE -

EEBE
AEEBR -_ZE—=FRAA+ B2 —
LB EEREENEEBEREARED

AIIEBBE]) 2HRE BEB/ENE
EEBREBEENBIEER B3 AKNR
SR ERIEER - LEFBFHAR-E
—=ZFRNAZTNAEMNBR -HEZZT
—=ZF+ZA=1+—H HEFE®NAKT
Ak o

BHI+ @A A B Y AR R

MRIBERHE iiﬁ?ﬁ&%ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ’]ﬁ

E&ﬁiﬁfa’ﬁiﬁﬁ?ﬂ’ﬁﬂjﬁﬁﬁﬂjﬁiﬁﬂ
RiFEMBARNEKPBILZS -
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32. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/ 32. PEABELEZEE 2ELE
LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS FHEZEENHEBEE @)
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Swan Bay DEABELRENXIBESR  SHER
Group, Hainan Honglun and Junyu Hotel classified as held REEBREEEHRAENEZEANOT ¢
for sale are as follows:
2013 2012
—E—-=fF —ET——F
Swan Bay Group
and Hainan
Junyu Hotel Honglun
KIEEEER
BERE Nt PN o
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREBTR AREFTT
(Restated)
(E3)
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB KR E 471,678 25,713
Leasehold land and land use rights FHE - o b A A 877,639 -
Properties under development R - 815,882
Completed properties held for sale BEREZERTYME = 509,296
Inventories FE 1,300 -
Trade receivables FEUAR R 5,029 -
Trade receivable from group companies K 8 &£ B A7) 27 IR 153 -
Prepayments, deposits and other AR « e hEA
receivables JE UG Tk T8 2,844 311,636
Amounts due from group companies  fEWEEE A R FIE 616,447 57,878
Tax recoverable AR EFIE = 5,357
Restricted cash ZRHIEE - 148,006
Cash and cash equivalents B4 RIBESZEEY 23,875 13,668
1,998,965 1,887,436
Less: Amounts due from group AR B EEA IR
companies eliminated on SEAFFIEAE
consolidation (616,600) (57,878)
Total assets classified as held for sale DA AFIEHEZEELSE 1,382,365 1,829,558
Accruals, deposits received and EErER - BElne MEAM
other payables e 5RIR (84,831) (514,004)
Trade payables FEATBR 3K (2,918) (155,974)
Amounts due to group companies [ETEBARIFUA (310,334) (95,937)
Bank loans RITERN (544,365) (540,000)
Deferred taxation liabilities REERIBEE (197,380) (104,002)
Provision for taxation TRIBEE - (5,342)
(1,139,828) (1,415,259)
Less: Amounts due to group companies 3 : 424 BR B BisaI e
eliminated on consolidation EE A RIFIE 310,334 95,937
Total liabilities classified as held for sale HiEAFIELHE 7 B4 (829,494) (1,319,322
Net assets classified as held for sales D IEARBIELE 2 EEF5H 552,871 510,236
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32. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/
LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The bank borrowings carry interest with reference to benchmark
loan rates of financial institutions set by The People's Bank of
China. Interest is repriced annually.

As at 31 December 2012, all of the properties under development
under assets classified as held for sale were pledged as collateral
for the bank borrowings granted to the Group to the extent of
RMB320,000,000.

As at 31 December 2012, all of the completed properties held for
sale under assets classified as held for sale were pledged as
collateral for the Group's bank borrowings granted to the Group to
the extent of RMB220,000,000.

As at 31 December 2013, the property, plant and equipment and
leasehold land and land use rights for the amounts of approximately
RMB468,791,000 and RMB877,639,000 respectively were pledged
as collateral for the bank borrowings granted to the Group to the
extent of approximately RMB544,365,000.

As at 31 December 2013, the range of effective interest rates (which
are also equal to contractual interest rates) on the bank borrowings
are range from 6.6% to 6.84% and secured by the property, plant
and equipment and leasehold land and land use rights.

As at 31 December 2012, the range of effective interest rates
(which are also equal to contractual interest rates) on the bank
borrowings are range from 7.64% to 11.4% and secured by all of
the properties under development and completed properties held
for sale under assets classified as held for sale.

The fair value of the bank borrowings approximates their carrying
amounts at each of the reporting dates for the reason that the
impact of discounting is not significant or the bank borrowings carry
floating rate interests.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the bank borrowings were all
denominated in RMB.

33. TRADE PAYABLES — GROUP
Based on the invoice dates, the ageing analysis of the
trade payables were as follows:

32.

(a)

(c)

(d)

(e)

23 e
EHEZEEW

Bfat

REELHECEE DEARF
MERAE )

RITEERPEARBITRECRHEBNELE
KRB - BFEHTEL—N -

R-Z——F+-A=+—8 DEAZELE
ZEREMSRNRHDERPMECEIRERRE
E#RBITEE ARKE320,000,000 T KIS

N_F——F+ZA=+—H DERHEHE
ZAEMSENEZH/ELHEZERTYEDE
e R AR B R 1T 2 B AR % 220,000,000
TURVHE R e o

RZZF—=F+=ZA=+—8 9% BEKEX
ERHELT MR T HERESHARE
468,791,000 7T & A & % 877,639,000 7T & &
ERAREEERIRITEE 4 A K% 544,365,000
TCHYIEIR G o

RZF—=F+_A=1+—H RITEEZER
FZ (SRR E) N F66EE6.84[F -
WY - BB MR EEE i T e
TR o

R-F——F+-A=+—H RITEEZER

ME(TFHEERETOME)NF7.64EE1.42
MO BAFIEHE 2 AEFMS RN 2 HERS

WERFELEZBRTYEMEER -

NEREBE  RITEEZ A FEEAREENR
5 RARMRAFELTERLRITHEEIRTY

MEEE -

=

HE-ZT—=FKR-_ZF——F+-A=+—H"
B RITEREHUARKE -

33. BRENR — 2KE
BRI EA 2R AT |

2013
—g2—=

RMB’000

ARBFR

2012

e
RMB'000
AREEF T
(Restated)
(E31))

0 to 90 days
91 to 180 days
Over 365 days

0£90H
91 =180 H
38365 H

- 32,084
- 1,353
- 13,861

- 47,298

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying values
of trade payables are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

FEFIESBESNE - Bit - ENERR

ZERHERRAEEA

NFERIERE
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34.

35.

148

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

34. EtERARHEMENSTE

Group Company
REE RKAHE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F - T——-F =ZB-Z=F T
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥BTRT AR®TIT AR¥BTRT ARETT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%)
Deposits received (note (a)) B Wixs (K5 (a) 713,341 60,675 - -
Receipts in advance from RETEMT
customers 274,669 112,339 - -
Accruals e E A 117,324 69,392 1,494 1,452
Other payables (note (b)) E b AT R E (B b)) 360,687 549,618 = -
1,466,021 791,924 1,494 1,452
Notes: Htat -
(a) As at 31 December 2013, the amount of deposit received included (@) RZE—=F+=ZA=+—0 " ' BB ED

the approximate amount of RMB707,580,000 (2012:
RMB50,000,000) which was the deposit received for disposal of
subsidiaries.

(b) As at 31 December 2013, the amount of other payables included
the approximate amount of RMB339,657,000 (2012:
RMB309,982,000) which was the amounts due to an associate.
This amount was unsecured, interest-free and no repayment term.

AR 707,680,000 (—F——4F: AR#
50,000,000 7¢) 2 EEMIE R R FTUIZ S ©

(b) RZZT—=F+ZA=+—8  HENSFER
B ARM339,667,000L(ZF—=F: AR
#£309,982,000 7T ) 2 FE -1 Bk & A B RIE - A

IR RS BEEHE -

BORROWINGS — GROUP 35. fBR — AEE
2013 2012
—E-=£F —ET——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARBEFIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Borrowings included in non-current HASERBAEZER
liabilities:
Bank borrowings — secured (Note (a))  $R171& 5% — B (H15F (a) 539,460 949,968
Other borrowings — unsecured Hih gk — mgim 346,148 417,017
885,608 1,366,985
Less: current portion of long-term R BEBRBERCAEE S
borrowings — secured (Note (a)) (K1t (a) (501,120) (65,262)
current portion of other borrowings H{th s AK AR (8 2 BN EA 36>
— unsecured (Note (b)) (K1t (b)) (346,148) (417,017)
(847,268) (472,279)
38,340 894,706
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35. BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued)
The maturity of the borrowings included in non-current
liabilities is as follows:

35.

B —

REE(#)

AAAERBREZERZBBAERAT

2013 2012
—E-=F T
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT AREFT
(Restated)
(F351)
Between 1 and 2 years —FEMEH 12,000 55,262
Between 2 and 5 years M F 2= A F 26,340 465,786
Over 5 years BRRF - 373,658
38,340 894,706
Notes: o5
(a) The Group has variable-rate bank borrowings which carry interest (@) ZS;%@Zi?,%\iE%if%%K?QFF /\%iﬁﬁiii
ranged from the People’s Bank of China 3-15 year loan base rate. THREEREAFRAE BEEHTELE N
Interest is repriced annually.
As at 31 December 2013, the range of effective interest rates RZZB-—=F+-A=+—0  KEERTEK
(which are also equal to contractual interest rates) on the Group's ZBEEFH (IESRITOFF) N F6EE7.84
bank loans are range from 6% to 7.84% and secured by certain B ETRANK  RRTPWE  HELEZ
investment properties, properties under development, completed BRI RIRITERIEEI
properties held for sale and bank deposit.
As at 31 December 2012, the range of effective interest rates RZZE-——F+=-A=+—H  KEERTEK
(which are also equal to contracted interest rates) on the Group's ZBEBEME MESRET T )16 6/ 27.68
bank loans are ranged from 6.6% to 7.68% and secured by certain E - WiETEREYE BRVDE  FEHE
investment properties, properties under development, completed ZERTHE  LERERDE  BERRE
properties held for sale, land use rights and property, plant and YEIESR -
equipment.
The fair value of the Group's current bank borrowings approximates REREAH  ARBERERITEN A FES
their carrying amounts at each of the reporting dates for the reason E{iﬁﬁﬁ@@*ﬁ% T RE BRI Y T E AR
that the impact of discounting is not significant or the bank TEFIRFBMEE S -
borrowings carry floating rate interests.
The fair values of the Group's non-current bank borrowings RERE BH - AREFRBIRITER L A TE
approximate their carrying amounts at each of the reporting dates HEARRERS - REBMAIFRBRITENL
as all the non-current bank borrowings carry floating rate interests. HIRFHFIRR -
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group's bank loans were RZE-—=ZFR-F-——F+-A=+—H &
all denominated in RMB. SEFAAERITEFAARKEE -
(b) (b) REZZE—=F+-A=+—H  KNEEHEMmEE

As at 31 December 2013, the effective interest rates on Group's
other unsecured borrowings are range from 6% to 8.78% (2012:
6.56%).

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the fair value of the Group's
current unsecured borrowings approximates their carrying amounts
at each of the reporting dates for the reason that the impact of
discounting is not significant.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s unsecured
borrowings were all denominated in RMB.

BERZEBEAENT6EES/8E(ZT—=
F:6562) -

MR-B—=FR-_FT——F+-_A=+—H &
SERHEEBERZ AFEYEELERER
- RARMBEEWIERX -

R-E—=FR =T —F+-A=+—H &
SEEERETOAAREE -
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36. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASE 36. MIEHERE — ~XKE
— GROUP
At 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease RNZZE—=F+=-A=+—H0 BEMRE
payments under finance leases and their present value, HEZBREEESERBELERALRAERN
were as follows: N
Present value of
Minimum minimum lease
lease payments payments
EAREHERE REAERERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—EB-=f T _F —B-=F —E-CF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT ARETRT ARETFR
(Restated) (Restated)
(8%1)) (&%)
Due within one year R—E R 50 - 50
Due in the second to REZZERFIE
fifth years 148 - 148
198 - 198
Less: future finance charges i - R4S &R -
Present value of finance MERERBERA
lease liabilities 198

150

Less: Portion due within g ARBEER
one year included —FRE 2D
under current
liabilities

Portion due in the second SAGERBEER
to the fifth years F_EZERF
included under FEp 2 2o

non-current liabilities

= (50)

- 148

The Group has entered into finance leases for certain
office equipments. The leases run for the period of five
years and do not have an option to review the lease
terms. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and no
arrangements have been entered into for any contingent
rental provisions. Under the terms of lease, the Group has
the option to purchase the lease assets at the price that is
expected to be sufficiently lower than the fair value of the
leased asset at the end of the lease.

Finance lease liabilities were effectively secured by the
underlying assets as the rights to the leased assets would
be reverted to the lessor in the event of default
repayment by the Group.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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38.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENT

37. REBRKESEE

Group Company
rEE ARQF

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —ZE——-F =ZB-= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTR AEBTT AR¥TR ARETT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%)
At the beginning RE] 1,463 1,757 - 187
Exchange realignment B 5, B8 (23) (17) - (2)
Reversal of over-provision [0 FREE s - (185) - (185)
Utilisation for the year FREM - (92) - -
Disposals of subsidiaries HEHE AT (1,440) - - -
At the end of the year RER = 1,463 - -

The Group provides for the probable future long service
payments expected to be made to employees under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The provision is
based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees
from their service to the Group at the reporting date.

DEFERRED TAX — GROUP

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using the applicable
tax rates prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

The Group has total tax losses arising in Hong Kong and
the PRC of approximately RMB189,772,000 (2012:
approximately RMB254,217,000), subject to the
agreement of relevant tax authorities, that are available for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses which arose in
subsidiaries with unpredictability of future profit streams.

Deferred tax liabilities in respect of the temporary
differences associated with the undistributed earnings of
subsidiaries have not been provided as the Group is in a
position to control the timing of reversal of these
differences and it is probable that such differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

38.

755 [ 5 T8 A R 2R AT REAR AR B 8 (B (R 1R D)
AESELZ RBRBELEE =R
BEDRREEBEEREAHLEAAEERE
HEAR TS P B IRER 2 R AR IR TS & 2 SR fE (A AT

BRRETH

EEHIR — AKH
ELERANRIBEABEEARAREEHLL
BRERERIHENERFEEAERE -

REBEBRABARTRHZBIBERBEA &
AR E189,772,000 L ( ZFE——F : &
AR #264,217,0007T) + #5786 BTG IERE
RE®% AIREREZSBEARZARR
JERRFUR T o WE Z S B AR eETEN
RIHEFIWEE - AT 2R EBEERR
RIETHIEEE -

TERMBARARDIRENERAERER
ZIEEBRIEABEEREE  WIRRAE
BRI REER BORHRZEE
BN R RRAT RN g M -
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38. DEFERRED TAX — GROUP (Continued)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The
offset amounts of deferred tax liabilities of the Group is as

152

38.

ELEH IR — AKE (@)

T 13 2 AT ROR AT THE A5 B HA AR 1B 4
BIERIEa EEMEE - MELTHIEY R
F—MEHeE EEHSHEERAR
AP AR - REBIRERIAR B 2 555
TR

follows:
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
—EB-=fF —2——fF -
+=ZA=+-8B +=-A=+—H —H—H
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT ARBEFT
(Restated) (Restated)
(8%1)) (E71))
Deferred income tax liabilities to be  WABi@12E A BN 2
settled after more than 12 months ~ EBEMEHEE 445,410 587,774 905,152
The net movements on the deferred taxation are as EERRIR 2 FEBNT
follows:
Fair value
adjustments
Accelerated arising from
tax  Revaluation acquisition of
depreciation  of properties  subsidiaries LAT  Taxlosses Total
EEHE
NRAFEERZ
MEFENE EftE ATERE tHEER BEFE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  AREBTT ARETR  ARETT ARETT ARETR
A1 January 2012 (Restated) R=Z-—%-f-B(EJ) (0700 284730 466702 169069 4648 905152
Exchange realignment R AE (2) (37) - - - (39)
Deferred tax charged to the other ERMRELZARA
comprehensive income during LERERE
the year - 559 - - - 559
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to the MK, /(I A) AHE
income statement during the year LERFE 23,162 (44,566) (102,957) (91,234) 1,699 (213,896)
Reclassified as held for sale BN BARELE - - (104,002) - - (104,002)
Asat 31 December 2012 (Restated) ~ R-Z——&+-F=1—8
(&51) 12,459 240,686 259,743 77,835 (2,949) 587,774
At 1 January 2013 (Restated) R-F-Z5-f-B(E) 12459 240886 259743 77,83 (2949) 587774
Exchange realignment A% (6) (69) - - - (75)
Addition from acquisition of subsidiaries 7 UtE&FE 2 &g 0 7,339 119,956 - - - 127,295
Deferred tax charged/(credited) tothe /MK /(51 A) A%
income statement during the year ZIEERE 1,553 (4,191) (53,953) (10,113) (1,197) (67,901)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBLA = (4,303) = = = (4,303)
Reclassified as held for sale BENOBAGELE - (197,380) - - - (197,380)
As at 31 December 2013 RIZ-Z5+ZA=1-H 21,345 154,699 205,790 67,722 (4,146) 445,410
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme adopted since 29
May 2002 (the “Old Scheme") expired on 29 May 2012.
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, there is no option
granted and outstanding under the Old Scheme.

On 20 May 2013, the Company adopted a new share
option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company's
directors, including executive, non-executive or
independent non-executive directors, other employees of
the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group,
customers of the Group, the Company’s shareholders,
and any non-controlling shareholder of the Company’s
subsidiaries. The Scheme will remain in force for a period
of 10 years from 20 May 2013 unless otherwise cancelled
or amended.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an
amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the
shares of the company in issue at any time. The maximum
number of shares issuable under share options to each
eligible participant in the Scheme within any 12-month
period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in
excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in
a general meeting.

Share-based employee compensation will be settled in
equity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation
to repurchase or settle the options in cash. Share options
granted to a director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the company, or to any of their associates,
are subject to approval in advance by the independent
non-executive directors. In addition, any share options
granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the company or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the company’s shares at the date
of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
advance in a general meeting.

39.

e M RRME

—=ZF+ZRA=+—-BILEE)

BRETE
ARBRZBE-FH AT NLAMRR
2B (B DR T ——F1
AZt+thAZH -BE_FT—=Fh_=
—ZHE+ZR=+—HUERBESER
R ARTTE A BB AR A -

R-ZE—=FAA-1+H ARERAH
e RE BT 8 ([&xAT &) - 5 AR 88
BAREE ZKINEFRIELERMZEER
28k - ZFB 2 EER2REREAR
AEE (BT  JFRITIELIFNTE
%) AEEEMES  ARBERIRE

HER AEEEF ARRAKRERAR
AP B A AHMEAIIEERIR R - BRIERTTH
HER] F ZFATERZE—=FRA=F
BEFTFRABR

B ATRIERZ A &I AT 2 W RIT R B A2
A (RBREETRR)ZZTFBER
BIPMEAATER A 2 BT 2 10% © IMES
T EAMEA - R 8 R%
AERAERSRERTZIRNBE RS
FEBEERRARMEFEED BHITRNZ
1% ° {EfTHE H L PR B8 2 BROME i R Ak
BRIRRRE FRUSIREREE -

VAR D R 2R 2 (B B SRBiS IAE s ST A o

AEEHBEEZRIEEETANR 2B
XEEE - AARRBES  THRER

FEZRRSFEETABHEALELER
TEJRAS BN FENAITE BB S o A
RER+ZEABEAN AR EBR
R B IERTEETHFESEMHEAL
B AT BERLAE - Q0B AN R R
BB BTRD01% A KEBEEGEAR
REIRORBREE B2 ERTE) BasE
B8 AIERERBRERSISREL
oE o
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39.

154

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of the offer, upon payment
of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee.
An option may be exercised under the Scheme at any
time during a period not exceeding 10 years after the date
when the option is granted and expiring on the last date
of such period.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the average
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company's shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of
the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of an ordinary share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

As at 31 December 2013, there is no option granted and
outstanding under the Scheme.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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40. CONVERTIBLE NOTES — GROUP AND

COMPANY

On 10 December 2010, the Company issued convertible
notes with a principal amount of HK$3,100 million as part
of the consideration to acquire Talent Central Limited. The
convertible notes were denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars, unsecured, transferrable and interest-free. The
convertible notes entitled the holders thereof to convert
the convertible notes, in whole or in part, into ordinary
shares of the Company at a conversion price of HK$0.33
per share, at any time after the expiry of the put option to
and including 10 December 2015 (the “Maturity Date”).
The Company has option to redeem the outstanding
principal amount of the convertible notes at any time after
the third anniversary from the date of the issue of the
convertible notes at 100% of the face amount thereof.

The principal amount of HK$1,090 million of the
convertible notes are pledged and will be released to
Talent Trend Holdings Limited (“Talent Trend"”) which is
the vendor of Talent Central Limited according to the sale
and purchase agreement signed between Talent Trend
and Canton Million Investments Limited which is a directly
owned subsidiary of the Company for the acquisition of
Talent Central Limited.

At the date of completion of the Acquisition, the fair value
of the convertible notes was HK$2,574,228,000 which
included the equity component of fair value
HK$602,879,000. The fair value of the liability component
was HK$1,971,349,000.

The embedded derivatives relating to the Company’s
redemption option which are not closely related to the
host contract shall be separately measured and included
together with the liabilities component as a financial
liability. The fair value of the derivative component is
determined based on the valuation performed by B.I.
Appraisals Limited (“BI"”) using Black-Scholes Option
Pricing Model. The fair value of the liabilities component
is determined based on the valuation performed by Bl
using discounted cash flow method. The effective interest
rate of the host contract is determined to be 6.42%. The
residual amount is assigned as the equity component for
the conversion option and was included in the convertible
notes equity reserve.

40.

THREREE — AEERFAT

RZE—TFF+ZA+H AREIETE
SER3 100 BB BT T RKRER R
U B Talent Central Limited 2 &8 2 X (& °
AR ER A TTEE - TYEER . e
ERRE o ATMIREIRE T HSE AER
ARREEEEREE-_T—RF+=A
TR(HEHRB ] (B#FEZA) AAERA -
BB EZRRO0IZB LK TR EE 2
REDERAEARNT 2 EBR - ARFAE
BERERTRREEEITHRRTFE =R
Fig - BERFIZERE © %8 100% FE 2 AT 2 %
FBZHRITEREEE -

AT A% 5298 & 2101,090,000,000 7 7T 2 AN &
BE FTHEMA IH IR #ETalent Central
Limited~ ® 75 Talent Trend Holdings
Limited ([ Talent Trend ) B AR X 7 & # %
F 2 Mf /& 2 7] Canton Million Investments
Limited 5t 4z B Talent Central Limited F7 25
FTE B &M T Talent Trend ©

PUEESEA B H - TR BB AFER
2,574,228,0007%8 7 + BIEAFE 2 w5
43602,879,0008 7T - BEHD 2 A FEER
/1,971,349,000 8 7T °

EBAARRERERARNITETASEE
EHWEZTIEER  BOHATELSRE
BEZEAFAAEDRS - TTET ALY
ZAFE HIRBERAERTEERAA
(MRMABIFR D LA THA 0% — ATER AR | HA%E
EEEBAETHAENET MABESS
ZAFENBREBEREERABERS RS
EFETHEMET - TN EBRAR
EERGA2% FlASEIHEARRE L
Ebs - Wrt AR = R s i -
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40. CONVERTIBLE NOTES — GROUP AND

COMPANY (Continued)

The liability component is carried as a long term liability on
the amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion
or redemption. The derivative component of the
Convertible Notes is subsequently measured at fair value
with changes recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. The value of the equity

component is not remeasured in subsequent years.

=FE+-A=+—RHLFE)

40.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRMTE

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B2 —ZF—

THRBRRE — AKEREAQT @)

BEID THIRB R AL ERARE -
HEEREEBGED AL - JRBREE 26T
A TR HBRAFEFNE - H@J A
REALEBARKER - HBH 2B

BErgRTEFEFEENTE -

2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Liability component BEHD 1,927,071 1,852,323
Derivative component PTHEI RIS (38,948) (126,937)
1,888,123 1,725,386
Liability component aEHS
At beginning of the year RF AT 1,852,323 1,842,488
Exchange realignment PE % (44,987) (17,816)
Converted into Company's shares L=l YNNG ) - (90,058)
Imputed finance cost {h & gh & pl 2N 119,735 117,709
At end of the year REFR 1,927,071 1,852,323
Derivative component TTETERD
At beginning of the year REA] (126,937) (193,997)
Exchange realignment i A 3,083 1,876
Converted into Company’s shares ?a’i!}?ﬁ =% /NI S - 9,239
Fair value change N EEE) 84,906 55,945
At end of the year RER (38,948) (126,937)
Carrying amount RE<H 1,888,123 1,725,386
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, convertible notes with RIE—=FR-F——F+-_HA=+—
principal amounts of HK$2,776,270,000 remained B A% %%2776,270,0007% 7T 2 A] #
outstanding. RERIBIARITEE
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41. PROMISSORY NOTES — GROUP 41.
On 10 December 2010, the Group issued promissory
notes with a principal amount of HK$160 million (the
“Notes"”) as part of the consideration to acquire Talent
Central Limited. The Notes were denominated in Hong
Kong Dollars, unsecured and transferrable. The Notes
carried interest at the rate of 5% per annum, payable at
maturity and will mature on 10 June 2013 (the “Maturity
Date”), unless redeemed earlier in minimum amount of
HK$500,000 or whole multiple thereof without any
penalty, fee or other additional payment.

AHEE — RXEE
R_EBE—ZTF+-_A+H8 AEBEETE
%173 160,000,000 8 T 2 A H ZH ([ 2
# 1) & & Uk B8 Talent Central Limited 2
EHORE - ZHETIABTTEHE - ERE R
ATEEGE o ZIRIRF S 5% HE - AREIME
Tt BRIFEAHHEEMIE - BANE
MEBEIIRBEBZBERLT  AEEBERENIRZ
500,000 7T 2 R & fE sk H T BB 2B
O BEIEEERN _Z—=F A +H(H
B ) H e

RMB'000
ARETF T
Non-current liability component at RZZE—ZF—HA—B2
1 January 2012 (Restated) ERBEEE S (FEH) 123,753
Exchange realignment TE 5% (1,197)
Imputed finance cost HERVE R AR 14,462
Current liability component at RZE—=—F+=-A=+—Hz
31 December 2012 (Restated) SERBAEHS (FH) 137,018
Exchange realignment PE 5% (2,173)
Imputed finance cost HERE A 6,222
Disposals of subsidiaries HE BT E A A (141,067)
Current liability component at RZE—=F+=-A=+—Hz
31 December 2013 nEBEZS -

The effective interest rate for the Notes is 12.12% per
annum.

FECEBRFEREFBE12.12% °
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42. SHARE CAPITAL 42. BB
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-=F
Number Number
of shares HK$'000 of shares  HK$'000
BRHEE TERT RmHEE FET
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of BREE0.004E T
HK$0.004 each LiEk
At 1 January and at R—A—B&
31 December +=-—A=+—H 125,000,000,000 500,000 125,000,000,000 500,000
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF
Equivalent Equivalent
Number to Number to
of shares  HK$'000 RMB’000 of shares  HK$'000  RMB'000
HER BER
RAEE TET AR%Tn BREgE AT ARETL
Issued and fully paid: BETRER :
Ordinary shares of BREE0.004ETT
HK$0.004 each LEER
At 1 January »—A—H 3,228,682,010 12,915 12,452  2,803,682,010 11,215 11,082
Issue upon conversion of B AR Z 14 %17
convertible note (Note) ~ (ff&t) - - = 425,000,000 1,700 1,370
At 31 December R+-R=1—-H 3,228,682,010 12,915 12,452  3,228,682,010 12,915 12,452
Note: HieE -

On 11 May 2012, a convertible note holder has exercised conversion right
to convert part of the principal amount into 100,000,000 ordinary shares of
the Company at the exercise price of HK$0.33 per share.

On 1 June 2012, convertible note holders have exercised conversion right
to convert part of the principal amount into 325,000,000 ordinary shares of
the Company at the exercise price of HK$0.33 per share.

The details of the convertible notes which are set out in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

43. RESERVES

Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the
movements therein during the year are presented in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Share premium and capital redemption
reserve

The application of share premium account is
governed by Section 40 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended).

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Group
represents the surplus arising from the
Group's capital reorganisation in respect of its
capital reduction, share subdivision and share
consolidation in 2003.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), contributed surplus is available
for distribution to shareholders. However, a
company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or
make a distribution out of contributed surplus;
if:

— the company is, or would after the
payment be, unable to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or

— the realisable value of the company's
assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium
accounts.

Capital reserve

Reserve are transferred from retained earnings
for compensation if loss and any accident
incurred in the future. The capital reserve
arose due to the acquisition of PRC
subsidiaries in previous year and re-
organisation of Hong Kong subsidiaries in
previous years.

43. %M
(a)

A

FARDEERED -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
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43. RESERVES (Continued)
Group (Continued)

160

(a)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Currency translation reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of
foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 2.6.

Convertible notes reserve

On 10 December 2010, the Company issued
five years zero-coupon Hong Kong Dollar
convertible notes, due on 10 December 2015
for a principal amount of HK$3,100,000,000
which was part of the consideration for the
acquisition of Talent Central Limited. The
convertible notes are convertible, at the option
of noteholders into ordinary shares of
HK$0.004 each of the Company at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.33 per share, at any
time after the expiry of the Put Option up to
and including 10 December 2015.

The convertible notes contain two
components, liability and equity element. The
liability component is carried as a long term
liability on the amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or redemption.
The equity element is presented in equity as
"Convertible notes reserve”.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of
available-for-sale securities held at the end of
each reporting period and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 2.164iii).

Property revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve has been set up and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for land and buildings.
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43. f#E &)
NEE(E)

(a)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

PE 3 B R R IR BB T

MBMAMELEZFAAERLZE

e W@ IHREBEM 26
(S ETRREEE

AR E iR
RZE-ZF+_A+H &
N F)EE{T A4 58 3,100,000,000
BLBERZE—RAF+ZAT+
AEHiz AFHZT BB TR
Ik = % E A I ETalent
Central Limited 2 38 7 X (& ©
SEFAEATRRGEELH
ARREZE-_T—AF+_A+
BHIEEME BEREEZENESR
0.33 87T 2 M2 HARE #5 Al i
REBHBARAREGREE
0.004 7T 2 LMk

A AR SR 1B R B (R e R
BB AR - BEAR DR S
AEEIARRNEE BER
S EE M AL o
HEBOMNERZDN R [ AT
SRR -

R FERFE

RNHERBEENE RS HHE
REAMBARBERERZA
FEREEFE  LRIEH
FE2.16(i) PrEVEETBUR R -

YEEFE
EfFEBEKL AREHFL
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

43. RESERVES (Continued) 43. #E @)
Company (b) ZAAF]
Capital Share-based Currency
Share  redemption  Contributed Convertible p { i
premium reserve surplus  notes reserve reserve losses reserve Total
DB H
Bx T8R Bz

BAEE WERE #ABH RRfR RREE RHER  HRHERRE st

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R AR®T R ARBT R ARBTR AR®T R ARBT R ARBTR ARBTR

At 1 January 2012 (Restated) W-E-—%-F-B(E]) 509,422 82 393,107 485,807 15,938 (146,174) (212,666 1,045,516

Conversion of convertible notes HBRABRRER 101,428 - - (21,979) - - - 79,449
Release upon expiry of share options B E ! 2 IERRIEE R B

granted - - - - (15,938) 15,938 - -
Loss for the year and total FRBERFAZEFEES

comprehensive loss for the year - - - - - (737,082) (1,159) (738,241)
At 31 December 2012 (Restated) R-Z--F+-A=t-8

(E5)) 610,850 82 393,107 463,828 - (867,318) (213,825) 386,724

At 1 January 2013 (Restated) RZE-=5-F-B(&}) 610,850 82 393,107 463,828 - (867,318) (213,825) 386,724
Loss for the year and total FREERFATEFELEE

comprehensive loss for the year - - - - - (161,379) (4,79) (166,175)

At 31 December 2013 W=B-=F+=A=1-H 610,850 82 393,107 463,828 - (1,028,697) (218,621) 220,549

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
(i) the difference between the consolidated
shareholders’ funds of subsidiaries when they were
acquired by the Company and the nominal amount
of the Company’s share capital issued for the
acquisition and (ii) the capital reorganisation as
disclosed in note 43(a)(ii).

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company had
no balance of distribution reserves available for
distribution to the owners.

AR A2 A B ERTE () B QR A
ARWIER 2 A RRESEARA]
BB RITIRAEE Y 25 0 & i)
B 3E 43(a) (i) FT#E 82 2 IR AN E4H ©

RZE—=FRk=FT—Z-F+=A
=t+—H  ARBWERHEESRA
DIERTHAA °
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44. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 4. HEHNBATR
Master Base Group Master Base Group
On 31 May 2013, the Group disposed Master Base, its REERZZE—=FRA=T—HURE
wholly owned subsidiary, at a consideration of 200,000 7T (FHE R AR 156,0007T) H
HK$200,000 which is equivalent to RMB156,000. A gain E & & M B A aMaster Base° i &
on disposal of Master Base of approximately Master Base # I z= 49 A K # 22,982,000
RMB22,982,000 was recognised in the consolidated TR ERMEMEEBRARKER
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive it & Master Base M EL [ff B A Rl &2 28
income. Summary of the effect of the disposal of Master AR -
Base and its subsidiaries is as follows:
Net liabilities disposed of: FriEaEF5E -
RMB’000
AR®T R
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENMERE 50,122
Leasehold land and land use rights THE +oth Kz + s (F AR 6,697
Deferred product development costs R IE B n P B R AR 264
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Z AT ERZEBRAR Y S REE 2,411
Inventories ENy 18,059
Trade and bill receivables JE WS BR 3 % B W R A 10,492
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables TERTRRIE ~ =d A R GRIE 5,897
Cash and cash equivalents He hIREEEY 27,953
Trade payables FETER IR (17,051)
Accruals, deposits received and other payables  JEFTE R - 2Uiig s & E M fE R 5K08 (20,055)
Provision for tax IR (555)
Obligations under finance lease BhE A A (175)
Provision for long service payment RS € BE (1,440)
Promissory notes A= (141,067)
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIBAE (4,303)
(62,751)
Reclassification of exchange differences HERBATIREHDHEEL =5
upon disposal of subsidiaries 39,925
(22,826)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations HECRIEES I (Kat 14)
(note 14) 22,982
Total consideration, satisfied by cash LR & BB NRE 156

Upon disposal of the subsidiary, the related property
revaluation reserve previously recognised in equity is

transferred to accumulated loss.
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44. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Swan Bay Group

On 30 May 2013, the Group disposed /& @ A & X #5
& % B[R 2 A (Hainan White Horse Swan Bay Garden
Properties Limited)(”Swan Bay"”) and its subsidiary at a
consideration of RMB85,100,000. A gain on disposal of
Swan Bay Group of approximately RMB11,736,000 was
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

4. HENBLR (&)

RISEEE

REBR-_ZE—=ZFRA=ZTHUKE
AE%%wmommﬁ BEEEKREE
EBEEXARAR(XBED RENER
m cHEXRBEEBEMNKBZHARE
11,736,000 LR 4R & B M H a2 HE UK
ARKIER - HENB AR M ER

and other comprehensive income. Summary of the effect AN
of the disposal of the subsidiaries is as follows:
Net assets disposed of: FrE&EFE :
RMB’000
ARET T
Property, plant and equipment Y - BERERE 27,894
Properties under development EEPYE 850,537
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables AR © 'E REA EUKIE 391,700
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 6,099
Restricted cash ZREEL 7,774
Tax recoverable AR ERIE 6,906
Trade payables f ETER K (3,384)
Accruals, deposits received and other payables FEEtER 2R s R EMENRIE (648,244)
Bank borrowings fETﬂ = (255,200)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFIBEE (90,794)
Non-controlling interests IR AR o (219,966)
73,322
Cost directly attributable to the disposal HE B EEMKA 42
73,364
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME A a W 11,736
Total consideration, satisfied by cash NIREENNEBRE 85,100
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44. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

164

Hainan Honglun

On 25 December 2013, the Group disposed /& @ 7= &
E ¥ B B A 7 (Hainan Honglun Properties Limited)
("Hainan Honglun"”) at a consideration payable by
cancellation of convertible notes with the carrying amount
of approximately RMB230,750,000. A gain on disposal of
Honglun of approximately RMB141,682,000 was
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

4. HEMWBRAT (&)

BRERR

and other comprehensive income statement. Summary of N
the effect of the disposal of the subsidiary is as follows:

REBR-_ZE—=F+-_A=-+HBK
RE(AUFHEHEEBEN ARK
230,750,000 L M AT AR IR A 5 A
MEETHEREEBRAR(EEA
WD HEZRMNKRZHDARE
141,682,000 LN 4R & 185 R E fth 2 T UK
ABRKRER - HEWE QR 2

Net assets disposed of: FriE&EFE :
RMB’000
AR¥T R
Property, plant and equipment L E Y 557
Completed properties held for sale BELREZERTIME 336,123
Trade receivables FEMER K 1,648
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables TERTRIE « H=d KA M EGRIE 84,782
Cash and cash equivalents RekIREEEY 9,965
Restricted cash ZREEL 15,298
Tax recoverable AR EFIE 1,370
Trade payables FETER K (51,905)
Accruals, deposits received and other payables — [EET &R - S Uit S R H MR A (247,909)
Tax payables FEFIBIIR (1,276)
Deferred tax liabilities REFIBAE (7,723)
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR B (51,862)
89,068
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HERBAKE 141,682

Total consideration, satisfied by cancellation of PARESE Al IR ZE e B 5 E N A

convertible notes BRE 230,750
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45. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY 45,
On 18 November 2013, the Group acquired 100% equity
interest of Neo Bloom Limited (“Neo Bloom") for a total
consideration of RMB307,000,000 by set off with
receivables owed by the vendor. This acquisition has been
accounted for using the acquisition method. Neo Bloom
and its subsidiaries (“Neo Bloom Group”) is engaged in
investment holding, provision of cleaning services and
property investment.

Assets acquired and liabilities of Neo Boom and

W B B A F)
RZZE—=F+—A+N\H ~EBEK
B8 & 7 FT #Neo Bloom Limited ([Neo
Bloom]) & & lx - BRE AR
307,000,000 7T LA JE R IB K 8 © IR
BE LAUR BB K A BR ° Neo Bloom Kz £ Hff B
A 8] ([Neo Bloom& & |) #t =% & 4%
i - IRHIBZIRIEEB R ERE -

Neo Bloom & HE [ B 2 5 AW iE B &

its subsidiaries recognised at the date of FrBEERFEIEENT :
acquisition are as follows:
RMB'000
ARBTF T
Plant and equipment R 5 % 7% 1 141
Investment property WEMZE 678,984
Available-for-sale financial assets ARPESHEE 500
Other receivables Hth pe il saa 48,394
Pledged time deposits for short term finance VERE AR & /) B B E HiTF 31 98,000
Cash and bank equivalents He MIRTTEEY 1,804
Accruals and other payables FEFTE A N E b IR (55,637)
Bank borrowings HRITIER (192,120)
Other unsecured borrowings H IR (& R (118,227)
Deferred tax liabilities BELEFIBAE (127,295)
334,544
Gain on bargaining purchase from acquisition: KEWBEEBEWRES :
RMB'000
AREFT
Set off with receivables DA RE W TR IR 4K 8 307,000
Less: Net assets acquired B FTIE EE R E (334,544)
Gains on bargaining purchase from acquisition REUWEE 2R EEE W (27,544)
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45.

166

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (Continued)
Acquisition-related cost amounting to RMB1,276,000 has
been excluded from the consideration transferred and has
been recognised as an expenses during the year ended
31 December 2013, within the “administrative and other
operating expenses” line item in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Gain on bargaining purchase arose from the excess of fair
value of identifiable assets and liabilities of the Neo Bloom
Group over the cost of acquisition. No revenue of the Neo
Bloom Group for the period from 18 November 2013 to
31 December 2013 was contributed to the revenue of the
Group. Loss of the Neo Bloom Group for the period from
18 November 2013 to 31 December 2013 was
approximately RMB887,000.

Had these business combinations been effected at 1
January 2013, the revenue of the Neo Bloom Group from
continuing operations would have been RMB4,800,000,
and the profit for the year from continuing operations
would have been RMB20,510,000. The directors of the
Group consider these ‘pro-forma’ numbers to represent
an approximate measure of the performance of Neo
Bloom Group on an annualised basis and to provide a
reference point for comparison in future periods.

45.

WEHBAT &)
BLTEE B B2 AR AR 1,276,000 T8 8
AFADEBEARE TRAEBEE-Z—=F
T AT+ ALEEERABSEREM
PERARE Z [TTHREMALHT | ##
BB -

B E U5 T Neo Bloom 52 B 7 3% 5| &
ERBEZATEBBWEKRARNTD - R
—E—=ZFft+—A+tN\BE-_ZT—=F
+=HA=+—H ' Neo Bloom % & If £ A
AEBEEHEES - Neo Bloom&EEBR —Z
—=#+—-A+N\BHE-ZE-—=%+-A
=T—HZEBELO/ARE 887,000

MZEEKAHN _E—=F—F—A04
%+ Neo BloomE Bl 5k B B 2752 W
A AR 4,800,000 © MARBIFEERZ
FEEF A AR 20,510,000 7T « A%EE
BEERAE ZFEZ]HTREENeo
Bloom&EFEXRBE 2 BNTE W AK
REAR 2 BRI S E -

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition: WHELZRESRAFE:
RMB'000
AREEF T
Cash and bank balances acquired T EEIR & R IRT T4 54 1,804
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46. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 46. EREIE
Group rEHE
2013 2012
—B-=F T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBT ARBTT
(Restated)
(&5)
Capital commitments (contracted BAESE (BT AVEREE) -
but not provided for):
Capital injection into a subsidiary m—fEMBARNEE 8,342 8,342
Capital injection into an associate m—fEEEARNEE 26,249 26,249
Construction costs of properties BRPYERERAE
under development 398,722 446,576
433,313 481,167
Capital commitments (authorised BAEE (BRBEERTR)
but not contracted for):
Construction costs of properties BRPYERERAK
under development 389,815 730,175
823,128 1,211,342

Company

The Company does not have any significant commitments

as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

2NN

47. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 47. BEHERIE
Group rEH
As Lessee 1TERRFAA

As at 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of land and building are payable by the Group as

RIE—=FR T —F+_A=+—
A+ AR E B ] SR o

RZE—=F+-A=+—H AE£ER
B HBECEAHER T RIEFENZ
B SEAEERBBLENT :

follows:
2013 2012
—B-=F T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBT ARBTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Within one year —FR 1,382 7,044
In the second to fifth years F_EERF 389 4,967
1,771 12,011
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47.

48.

168

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 47. REHERE®)
(Continued)
Group (Continued) AREE(E)
As Lessee (Continued) TERFERMEN ()
The Group leases a number of properties under operating AEBRESEHEHRETYWE - %5
leases. The leases run for an initial period of one year to MY ERELEHRAR—F2=F(=2%
three years (2012: one to three years), with an option to —ZF: —FE=F) AEEAEERF
renew the lease and renegotiated the terms at the expiry BN Em B B ERRE &M M ENE
date as mutually agreed between the Group and BEIER - BIEALNREIAES -
respective landlords. None of the leases include
contingent rental.
As Lessor ERHAEN
At 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease RZE—=%F+-A=+—H K&£ER
receivable under non-cancellable operating leases in B RGEGCEHER T REFREI 2
respect of land and building are receivable by the Group AERERERBRBNOT ¢
as follows:
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT ARBEFT
(Restated)
(&3)
Within one year —FR 3,931 1,771
In the second to fifth years FE_EZFERF 2,981 4,662
Later than five years AFE 1,575 1,785
8,487 8,218
Company ¥ YN
The Company does not have any significant operating RZE—=FRZFE—=ZF+ZA=1+—
lease commitments as lessee and lessor as at 31 B AAal(EREMEAREHEAN) I ET
December 2013 and 2012. A B R LT E A -
BANKING FACILITIES 48. RITELE
Group rEE

As at 31 December 2013, the banking facilities including
bank loans are secured by the Group's bank deposit,
investment properties, property under development,
completed properties held for sale and certain assets
classified as held for sale with the approximate value of
RMB3,617,003,000 and corporate guarantee from third
party. The total banking facilities amounted to
RMB1,083,826,000 of which RMB1,083,826,000 were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.
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BANKING FACILITIES (Continued) 48. RITHE (&)
Group (Continued) REE(E)
As at 31 December 2012, the banking facilities including RZE——F+-_A=+—8 " RITHE
bank loans, overdraft, trust receipt and letter of credit are BRERITER  BEX - ErtlERERR -
secured by the Group's investment properties, property, TIAREBIREYZE  ME - BE MERE
plant and equipment, land use rights, properties under TH AR BEFYE  BEHEZE
development, completed properties held for sale and BRIYMERETHEABELEZEE (S
certain assets classified as held for sale with the HHARE4,057,218,00070) AR E=F
approximate value of RMB4,057,218,000 and corporate R NAIEREER - RITHEEER
guarantee from third party. The total banking facilities AR #1,489,968,0007C ' R#k&EH K B
amounted to RMB1,489,968,000 of which BEHAEFR AR 1,489,968,000 7T °
RMB1,489,968,000 were utilised at the end of the
reporting period.
There are no banking facilities granted to subsidiaries RZB-—=FR-_F-——F+-A=1—
which are secured by the corporate guarantee of the B BEETERRZRITEE T AR
Company as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. DA REERERR -
Company ENNS
The Company does not have any banking facilities granted R-B—=FR_F-—_F+_H=1—
and utilised as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. B ARAHEEANCSRRESHZIRT
BhE o
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 49. HREE
Group EN- L
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T R ARETFTT
(Restated)
(&%)
Guarantee given in respect of BLLAT & PR R TRl & IR (1t
banking facilities for: ZHER:
— Mortgage facilities for certain — REBEESMEBMLER
purchasers of the Group's ZIRBRE (Mt (a)
property units (note (a)) 63,280 90,038

Notes:

(a) It represented the guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities
granted by certain banks relating to the mortgage loans arranged
for certain purchasers of the Group’s properties. Pursuant to the
terms of the guarantees, upon default in mortgage payments by
these purchasers, the Group is responsible to repay the outstanding
mortgage principals together with accrued interest and penalty
owed by the defaulted purchasers to the banks and the Group is
entitled to take over the legal title and possession of the related
properties. Of the amounts as at 31 December 2013 of
RMB63,280,000 (2012: RMB90,038,000), was to be discharged
upon earlier of (i) issuance of the real estate ownership certificate
which are generally be available within three months after the
purchasers take possession of the relevant properties; and (i) the
satisfaction of mortgaged loan by the purchasers of properties.

The Directors consider that in case of default in payments, the net
realisable value of the related properties can cover the repayment
of the outstanding mortgage principals together with the accrued
interest and penalty and therefore no provision has been made in
these consolidated financial statements for the guarantees.

(a) It S BIERE TRITAAKER D WEEFK G
IR RIBRA M R Z IR o RIBFERIE
o MZEERRBHERHRER - A%
BZABRMRITEEZOBERERRTZIRIBA
SBREFERER  MAREEERSER
MEZFERREFEE - R-E—=F+_H
=+—H ' AR¥63,280,0007T(=F— =4 :
AR #90,038,0007T) 2 FRIAM T 58 F B
MR - () RBEFEMEERE  —RAERM
SHEMMELMARE=ZMBAN: RWEER
FBEBBEL

BERR  MHRERER  AEYMEZTER
FERABEER R RBALERES SR
SRR MU EBE M FRRN G I B ]RE
R -
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49.

50.

170

PLEDGE OF ASSETS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES (Continued)

Company

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company did not
have any significant contingent liabilities and pledge of
assets.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed

49. BEEEARIAREE @)

RAT
R-E—=FR-_FB——-F+=-A=+—
B RNRQRILETTEKREA B E R
BEE o

BEALRS
BRUEERBERREAMBBIBEZRI R

50.

elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had EERON - N BB A DT N IE
the following significant transactions with related parties: ARG
(a) Compensation of key management (a) FEEBEASHE:
personnel:
The directors are of the opinion that the key BEERE  ARBIZHITRIERNITE
management personnel were the executive and ERIBEEBAE  BREZHMFE
non-executive director of the Company, details of HRMIEET12.1 -
whose emoluments are set out in note 12.1.
(b) Balance with related party: (b) EEBAEEA L Z2458R:
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—4F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT AREFT
(Restated)
(E31))
Balances due from/(to) FEM(FET) BABR A 12 # 84
a related party
— included in loan receivables — AT ARBER
Associate: BiNT -
Guangzhou Xintian Properties BN REMEERBR AT
Development Limited (K17 (@) X (d)
(note (a)&(d)) 152,357 -
— included in prepayment, — T ATBRHIE - me &
deposits and other receivables H b i 5RIA
Associate: BiNT -
Guangzhou Xintian Properties BN REmEERBR AT
Development Limited (K157 (b) % (d)
(note (b)&(d)) 42,304 366,068
— included in accruals and — St AJERT B R R E A E T FRIE
other payables
Associate: BiNT -
Guangzhou Xintian Properties BN REMEERBR AT
Development Limited (note (c)) (Htat(c)) (339,657) (309,982)
Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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e M RRME

—=ZF+ZRA=+—-BILEE)

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)  50. BEEEALRF (&)
(¢c) Transaction with related party: (c) EERABEALTZRS :
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBT R ARBTFT
(Restated)
(&E5)
Interest income on loan to LTHEBALER
a related party FEWA
Associate: B NT
Guangzhou Xintian Properties BN KRBt EREAR AT
Development Limited (note (a)&(b)) (K7t (a) & (b)) 7,475 22,138
Management fee income from REMBALTZEEBIRA
a related party
Associate: BE AT
Guangzhou Xintian Properties BN AEHERREGR AR
Development Limited (note (e)) (Hiaz(e) 12,117 -

Notes: Biat -

(a) Balances due from an associate are unsecured, charged at (@) M B A F SRR - IREF5%
5% per annum and repayable in the year ended 31 AERARBE_F-RFTZA
December 2016. =t—RILFEE

()  Balances due from an associate are unsecured and (b R DR R AR RAREE
repayable in the year ended 31 December 2013. Of which, — _:$+:5::+f25 EEEE

51.

the approximate amount of RMBNil (2012:
RMB334,443,000) was charged at 5% per annum.

(c) Balances due to an associate are unsecured, interest-free
and no repayment terms.

(d) No provision for impairment have been made in respect of
this balance.

(e) Management fee income from an associate was charged at

a negotiated value.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations
and in its investment activities. The financial risks include
market risk (including currency risk, interest risk and other
price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group does not have written risk management
policies and guidelines. Generally, the Group employs a
conservative strategy regarding its risk management.
Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group's
headquarters, in close co-operation with the board of
directors periodically. The overall objectives in managing
financial risks focus on securing the Group's short to
medium term cash flows by minimising its exposure to
financial markets. Long term financial investments are
managed to generate lasting returns with acceptable risk
levels. As the Group's exposure to market risk (including
currency risk, interest risk and other price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk are kept at a minimum level, the Group
has not used any derivative or other instruments for
hedging purposes. The Group does not hold or issue
derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. The
most significant financial risks to which the Group is
exposed are discussed below.

51.

=L
T IREFE% AR -

() ERBERNEESGARKE 2B LE
B -

(d) RE GRS RBERE -

EBWALETEEE

PR EER

ARBEARENE %%i%&&éé@jqﬂﬁ
AreMTAAZHBER - BBAR
EmIZER (a?ﬁi‘f“ﬁ%ﬂ R EJE &Ei\
LERER) - EEAREABDELER -

l:l/\

AFEE

AEBTEEMHRRLSIERER LES -

—BimE  AEBRERBREERARST
ﬁW°WWHﬂEE$EE$EIﬁ4%
A WEHREESZRAE - BENK
EREREBZEPREEAS ZHEMS
BERERE  EMREREEEHES
HZHEERE EAUBEIRARKER &
BRPVBEENEEFTABR - BARAK
%I%%me%ﬂ Y (BEEERE - F

o B ERER) - &5 BB &R
ﬁ%ﬂ 5 B K - A o S A

EREMITAE T ARHEM T E/FEIMAE -
AEBYEFERETITESRTAES
BEfg ARBEAARZHEAYBRER
AT X Emal
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51.

172

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

As at the reporting date, the Group’s and the Company’s
financial instruments mainly consisted of available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, restricted cash, pledged time deposits for short
term finance, cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables, loan
receivables, trade payables, accruals and other payables,
obligations under finance lease, amounts due from and to
subsidiaries, borrowings, promissory notes and
convertible notes.

(a) Categories of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts presented in the Group's and
the Company's statements of financial position

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

RBEEH AEERARRZEBMTE
TEERAHEESREE  BATER
BREARZEREE IRGIBE  FRE
HRENAERENER RERREF

EY - BUWAERR
EWE R -

e REAEKRE -

FER RN - FERT B R R E &

RRE - MEREAE - ERREN S

RAEIFA B

(a)

ERES IR e

SREEREEZED
Ak ERAR T KR RE 25
EEERUTREERSRE M

relate to the following categories of financial assets RIERE
and financial liabilities:
Group Company
REH b YN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —T——fF ZB-=F —T—=—F
Financial assets RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
cREE AR®TR ARETT AR®YTR AREKTET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&E3) (&%)
Available-for-sale financial At ESREE
assets 1,279 1,097 - -
Financial assets at fair value 2 ATF(ELIBLE
through profit or loss AR SREE - 3,219 - -
1,279 4,316 - -
Loans and receivables B R EWRGRIA
— Loan receivables — W E 152,357 - - -
— Trade receivables — EURERK 1,023 29,197 - -
— Amounts due from — FEULHE A A
subsidiaries IE - - 1,897,900 2,125,591
— Deposits and other — Re R EAM R
receivables (note 30) FIE(Mf:E30) 466,331 844,896 230,750 -
— Pledged time deposits — EREHRE R
for short term finance BEATEH
e 98,000 - - -
— Cash and cash —Re kRS
equivalents ZEY 399,938 136,942 2,400 2,732
1,117,649 1,011,035 2,131,050 2,128,323
1,118,928 1,015,351 2,131,060 2,128,323
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

MBEMREER D EFE#E)

Categories of financial assets and liabilities (a) EWMEEREEBEZER (&)
(Continued)
Group Company
rEH b N/NE|
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F —E-——F ZB-=% —T—-F
Financial liabilities RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
TREE AR®TR ARETT AR®BTR AR%TET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&B%1) (&E5)
Financial liabilities measured  3RE§ A A it 2
at amortised cost ZeRAaR
— Trade payables — BRI - (47,298) - -
— Accruals and other — Bt EBRMEM
payables FES I (1,466,021) (791,924) (1,494) (1,452)
— Amounts due to — FEF B AR
a subsidiary o] - - (8,578) (2,462)
— Obligations under — BB HERE
finance lease - (198) - -
— Borrowings — &5 (885,608) (1,366,985) - -
— Promissory notes — R EE - (137,018) - -
— Convertible notes — AR EE (1,888,123) (1,725,386) (1,888,123) (1,725,386)

(4,239,752) (4,068,809

(1,898,195) (1,729,300)

Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign currency.

The functional currency of the Company and its
major subsidiaries in Hong Kong is HK$ in which
most of the transactions are denominated. The
functional currency of those subsidiaries operating
in PRC is RMB in which most of its transactions are
denominated. Certain bank balances of the Group
are denominated in HK$ and RMB respectively. As
at the reporting date, foreign currencies were
translated into RMB at the closing rate.

The management considers future commercial
transactions, monetary assets and liabilities are
denominated in the functional currency of each
entity of the Group. Therefore, the foreign currency
risk is immaterial.

4B R B
BHRER RS

(b)

Eﬁfi/misﬁ PE = g i

%

ARBRMREBNEZHER

EMTAZRAFESIARK
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o R BIEL R B R AT EE
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

174

(b)

(c)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

The policies to manage foreign currency risk have
been followed by the Group since prior years and
are considered to be effective.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to
a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the Group.
The Group's exposure to credit risk mainly arises
from granting credit to customers in the ordinary
course of its operations.

The carrying amounts of loan receivables trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables,
restricted cash, and cash and cash equivalent
included in the face of the consolidated statement
of financial position represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial
assets.

For the sale of trading goods, the Group generally
has established long-term and stable relationships
with its customers. The Group has policies in place
to ensure that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. The Group allows a range
of credit periods from 30 days to 90 days to its trade
customers. The Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual accounts receivable at
each reporting date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

51. MKEKBEERATFEFE®)

(b)

(c)

SME RLBR (48)
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

For the sale of properties, the Group has policies in
place to ensure that sales are made to purchasers
with an appropriate financial strength and
appropriate percentage of down payments. It also
has other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews regularly the
recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivables to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. The
Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers. The Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual accounts
receivable at each reporting date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

The Group maintains its cash and cash equivalents
with reputable banks in Hong Kong and the PRC,
therefore the directors consider that the credit risk
for such is minimal.

The credit and investment policies to manage credit
risk have been followed by the Group since prior
years and are considered to have been effective in
limiting the Group's exposure to credit risk to a
desirable level.

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

(c)

FEREE)

AIEHEEMS - AEBESBEHE
HERMAS A B2 R B R K 2 T
BEANDLERFRBZEZRETH
& o NEB IR RA B A EIRIE Fr AR
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

176

(d)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises from interest
bearing bank deposits, bank borrowings, unsecured
loan and promissory notes. Bank borrowings at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. In addition, unsecured loan and
promissory notes at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk.

The Group has interest-bearing assets and liabilities
in relation to cash at bank and borrowings. Details of
which are disclosed in notes 31 and 35. The Group
currently does not have any interest rate hedging
policy and will consider enter into interest rate
hedging should the need arise. The Group ensures
that it borrows at competitive interest rates under
favourable terms and conditions.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates had been
100 basis points higher/lower, with all other
variables held constant, post-tax loss and
accumulated loss would have been approximately
RMB5,915,000 higher/lower respectively, as a result
of increase/decrease in net interest expenses
(including interest expenses net of interest income)
on borrowings and bank deposit at variables rates.

At 31 December 2012, if interest rates had been
100 basis points higher/lower, with all other
variables held constant, post-tax loss and
accumulated loss would have been approximately
RMB8,728,000 higher/lower respectively, as a result
of increase/decrease in net interest expense
(including interest expenses net of interest income)
on borrowings and bank deposit at variable rates.

The policies to manage interest rate risk have been

followed by the Group since prior years and are
considered to be effective.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE =%

51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(e)

Other price risk

Other price risk relates to the risk that the fair values
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other
than changes in interest rates and foreign exchange
rates).

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to change in market prices of
listed and unlisted equity in respect of its
investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments.

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risk at the reporting date. For sensitivity analysis
purpose, the sensitivity rate is 30% in the current
year as a result of the volatile financial market.

In respect of the investments in unlisted equity
classified as available-for-sale financial assets, if
equity prices had been 30% higher/lower, the
impact on other comprehensive loss for the year
ended 31 December 2013 would decrease/increase
by RMB234,000 respectively (2012: RMB329,000).
This is mainly due to the change in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets.

In respect of the investments in listed equity
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, if equity prices had been 30% higher/
lower, post-tax loss and the accumulated loss for
the year ended 31 December 2012 would decrease/
increase by approximately RMB966,000 respectively
and no exposure to the volatile financial market in
the current year.

The policies to manage other price risk have been
followed by the Group since prior years and are
considered to be effective.
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

178

(f)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial assets. The Group is
exposed to liquidity risk in respect of settlement of
trade payables, accruals and other payables,
obligations under finance lease, borrowings,
promissory notes and convertible notes, and also in
respect of its cash flow management. The Group's
objective is to maintain an appropriate level of liquid
assets and committed lines of funding to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The Group manages its liquidity needs on a
consolidated basis by carefully monitoring the cash
inflows and outflows due in day to day business.
Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands,
on a day to day and week to week basis, as well as
on the basis of a rolling 30 day projection. Long term
liquidity needs for a 180-day and 365-day lookout
period are identified monthly.

The Group's liquidity is mainly dependent upon the
cash received from its customers of trading goods
and property held for sale, and funds financing for
property under construction. The directors of the
Company are satisfied that the Group will be able to
meet in full its financial obligations as and when
they fall due in the foreseeable future.

The liquidity policies have been followed by the

Group since prior years and are considered to be
effective in managing liquidity risks.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

(f)

REBES R

MENE S [ B S [ R BE 22 A ELIA
Rekmn—eREESENBRES
EzRBRE/H  AEEEFERMNE
o R ERREMENKER - BE
MEALE - B3R AALRE R AT
SBURRERET IR EATR
Bk - AEEZ B RERERR
BEENFGRESRBEEXRTE - LUk
RHEHEERBRBHESHEL

AEBBBREERATEBRSR
ARRE - MR ERERDEST
B RPESFRRTARGRES
BEZARRER  ARIZ30 B R
7388 - A= F 180 H X365 H &
2H ERRHTPESTE -

AEBEZRPHESTZEORNILE M
M EEEMERZMERPHEZ
REARERMEZETHE - AR
AEREEN ~AKEKERENERE
BN R AR B 2 T A

o

AEEBBERFE-BEMRARPE
THR - URS/ZEBRAAREE
REVE SR -



51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(f)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

Liquidity risk (Continued) () RBESEARE)
The following tables detail the remaining contractual TREAVAEERARRETE S B
maturities at the reporting date of the Group's and BEBEIEABIERECZEEN
the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities HEBE) RREBBRZFGE S
(including liabilities associated with assets classified R DEREGHARUBRESRER
as held for sale), which are based on contractual REERANT A geH EskZ M H0IE
undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the Z &7 HEmEL :
Group and the Company can be required to pay:
Group rE
As at 31 December 2013
RZB-ZF+ZA=1-H
Total Within Between Between
contractual one year oneyear  two years
Carrying undiscounted oron and two andfive  More than
amount  cash flow demand years years five years
RHRER —-£R -£2 mEE
BEE ZRERELE REEX mEH LEM BRLE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETR ARETR AR%Tn ARETn  ARETR
Trade payables ERER 2918 2918 (2.918) = = -
Accruals and other payables EHERREMERZE 1,550,852 1,550,852  (1,550,852) - - -
Borrowings (principal amount &3¢
plus interest) (REBNFE) 1,429,973 1,729,422 (977,227) (90,780) (240,676) (420,739)
Convertile notes ERZE 1888123 2,182,791 - (2182791) - -
4,871,866 5465983  (2,530,997)  (2,273,571) (240,676) (420,739)
As at 31 December 2012
RZE-ZE+-A=t-H
Total Within Between Between
contractual one year oneyear  twoyears
Carrying  undiscounted oron and two andfive  More than
amount cash flow demand years years five years
ENRKE —£R —Fz MEE
BHE ReNEEE FHREX MR ER etk chikia
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETE  ARETT ARETR ARETR  ARETT  ARETR
(Restated) ~ (Restated) ~ (Restated] ~ (Restated)  (Restated) ~ (Restated)
(E31) (E31) (E31) (E31) (E31) (E31)
Trade payables e 203,272 203,272 (203,272) - - -
Accruals and other payables  EtERREMEMNFE 1306928 1305928 (1,305,928 - - -
Obligations under finance lease  BAMRE&E 198 198 (50) (50) (98) -
Borrowings (principal amount &3t 1906985 2,418,585 (872,445) (204,878) (849,659) (491,603)
plus interest) (R2EMHE)
Promissory notes (principal ERER 137,018 131,763 (131,763) - - -
amount plus interest] (x2EMAE)
Convertible notes BEzlies 1725386 2,237,123 - - 2237129) -
5,278,787 629,869 (2,513,458 (204,928)  (3,086,880) (491,603)
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

180

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(f)

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

Liquidity risk (Continued) () RBESRERE)
Company FAVAY-T|
As at 31 December 2013
RZB-=%+ZA=1-H
Total
contractual Within Between one Between two
Carrying undiscounted  one year or year and years and
amount  cashflow ondemand  twoyears  five years
CrHEN T -%R -5 MEE
REE BeRBEE FEEX M LEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR¥TR AR¥Tr ARBTR ARET:R
Accruals and other payables EAERREMRENTE 1,494 1,494 (1,494) = =
Amounts due to a subsidiary ERHBARZA 8,578 8,578 (8,578) = =
Convertible notes HRRER 1,888,123 2,182,791 - (2182,791) -
1,898,195 2,192,863 (10,072)  (2,182,791) =
As at 31 December 2012
RZZ-—F+-ZA=1-H
Total
contractual Within - Between one  Between two
Carrying  undiscounted  one year or year and years and
amount cashflow  ondemand two years five years
RHRER —5R —£% WEE
RAE RENELA HRER MER Fikar
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(Z31) (E31) (E31) (E31) (Z31)
Accruals and other payables B+ B R R EMERZE 1,452 1,452 (1,452) - -
Amounts due to a subsidiary ENHBARZUE 2,462 2,462 (2.462) - -
Convertible notes BEEs 1725386 2,237,123 - - (2237123
1,729,300 2,241,037 (3,914) - (2237173

The Group considers expected cash flows from
financial assets in assessing and managing liquidity
risk, in particular, its cash resources and other liquid
assets that readily generate cash. The Group’s
existing cash resources and other liquid assets
significantly exceed the cash outflow requirements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (BLE =T —=F+=-A=+—HIEFE)

51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(g)

Fair value measurement recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
The Group adopted the amendments to HKFRS 7
Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
effective from 1 January 2009. These amendments
introduce a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurement disclosures and additional disclosures
about the relative reliability of fair value
measurements.

The hierarchy groups financial assets and liabilities
into three levels based on the relative reliability of
significant inputs used in measuring the fair value of
these financial assets and liabilities. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

— Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets and
liabilities;

— Level 2:inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived form prices);
and

— Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirety
is based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement.
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(g)
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(g) Fair value measurement recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
(Continued)

The financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value in the consolidated statement of financial

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)
(g) REESHMBRAERERZATEE

FHE ()

REFAEVBARNKLRATFEFEZS
BEENABERERUTAFER

position are grouped into the fair value hierarchy as Al
follows:
2013 — Group
—E-=F - X5H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
&% et F=ZR/ et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETR AR%®TR AR%TR
Assets BE
Available-for-sale AN ESREE
financial assets 779 - - 779
Derivative financial AR ER 2 ITE
instruments under SR T EE

convertible notes

= = 38,948 38,948

779 - 38,948 39,727
2012 — Group
T F — KAEH
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—H E-R E=H 5T

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETT ARBTT ARETET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

(&%) (&%) (&%) (E%))

Assets EE

Available-for-sale AR ESREE
financial assets

Listed securities designated  387F A% A F(AE

at fair value through wiBm AR

profit or loss EHES
Derivative financial MR BB 2 ITE

instruments under ST ALY

convertible notes

1,097 - - 1,097

3,219 - - 3,219

- - 126,937 126,937

4,316

126,937 131,253

There have been no significant transfers between
levels 1 and 2 in the reporting period.
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(For the year ended 31 December 2013) (B ZE =%

51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

e M RRME

—=ZF+ZRA=+—-BILEE)

51. IREAMREERAFETE (&)

(g) Fair value measurement recognised in the (g) REESHMBRAERERZATEE
consolidated statement of financial position TR (E)
(Continued)
The movement during the period in the balance of HRNE=R AT EFEEHRZEH0N
Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: N
Derivative
financial
instruments
under
convertible
notes
TREEEZ
FTESMI AT S
RMB’'000
ARET T
At 1 January 2012 (Restated) RZZE——F—A—H(&EH) 193,997
Exchange realignment [E 5 A% (1,876)
Converted into Company’s shares Eii;}f’“ﬁ%$ GI§7) (9,239)
Fair value change NEE (55,945)
RZE—ZF+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2012 (Restated) (&%) 126,937
Exchange realignment fE o A% (3,083)
Fair value change NEEED (84,906)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=9%+-"A=+—H 38,948

Fair value changes on derivative financial
instruments under convertible notes are included in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

The methods and valuation techniques used for the
purpose of measuring fair value are unchanged
compared to the previous reporting periods.

The available-for-sale financial assets and listed
equity securities are denominated in HK$, US$ and
RMB. Fair values have been determined by
reference to their quoted bid prices at the reporting
date and have been translated using the spot foreign
currency rates at the end of the reporting period
where appropriate.

The derivative financial instruments under
convertible notes are denominated in HKS$. Fair
values have been determined by reference to the
valuation made by an independent qualified valuer
by using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model
that includes some assumption that are not
supportable by observable market prices or rates.
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52.

53.

54.

184

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's capital management objectives are to ensure
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to
provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing
goods and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group, prevailing and
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic
investment opportunities.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group regards total equity attributable to the owners
of the Company presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of financial position as capital, for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as at 31
December 2013 amounted to approximately
RMB224,510,000 (2012: approximately RMB386,226,000),
which the management considers as optimal having
considered the projected capital expenditures and the
forecast strategic investment opportunities.

The Group is not subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The directors consider Winspark Venture Limited, which
is incorporated in the BVI, to be the ultimate holding
company.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2014, the Group cancelled the convertible
notes with the face value of HK$337 million and HK$108
million held by Talent Trend in relation to the disposal of
entire equity interests in Hainan Honglun Properties
Limited and the settlement of balance of repayment
obligation after the acquisition of entire equity interests in
Neo Bloom Limited.

Talent Property Group Limited ® #AiESEEGR AR
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